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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

In this report, unless the confext otherwise requires, the —~ RAMEH - BRXEBEMES - AT A%
following terms shall have the meanings set out below: BBEUTIISRE

"A share(s)"

[AR]

“Board”
4

"China Huaxin”

[FhEEE]

"Company”

[ARAE]

"Director(s)"
=3

"Draka”

[Draka ]

ordinary share(s| of the Company, with a nominal value of RMB1.00
each, which are traded in RMB and listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (stock code: 601869)
ARANARBEERN EERS XA LETEREEARE1.00TH
TR (R R - 601869)

the board of directors of the Company
ARRERE

the Corporate Governance Code as sef out in Corporate Governance
Code and Corporate Governance Report contained in Appendix 14
to the Hong Kong Listing Rules

AR LMRAMR T OACEE AT REREAREINHZLEERT
Al

China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., ltd., an enfity
incorporated in the PRC, one of the substantial shareholders of the
Company

PREFEEBEMNZARAR  RPEZEMRINEE  BAEARFTERR
27

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company*,
a joint stock limited company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liability, the H shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the A Shares of which are listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange on 20 July 2018

ERABHABRHARAR - R BEFEMRIABROBRDE - EHER
BERHRAERLES HARR -Z-N\FLA-+HLEBFRZMAL

m

director(s) of the Company
RRREE

Draka Comteq B.V., a company incorporated in the Netherlands, one
of the substantial shareholders of the Company

Draka Comteq B.V. - MBI MAZHI AR - RARREERR 2 —
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

"EverPro”

[ e ]

"Group”, “the Group”,

uusu o ”We”

[AEE 3]

"Hong Kong”
(&%)

"Hong Kong Listing Rules”
[&B LHHRA

"Hong Kong Stock Exchange”
[ BB HE 2 P |

"H share(s)”

[HA

“"Model Code”

"ovD”
[OvVD]

"the Period”
[ZEAR |

"PRC" or "China”

[hE]

"RMB”
[AR% ]

BERRTAR

EverPro Technologies Company Limited, a company established in the
PRC and one of the subsidiaries of the Company

B (UE) MEARAR  —HRPERILIZAT  BEARRNEAR
Alz—

the Company and its subsidiaries
RRRREWMBAR

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
EEBERIITHE

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited
ERBMAERGMARDFES EHHRA

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BERBARDAAERAR

overseas listed foreign shares in the share capital of the Company,
with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each, which are listed on the Main
Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and traded in Hong Kong
dollars (stock code: 6869)
AARBRAPREEMRXAEIMETRUAELEENERABARE
1.007TH RS LTSN ERR (BRI RSR : 6869)

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 fo the Hong Kong Listing Rules
BELTHRAMETE 2 EMBETAERRITESR S ZIRETFA

outside vapor deposition
SMNERE B R ARITIAR

the period for the six months ended 30 June 2019
HE-_Z-NFRA=ZTHILNEABRE

the People's Republic of China, and for the purpose of this inferim
report, excluding Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative
Region of the PRC and Taiwan

AR - BRERRET S - TRIEES  APIRAE

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC
ARE  HEEEER

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019



DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS
BRREMAR

"SFO" the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong), as amended or supplemented from time fo time

[EH RS G BREDIES7 ) EBFRPEGD - BTREFTHET

"Supervisor(s)” supervisor(s) of the Company

8% ARRESR

"VAD" vapor axial deposition

[VAD]J B AR AE

"YOFC Hong Kong” Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company [Hong Kong) Limited, a
company esfablished in Hong Kong and one of the subsidiaries of the
Company

[RREE] RRAEAE (FE)BERLQAF - —HAREBRILZRE - BARRINE
DEZ—

"4G" fourth generation of cellular wireless standards

[4GJ ENRBHEATHBEEE

"5G" fifth generation of cellular wireless standards

[5G] FERRBHERTHRERE

This interim report is prepared in Chinese and English. In case of any discrepancies in interprefation, the
Chinese version shall prevail.

RAPEREDRIAT ~ HAREL - R BOCARIRAR R - AP XA R -
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhuang Dan
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ma Jie (Chairman)

M:r. Yao Jingming

Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille
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Ms. Zheng Huili

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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M. Li Ping
Dr. Li Zhuo
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Dr. Ngai Wai Fung (Chairman)
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Dr. Li Zhuo

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
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Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee
STRATEGY COMMITTEE

Mr. Ma Jie (Chairman)

Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille
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DEEH

Exg
BITEE
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
DEEFR

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Mr. Wang Ruichun
(Chairman, employee representative supervisor)

M. Liu Deming
Ms. Li Chang'ai

REGISTERED NAME OF THE COMPANY IN
CHINESE

RSB AERNDBR QA
NAME OF THE COMPANY IN ENGLISH

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint
Stock Limited Company

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY

Mr. Ma Jie

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. Zhuang Dan
Ms. Choy Yee Man

SECRETARY OF THE BOARD
M. Lliang Guanning
COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Choy Yee Man

AUDITORS
KPMG Huazhen LLP

LEGAL ADVISORS TO THE COMPANY

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett as to Hong Kong law)
Commerce & Finance Law Offices (as to PRC law)

Exg

EinELE

(T BTIRAXEE)
ElNL b
FRERL
DNAPXEMERE

R AERNDERAR
DERXEH

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint
Stock Limited Company

REEERRA
REAR

A
BEEaXLLt

ExaenE
REAME
BRXLL

D
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DNEVEEER
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REGISTERED OFFICE

No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake High-fech Development Zone, Wuhan,
Hubei Province 430073, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC

No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake Hightech Development Zone, VWuhan,
Hubei Province 430073, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG
KONG

level 54, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen'’s Road East
Hong Kong

H SHARE REGISTRAR

Tricor Investor Services Limited
level 54, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen's Road East
Hong Kong

PLACE OF LISTING

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
The Shanghai Stock Exchange

STOCK CODE
Hong Kong 06869
Shanghai 601869

CORPORATE INFORMATION
DEEH

HEMREE
T EDAIE A BT

R iR R A RBOWR
45430073

o [ 48 35

G

TSR MAREHAKEOR
B1§ 430073

BEBTEEXME

)
SR RERI1835
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HIRBR (B 252k
SEFEBRERAT

SFRERI1835
SMApPL541E

=g

BERBMERIMBERRNR
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

RAEHR
CONTACT INFORMATION BEH
INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP DEPARTMENT BREREZRD
Tel: +8627 6878 9088 Bk
Fax: +8627 6878 9089 BH :
Address of Headquarters: ~ No. 9 Guanggu Avenue, BEDH AL

East Lake High-fech

Development Zone,

Wuhan, Hubei Province,

430073,

the PRC
Email: ir@yofc.com B
WEBSITE #t
www.yofc.com www.yofc.com
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019, the Group's
operafing results were as follows:

Total revenue was approximately RMB3,318.9
million,decreased by approximately RMB2,313.0
million, representing a 41.1% decrease as compared
to the same period of last year.

Gross profit was approximately RMB781.2 million,
decreased by approximately RMB808.0 million,
representing a 50.8% decrease as compared to the
same period of last year.

Profit for the period affributable to equity shareholders
of the Company was approximately RMB436.8
million, decreased by approximately RMB371.9
million, representing a 46.0% decrease as compared
fo the same period of last year.

The Group's revenue from domestic customers
decreased by approximately 47.9%, as compared
with the same period of last year. The Group's
revenue from overseas cusfomers increased by
approximately 5.8%, as compared with the same
period of last year.

The board of directors of the Company did not
recommend any inferim dividend.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBRE

HE_Z-AFANA=Z+TRIEREAR £&
BRMEERRIT

EEWANR/ARKS3189HETT -
REFRMRIOARKE2,313.088
TC FRIEHI A4 1%

ENHDBARK7812BET  BEF
RO HARKES08.0B&ET - EF
FEIE# /3 50.8% -

BERIRRRROFFNHOBARYE
436.8 BB BREFEHARIHAR
¥371.0BET IR R46.0% °

HEFRAHPLE  AEEREEAE
PERA TR 9%  KNEBKEE
SNE P R A BB 2 4 (R H LE 0 A0 4D
5.8%°

EEGRENEIRPHKS -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
BHEERAEBER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(BRFRIGERASN - 2RBELARARKET)

30 June 31 December

2019 2018
“B-E —T-N\F
AA=TH +ZA=+—-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
Mz (REEEZ) (w=1)
ASSETS &E
Current assefs: RBEE:
Cash and cash equivalents EEES VIE] 1,982,449,496  2,684,163,417
Financial assefs held for trading RHEHEE V282 17,318,856 32,913,367
Bills receivable i V3E-3 222,739,250 322,084,314
Trade receivables FEYER R VA4r -4 3,239,844,380  2,976,756,984
Receivables financing EYFERE V5R-5 97,028,788 118,621,938
Prepayments for raw materials BRFA Vom -6 146,888,629 92,445,336
Other receivables Hith R V/R-7 283,801,202 135,603,164
Inventories BE V8H -8 1,451,067,329 095,149,268
Other current assets HitnB&E VOR -9 204,731,738 130,323,468
Total current assets RBEEAT 7,645,869,668  7,488,0061,256
Non-current assets: ERBEE
Longrterm equity investments REBERE V.I0R 10 1,648,612,481  1,626,151,304
Investments in other equity instruments A T B VITR 11 68,388,135 64,829,201
Fixed assefs EEEE VI2:-12  2,490,683,681 2,016,583,574
Consfruction in progress ERETR VI3®H 13 980,999,086 1,170,820,370
Rightofuse assefs EREEE V147 14 48,292,563 —
Infangible assets BIEE VISE 15 287,335,122 291,972,356
longferm deferred expenses REGHER V.16 - 16 7,736,661 1,313,700
Deferred tax assefs ERAEHEAE V7517 73,586,318 84,664,986
Other non-current assets HittemBEE VI18H 18 91,423,837 141,485,562
Total non-current assets FRBEEST 5,697,057,884 5397821053
Total assets RS 13,342,927,552  12,885,882,309

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 32 to 260 FIEHF 32 B = 26080 8 1 A& M 7 B A
form part of these financial statements. BIRROERES -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

EHEEAER
(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(BRHFRITERRSN - SREM R ARKETT)
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
—B-h% —E-N\E
AA=TH +=-A=+-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
HaE (RIEEHK) (&)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' SENRRER
EQUITY
Current liabilities: RBEE:
Current bank loans REER VI9FE 19 660,189,902 277,271,416
Bills payable PR V.20% - 20 290,129,555 232,494,030
Trade payables FERERS V21::21  1,091,794828 1,275,619,383
Employee benefits payable ERBIHH V.228 - 22 269,310,018 445,025,136
Taxes payable [ERHE V.23% 23 49,240,667 166,438,867
Other payables Hb MR V.247 - 24 627,526,708 485,661,296
Contract liabilifies AFRBE V25725 209,417,344 179,060,964
Non-current liabilities due —FRISENERDEE
within one year V.26% - 26 673,693,038 276,854,467
Total current liabilities FBEEET 3,871,302,060  3,338,425,559
Non-current liabilities: FREBEE
Non-current bank loans RERER V27827 473,000,000 817,000,000
lease liabilities HERRE V.28F 28 36,622,760 —
Deferred income ERTE V297~ 29 111,771,952 91,504,361
Other non-current liabilities HibERBaE V.30% + 30 271,940,983 262,623,183
Totol non-currentlibilifes _ #emades 893,335,695  1.171,127,544
Total liabilities BfEaE 4,764,637,755  4,509,553,103

BN E 32 A E 200 I KM R AR
BRER AR -

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260
form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
BHEERAEBER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(BRFRIGERASN - 2RBELARARKET)

30 June 31 December

2019 2018
“B-E —T-N\F
AA=TH +=-A=+-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
Mz (REEEZ) (w=1)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' aENRRER (2)
EQUITY (Contd)
Shareholders’ equity: B -
Share capital AR V.31E 31 757,905,108 757,905,108
Capital reserve BADHE V.32n-32  3,358,600,302 3,353,543,988
less: Treasury stock B BT V.33® 33 33,653,461 =
Other comprehensive income Hivfr ez V.34% - 34 37,954,508 26,180,356
Surplus reserve BHLE V.35R 35 612,010,760 557,383,759
Refained earnings KOEFIE V36736 3,685714936  3,493,020,983
Total equity attributable o equity BERBAARRERA
shareholders of the Company 8,418,532,153  8,188,034,194
Non-controlling interests DERRER 159,757 644 188,295,012
Totolequity ... .. ... BRmsSH .. 8578289797 8376329206
Total lichilities and shareholders’ equity & fEMK R EEAs 13,342,927,552 12,885,882, 309
The financial statements were approved by the Board of  pBt#®m&zD M 201068 A27 AEE & it
Directors on 2/ August 2019. o
legal representative The person in charge The head of the (Seal of the Company)
of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department:
SEEREA FESHIEN GEWEEEA - (RAIEE)
REIBEA :
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning
[Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
(FaNER) (BFEMEE) (FEMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 260 TS H 32 B Z= 26080 8 15 R 4 Mf 7 A A B
form part of these financial statements. BIRROERES
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BALANCE SHEET
BAREERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(SFEMN : ARKID)
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
—B-h% —E-N\E
~A=TH +=-A=+-H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
HaE (RIEEHK) (&)
ASSETS &E
Current assefs: RBEE:
Cash and cash equivalents EEES 1,553,840,531  2,206,124,328
Financial assefs held for trading RHEEHEE 9,194,030 4,641,987
Bills receivable i WARSE 224,282,429 308,043,350
Trade receivables FEYER R XV.2+% 3,125,089,765  3,195,721,925
Receivables financing EWFERE 92,928,788 114,408,041
Prepayment for raw materials BRFA 95,024,902 75,598,848
Other receivables Hith R XV.3+7 - 1,759,896,295 084,888,122
Inventories BE 1,073,044,886 680,393,467
Other current assefs HipREaE 21,090,749 —
Total current assets RBEEAT 7,954,392,375  7,569,820,068
Non-current assets: FRBEE
long-ferm receivables REEG 553,400,000 498,400,000
Longrterm equity investments RERERE \V.A+E 2,664,570,332  2,597,918,844
Invesiments in other equity instruments  EthiER TARE 68,178,135 64,619,201
Fixed assefs ErdE 949,696,606 983,410,606
Consruction in progress EEIR 150,529,285 105,872,190
Infangible assets EWEE 105,496,369 106,711,179
Deferred tax assefs ERLFEHERE 27 447,728 42,826,762
Other non-current assets HibERGEE 17,951,383 10,956,623
Total non-current assets FRBEEST 4,537,269,838  4,410,715,405
Total assets BEMS 12,491,662,213 11,980,535,473

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260
form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE 2600 B BMEKRM T /A
BT ARK AR

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019
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BALANCE SHEET
BRAREERRER
(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - AR¥TT)

30 June 31 December
2019 2018
“B-E —E-\E
AA=TH +=-A=+-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
HaE (RIEER) (&%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' SENRRESR
EQUITY
Current liabilities: RBaE:
Current bank loans REER 509,040,305 239,134,889
Bills payable PENRE 317,827,668 243,238,463
Trade payables JE(ERS 1,094,275,534  1,852,846,005
Employee benefits payable JERBIHH 246,157,214 403,718,062
Taxes payable [ERH 2 39,919,922 139,388,988
Other payables Hth FEfTR 1,177,093,184 208,631,668
Contract liabilifies AFRBE 194,080,573 180,198,927
Non-current liabilities —FRIENERDEE
due within one year 658,626,286 276,854,467
Total current liabilities FBEEET 4,237,020,686  3,544,011,469
Non-current liabilities: FRBEE:
Non-current bank loans REHRER 473,000,000 817,000,000
Deferred income T 58,330,977 36,700,407
Other non-current liabilities HivFERBas 94,703,483 94,093,183
Total non-current liabilities FRBAEAT 626,034,460 047,793,590
Total liabilities BEA 4,863,055,146 4,491 805,059

FIEREI2EE 2600 B BBHKRM T /A
BT M ARK &R

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260
form part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET
BAREERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SFEM : ARKTT)

30 June 31 December

2019 2018
—E-hE —2-N\&F
~A=TH +=-A=+-H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
HaE (REEZ) (&)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' SENRRER (2)
EQUITY (Contal)
Shareholders’ equity: RE RS :
Share capital AR 757,905,108 757,905,108
Capital reserve BARE 3,373,701,108  3,368,644,794
less: Treasury stock B BT 33,653,461 =
Other comprehensive income Hibsr AU 30,607,341 27 582,247
Surplus reserve BHLE 612,010,760 557,383,759
Refained earnings RO BLFIE 2,888,036,211  2,777,214,506
Total equity REEHAT 7,628,607,067  7,488,730,414

Total lichilities and shareholders’ equity & MK RES@5

12,491,662,213 11,980,535,473

The financial stafements were approved by the Board of = ILEBHREXDN201048 A2/ HEERSH

Directors on 27 August 2019.

legal representative The person in charge

of the Company: of accounting affairs:

EERRA TERITER
NTES-PNE

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan

[Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Sedl)

(BBANES) (BRMES)

£ -

The head of the (Seal of the Company)
accounting department:
BEEBEAEA (RAIEE)

Lliang Guanning
[Signature and Seal)
(FRMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 260 FIFNFEI2BE260 M I K HAM T AL

form part of these financial statements.

BT mAR M ARK AR

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
BHAEX

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - AR¥TT)

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=THLEARA

16

2019 2018
—B-hE - N\E
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(i3 (REER) (REER)
. Revenue - BERA V.378 37 3,318,908,436  5,631,896,629
Il. Less: Cost of sales oW BERE V37837 2,537,684,468  4,042,675721
Taxes and surcharges Bid RHm V.38% - 38 12,143,200 31,219,236
Selling expenses HEBR V.39E - 39 149,083,296 168,551,921
Administrative expenses ERER V407 - 40 207,532,786 313,470,128
R&D expenses HEER VAR 41 160,208,254 169,958,994
Financial expenses HHER VA28 42 4,290,107 30,081,081
Including: Interest expenses Hep: FISEA 25,925,868 20,079,965
Inferest revenue FISMA 16,289,444 9,507,434
Impairment losses BERERE V43743 12,242,980 27,320,502
Credit losses EERERX V447 - 44 14,981,584 20,898,372
Add: Other income i Btz V.A45F - 45 183,467,453 12,687,245
Investment income Bl V467 - 46 68,548,452 89,061,059

Including: Income from invesiment b e LE

in associates and joint ventures MEBrEn

Bave 67,131,847 87,927 991
Gains from changes in fair value DREELTNS VA7E - 47 208,300 456,839
Gains/[losses) from asset disposals EERENE /(BX) V48: 48 8,557,123 (1,139,277
lll. Operating profit = BERE 481,523,089 927,886,540
Add: Non-operating income o0 BENIA V.49F - 49 1,414,313 1,188,563
less: Non-operating expenses B B V.49 - 49 562,709 491,393
V. Profit before taxation M FEEE 482,374,693 928,583,710
less: Income fax " EHER V.50% - 50 57,286,586 114,352,671

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260

form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE 2600 B BBHKRM T /A
BT M ARK &R
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

BOFRIE R

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SFEM : ARKTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
HEXRAZTALAEAR

2019 2018
—B-hE —FN\F
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(323 (REER) (REER)
V. Profit for the period ERS- i) 425,088,107 814,231,039
Profit for the period aftributable o equity — BBRBATIRREMEHE
shareholders of the Company 436,797,231 808,683,310
Non-controlling inferests LPYBRRER (11,709,124) 5,547 729
V1. Other comprehensive income, A Bt A RENT&TE
net of fax
Other comprehensive income [nef of fox| BERATRRNE M
attrioutable o shareholders of the BARENRIEFE -
Compan 11,774,152 143,750,508)
(1] ltems that can not be reclassified ()T ES Bk BEN
subsequently fo profit or loss Eftsaks
Changes in fair value of investments in HEERTARE
ofher equity insiruments DhEEZY 3,025,094 (33,107,338)
(2] Items that may be reclassified (D) BESEEERN
subsequently fo profit or loss Ak
Exchange differences on franslation R BRRTEER
of financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries 8,749,058 [10,643,170)
Other comprehensive income [nef of fox| BN BRENE L
afiributable fo non-controlling inferess AlENBEFE - 843,369 (4,360,708)

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260

form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE 2600 B BMEKRM T /A
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
BHAEX

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - AR¥TT)

For the six months ended 30 June
HEARAZTALNER

2019 2018
“B-NF “EF-0E
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
fifet (REEER) (Ri8FR)
VII. Total comprehensive t GARESE
income for the period 437,705,628 766,119,823
Tofal comprehensive income affribuiable  BBREATERA
fo equity shareholders of the ralaeR
Company 448,571,383 764,932,802
Total comprehensive income affributable  SBH &R
fo non-controlling inferesfs RAkEaE (10,865,755) 1,187,021
VIIl. Earnings per share: N SR
(1) Basic eamings per share (=) ErERiE V.51E 51 0.58 1.19
(2) Diluted eamings per share (Z)hEERkE V.51E 51 0.58 1.19
The financial statements were approved by the Board of B ®ERBMN2010E8 427 HEE =S #t
Directors on 27 August 2019. o
legal representative The person in charge The head of the (Seal of the Company)
of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department:
EERRA EEEHTED BEREEEREA (RRIEE)
NAIBEA
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning
[Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal)
(BRANES) (BENES) (FERES)

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 32 to 260 FIFANHEI2B =260 B M I KA T AA
form part of these financial statements. BI TS MR AR E 5 -
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INCOME STATEMENT

FRFAREER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(£HEM : ARKTT)

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAB=THLAMREA

2019 2018

—B-hE —FN\F

Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)

(323 (REER) (REER)

. Revenue - BERA WS+E-5 3,528,385,242 6,065,547 884

less: Cost of sales B BERA X.5+E-5 3,000,173946  4,882,561,020

Taxes and surcharges Bt RHm 7,714,203 27 569,987

Selling expenses HEBR 119,145,478 130,432,594

Administrative expenses ERER 141,623,075 247,955,031

R&D expenses HEER 109,075,250 107,215,492

Financial expenses HEER (10,489,105) 21,033,405

Including: Inferest expenses Hep RIS EA 33,175,918 24,474,502

Inferest revenue FISMA 39,698,895 20,335,304

Impairment losses BERERA 9,525,233 8,170,046

Credit losses EERERX 8,542,724 21,587,258

Add: Other income i Btz 179,910,377 7,428,500

Investment income prectens N6+ 6 69,008,547 88,151,354
Including: Income from invesiment Hh o HHECENAY

in associates and joint ventures TEMRENE 68,874,747 87,927,991

Gains from changes in fair value MEEEZDIE 354,854 906

Gains/|Losses) from assef disposals BERBNE /(BX) 8,557,123 (1,148,669

Il. Operating profit = BEAE 400,905,339 713,455,142

Add: Non-operating income s EEIMEA 1,060 286,882

less: Nor-operaing expenses - 13,759 39,534

Ill. Profit before taxation = FmaE 400,892,640 713,702,490

less: Income tax B FSHER 45,967,657 86,448,576

IV. Profit for the period M R 354,924,983 627253914

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260
form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE 2600 B BMEKRM T /A

BT ARK AR
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INCOME STATEMENT
(SPNCIRIbEES

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - AR¥TT)

Note
ik

For the six months ended 30 June
HEARAZTALNER

2019 2018

- K3 2N\F
(Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(REBER) (REER)

V. Other comprehensive income, net of tox T -+ Eftisa s toBise 2

(1] ltems that can not be reclassified T ENERERN
subsequently fo profit or loss Hfbra
Changes in fair value of invesiments EfERTA
in other equity insruments REAREEE 3,025,094 [32,909,359)
V1. Total comprehensive income N GAREEE

for the period

357,950,077 594,344,555

The financial statements were approved by the Board of
Directors on 27 August 2019. o e

legal representative

The person in charge
of the Company:

The head of the

UL IRARER2019F8 A2/ HEE S &L

(Seal of the Company)

of accounting affairs:

accounting department:

EEREA ETEEHIEN EIHREEEA (RRIEE)
REIBEA

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning

[Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal)

(BRMEE) (FRMEE) (FRMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260

FIEREI2EE 2600 B BBHKRM T /A
form part of these financial statements.

BT M ARK &R
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
EHEERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SFEM : ARKTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BZXRA=tHLAEA

2019 2018
—B-hE —I-N\F
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Mz (REBH) (REEE%)
I. Cash flows from operating activities: — - B&EBHELNELRE
Proceeds from sale of goods and HEER  REABUEN
rendering of services B 2,852,442,827  3,174,893,991
Proceeds from taxes refunds BB ERE 105,224,529 =
Proceed:s from other operating W Lt A E By B A V.52(1)
activities B - 52(1) 188,609,678 46,879 350
Subrotal of cash inflows MEEHRETANG 3,146,277,034  3,221,773,341
Payment for goods and services BEAR  RIRABIAN
Hé (2,928,962,588) (2,657,099,357)
Payment fo and for employees SRR TARART
SRS (499,676,210)  (484,248,381)
Payment of various faxes STHNEERE (210,036,206)  (299,984,469)
Payment for other operating activities ST frEAL & EB BRI V.52(2)
#e #5202) (153,313,563) (150,924,703
_Subtotal of coshouflows EERBRERMIG (3,791,988,567) _ (3,592,256,910]
Net cash inflow from operating BERPELNRAERETE
S ... 1645711533 1370483560)
Il. Cash flows from investin CREEBEANRERE
Proceeds from disposal of invesiments — WEREWE MRS 413,051,805 340,400,000
Investment refurns received s thentvelllinhka 38,588,645 47,190,698
Proceeds from disposal of property, REETEEMBNRSFHE
plant and equipment 27,223,297 3,120,651
Subrotal of cash inflows BEEDHHES AN 478,863,747 390,711,349

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260

form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE 2600 BN BMEKRM T /A
BT M ARK AR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
EHEERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - AR¥TT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=THIEAER

2019 2018
—E-hE —E)N\E
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
i3 (REER) (RiEER)
Payment for acquisition of fixed assels ~ BREFAEMENAE
and infangible assets SINES (431,923,420)  (448,467,194)
Payment for acquisition of invesiments ~ BAXHHEE (426,868,803)  (631,417,825)
Payment for other operating activities B A ES BRI V.52(3)
e 528 — (7,544,924)
Subtoalofcoshoutows pEEmRSRM | (858792223) (1087429043)
Net cash oufflow from investing RERHELNRERETFR
activities (379,928,476)  (696,718,594)
Ill. Cash flow from financing activities: = - BE@EBELHRETKE :
Proceeds from absorbing in oLk
investments — 10,974,924
Including: Proceeds for non-controlling & : FATRMAHIEE
shareholders RERFINES = 10,974,924
Proceeds from new bank loans BB ETKEINES 717,838,025 862,528,766
_Subioidlof coshinfows BEEmReRANY 717838025 873503690
Repayments of bank loans BEEHINNRE (286,526,000)  (374,346,936)
Payment for dividends, AERF - FIBRETE
profit distribution or interest SRS (19,339,519) (16,121,181)
Payment for other financing acfivifies Xt EtREEEE AN V.52(4)
£ T 52(4) (41,166,237) (57,885,943
_ Suboiolof coshoufows BREmmeRd0d | (B47081756) [448,354,000)
Net cash inflow from BETYELNRSRETFE
financing activities 370,806,269 425,149,630

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 32 to 260 FIFANFEI2BE260 B M I KA T AL
form part of these financial statements. B IRRIOERES
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

EHETRER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SFEM : ARKTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BEXA=THLXER

2019 2018
—E-hE —2-N\F
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
i3 (RESER) (RiEER)
V. Effect of exchunie rafe changes M ERSEHERLR
. oncashond cosh equivalents Resmone® . (6818790) 2982¢3]
V. Net decrease in cash and cash I BERBESEENERLE V.53(1)
equivalents 531 (661,652,530)  (639,069,902)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents af m: BIREEREE
the beginning of the period ENHE 2,627,976,441  1,799,513,559
VI. Cash and cash equivalents at ~ BRESRBSEEIHE
the end of the period 1,966,323,911  1,160,443,657

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 27 August 20

legal representative
of the Company:
EEREA

Ma Jie
(Signature and Sedl)
(BEMEE)

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260

form part of these financial

19.

The person in charge
of accounting affairs:
EEEH TN
RABEA

Zhuang Dan

Y

[Signature and Sedl)
(BERER)

statements.

I BHRREN2019F8 A2/ AEEREH
A o

The head of the

accounting depariment:
GEMBEEA (ATEEF)

(Seal of the Company)

Liang Guanning
[Signature and Seal)
(BEFER)

FIEREI2EE 2600 BN BMEKRM T /A
BT M ARK AR

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BARRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - AR¥TT)

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=THILAER

2019 2018
—B-NF —ZTN\F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REEER)
I. Cash flows from — EEEBELN
operating activities: REng :
Proceeds from sale of goods and HEREM - RIS
rendering of services eIk sk 3,025,245,761 3,641,743,754
Proceeds from taxes refunds BB B IRIE 105,224,529 =
Proceeds for other operating W H fen B
activities EEERNRE 177,115,968 59,773,604
Sub+otal of cash inflows REEBHRERA
Nat 3,307,586,258  3,701,517,358
Payment for goods and services BERR  BERLT
XNERE (2,721,558,022) (3,384,057,772)
Payment to and for employees I EBTIARR
BIXNORE (373,022,972) (375,659,315)
Payment of various taxes SN EEHE (145,819,560) (257,008,872)
Payment for other operating SATH A
activities EEHRBNRS (1,008,422,077) (116,936,206)
Subotal of cash outflows WEEDR ST
NE (4,248,822,631) (4,133,662,865)
Net cash outflow from operating RSERELAM
activities HEREFHE (941,236,373) (432,145,507)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260
form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE 2600 B SR M T /A
BT mAR M AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BARBRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SFEM : ARKTT)

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=THILAER

2019 2018
—ZE-hE —E-N\EF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REEER) (REEEZ)
Il. Cash flows from CRETEBHEEN
investing activities: ReRE
Proceeds from disposal of WEHEE KR MRS
investments = 210,000,000
Investment refurns received SR E W B
Enpie 47,791,987 55,971,897
Proceeds from disposal of property, BB EEEERER
plant and equipment HeFE 131,440 2,613,713
Proceeds from other financing B E At BR4S E SE B
activities BRANES 121,248,200 —
Subrotal of cash inflows BEFEHRETA
NEE 169,171,627 268,585,610
Payment for acquisition of fixed BREETEEMEL
assets and intangible assets BEXNNERS (123,751,058) (168,026,368)
Payment for acquisition of REXAHRS
investments (828,395,729) (846,071,100)
Subrtotal of cash outflows BEEBHRES T
/g (952,146,787) (1,014,097,474)
Net cash outflow from investing BREFDEELD
activities RenEFE (782,975,160) (745,511,864)

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260
form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE 2600 BN BMEKRM T /A
BT M ARK AR
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

BRAARERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - AR¥TT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAB=1THLAER

2019 2018
—E-hE —E-N\EF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REEEZ)
IIl. Cash flow from financing = BEEHEEN
activities: ReRE :
Proceeds from new bank loans IEEREENRE 568,605,246 862,528,766
Proceeds from other financing W B Ho A B ES R B
activities BHENES 851,984,363
Subotal of cash inflows EHFPRESAA
Nat 1,420,589,609 862,528,766
Repayments on bank loans EEEBZHNRS (249,026,000) (374,346,936)
Payment for dividends, profit DA AR TS
distributions or interest ZHEE S (28,418,472) (20,492,759)
Payment for other financing X EMBEREEES)
activities BRENES (33,653,461) —
Subrotal of cash outflows EEEHRLTHL
NEt (311,097,933) (394,839,695)
Net cash inflow BEEPEL
from financing activities WIS REFE 1,109,491,676 467,689,071
IV. Effect of exchange rate changes 71 - ERS#EBHHREK
on cash and cqi equivalents ReLEYNTE (3,484,637) 784,518

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260

form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE 2600 B SR M T /A

BT mAR M AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BARBRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SFEM : ARKTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=1+HLELAEAR

2019 2018
—B-NEF —ZTN\F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REEER)
V. Net decrease in cash and cash & - BE&RBEZEY
equivalents FRAE (618,204,494) (709,183,782)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents m: BReRRE
at the beginning of the period FEMHE 2,172,045025 1,430,201,714
VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the 7~ BIRB&RREZ
end of the period EWEE 1,553,840,531 721,017,932
The financial statements were approved by the Board of ~ LEEIBHEXER2019F8 A27 HEE SR
Directors on 27 August 2019. I o
legal representative The person in charge The head of the (Seal of the Company)
of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting depariment:
EEREKA TEFHIED BRWEEEA - (RAIEE)
REIAREA
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Lliang Guanning
[Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal)
(BEBMER) (BRMER) (BREMEER)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 260 FIFANHEI2BE260 BM I KA T AL
form part of these financial statements. BT MR AR5 -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

BHRREZEB R

For the six months ended 30 June 2019 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

BE_Z-NAFAA=ZTHLANER (BB AR¥T)

Afrbutoble o quiy shreholders o the Company

BENEDTRRRE
Oer Nor-
Shore Capiel less:  comprehensie Supls Reined contoling
Noe apiel resene Treosurysock income resene canings~ Suboll e Towlequly
iFd B& EROE MOERR  HestnE MR ARRAE N OBRRRE  RRERGH
|. Balonce ot he begiring of e priod 757905108 3,353,543 988 — 26180356 557383759 3493020983 8188034194 188295012 8,376,329,206
1. Changes nequi duing fhe peiod
(I Tolol comprehensie ncome: 11774182 L7703 MBSII8Y (11242268 4730915
{1 Capicl confbued by shreholdes
1. Caplol confbuted by horeholdrs (17,295,100 (17,295,100)
2. Dividends disibufion ctibuoble
fo equiy shareholders of e
Coay SIS DA 8397141 B354
(1] Approprigion of i
1. Appropriaonfor sups esene S8 (34627001) - - -
2. Disibufon fo shorcholders (189.476277) (189,476,277 = (189478277)
I Boloncect e end o he peiod = ABERRBE (FRH)
[uncudied] 75905008 3358600300 33483461 I7954508 612010760 3685714936 8AI8S3L153 159757844 8578289797

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 2/ August 2019.

legal representative The person in charge

of the Company: of accounting affairs:

EERRA ES - )
DEBEA

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan

[Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal)

(BEMEER) (BEMEER)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260

form part of these financial statements.

LB IR ER2019F8 A2/ HEES &t
i3

The head of the

accounting department:

BEHBAREA

(Seal of the Company)
(RRIEE)

Liang Guanning
[Signature and Seal)
(BEMER)

FIEREI2EE 2600 B SR M T /A
BT mAR M AR &R
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
BORRERBE R

For the six months ended 30 June 2018 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
BE_T-N\FXRA=THILAEA (EREM : ARKTT)
Aol o equy horgholers of e Compony
BENENARRER
Oher
Shore Coplal ~ compefensive Supls Recired Nor-contaling
Noke copial fesere income fesene eartings Sibtol infests Tool equiy
B i ERDE AfERdE Ba0E FALHE Wi JEREEE  RREESH
| Balonce of e begiming o he peiod  — AT 082114598 1551725983 ooded7al  AOQ07041 2335906730 528319028 79155 5485828178
Add: Chonge ofaccouniing poly LB @nﬂﬂﬁfc? 1130=+30 - - 1847 - 118472 - - -
Adjused bolone of e begiming
of he period 682114598 151,725,933 64306249 402047041 2538125202 5238319008 247509135  5,485,828,178
1. Chonges nequi duing e peiod
(I Toll comprehensie ncome: - - 43750508 — 808683310 764932802 1187021 766,119823
{1 Capial confbued of reduced by ‘ﬂﬁ?ﬁ/\?ﬂw -
shorgholders
1. Capil conbuied by | JHRREAER
roncontolig intes - - - - - 10074924 10074924
2. Puchosing noncortolig irerests 18R VERRER - (5,838,706 - - - 5838706 (63,388,548 (69427254
I Bdonce ot heend ol hepeicd = FEBFRE (7EER)
[imoudied] 082114598 1,545,887,207 0555741 402047041 3346808512 3997413119 196082352 6193495671

LA IRARER2019F8 A2/ HEE S &L
i

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 27 August 2019.

legal representative
of the Company:
EEREA

Ma Jie

[Signature and Sedl)
(BaMER)

The person in charge
of accounting affairs:
TERETIEN

RAEIBEA :

Zhuang Dan

Y

[Signature and Sedl)
(BERES)

The head of the

accounting department:

BERBEEREA

Liang Guanning
[Signature and Seal)
(BEMES)

[Seal of the Company)

(ARIER)

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260
form part of these financial statements.

HENEI2HE200 AN B MK M RA
BT R AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

BRARARRERBE X

For the six months ended 30 June 2019 (Expressed in RMB)

HE_ZT-NFAA=THILXNER (&SN ARKT)
Oter
Shore less: Treosry — comprehensive Suplis~ Reloined Totl
Nok copil Copiolreserve sfock income e eamings equly
i BE  EAME  RCERR EbGokE  BEDR AOEAE  REERSR
| Blence ot he begining of he peiod A 757,905,108 3.368,644,794 = USUT 557337%9 2771214506 7488730414
1. Changes in equy duing e period =
I Total comprehensive income 3,025,094 = 4924983 37950077
I Capil conibuted by shorcholdes
1. Dividends disrtuion aibuioble o
equl shoreholders o the Company — 5056314 33853460 = = (28597,147)
1) Aproprigon ofpof
1. Appropriton for s esere 54627001 (54627001) =
2. Ditibuton fo shareholders 189,476,277)  (189.478,277)
Il Bolorce of e end of e period [naudied) = - ABERHE (RE%H) 757905108 3373701108 33683461 30607341 612010760 288,036,211 7,628,607,067

The financial statements were approved by the Board of
Directors on 27 August 2019.

legal representative

The person in charge
of the Company:

of accounting affairs:

EEREA AA‘#IT’FE!'J
NEIBEA
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan
[Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Sedl)
(BEMES) (FRMEE) (%

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 o 260
form part of these financial statements.

The head of the
accounting department:

BEAREEREA (RAEER)

LB MR EN2010F8 27 HEE =L
i

(Seal of the Company)

Lliang Guanning

[Signature and Seal)
SRESE)

FIEREI2EE 2600 B SR M T /A
BT mAR M AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FRRRRERZE &

For the six months ended 30 June 2018 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
HEZZT-N\FAA=THILNER (£FHEML : ARKT)

Other
Share Capicl  comprehensive Suplus Reloined Tolal
Note capial feseve income eserve eomings equity
st ok EADE  AfEFaRs BRLE  AOEME  RRERAH
I. Balonce ot the beginning of he period —+ B EREAE 682,114,598 1,550,098,130 60,685,225 402,047,041 2,218,630,343 4.913,575,337
Add: Change of occownfing policy 11 EHBREE 1130
=30 - - 2158472 - 218472 -
Adjusied bolonce ot e AEFNEAERE
beginning of he period 682,114,598 1,550,098,130 98,526,753 402,047,041 2,220,788,815 4.913,575,337
Il Changes in equity during te period =+ A FEBSE
Tolal comprehensive income GAkEES S — 132,909,359 — 627253914 594,344 555
II. Bolance o the end of the = REEARE
perod funaudited) (8%) 682,114,598 1,550,098,130 25,617,304 402,047,041 2,848,042,729 5,507,919,892
The financial statements were approved by the Board of  BHEIBREKE M 201048 A27 HEEE &
Directors on 27 August 2019. ;3
legal representative The person in charge The head of the (Seal of the Company)
of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting depariment:
EEREA TEFTHED BEEBAREA (RAIEE)
RABEA
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning
(Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal)
(BEMEER) (BEMEER) (BEMER)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 260 FIFANHEI2BE260 BM I KA T AL
form part of these financial statements. B IRRAOERES
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock
Limited Company (hereinafter referred to as the
"Company’) is a sinoforeign joint venture company
established in VWuhan, Hubei Province, the People'’s
Republic of China, with its headquarter in Wuhan.
The Company issued 159,870,000 H shares at
HK$7.39 per share (at a nominal value of RMB1.00
per share] in December 2014 and was listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. On 20 July 2018,
the Company issued 75,790,510 A shares to
the public at the issue price of RMB26.71 per A
share on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. As of 30
June 2019, the percentage of shareholdings in the
Company were held by China Huaxin Posts and
Telecom Technologies Co., Lid., Wuhan Yangtze
Communications Industry Group Co., lid. and Draka
Comfeq B.V. as to 23.73%, 15.82% and 23.73%,

respectively.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
referred to as the “Group’) are principally engaged
in the research, development, production and sale
of optical fibre preforms, optical fibres, optical fibre
cables and related products. Please see Note VI
for related information of the subsidiaries of the
Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company have been
prepared on a going concem basis.

The Group has applied the CAS No.14-Revenue
and CAS No.22-Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement revised in 2017 issued by
the Ministry of Finance ["MOF’) since 1 January
2018,and applied the CAS No.14-lease (see note
V.30(1)) revised in 2018 issued by MOF since 1
January 2019.

—_

.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

1.

Statement of compliance with the
corporate accounting standards

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises”
issued by the Ministry of Finance. These
financial statements provide a true and complete
presentation of the consolidated financial
position and financial position as at 30 June
2019, the consolidated results of operations
and results of operations and the consolidated
cash flows and cash flows of the Company for

the six months ended 30 June 2019.

Furthermore, the financial statements of the
Company also comply with the disclosure
requirements of “Compilation Rules for
Information Disclosure by Companies Offering
Securities to the Public No.15: General
Provisions on Financial Reports” in respect of
financial statements and the notes thereof as
revised by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission (hereinafter referred to as "CSRC)

in 2014.
Accounting period

The accounting period commences on 1
January and ends on 31 December each year.

Operating cycle

The Company takes the period from the
acquisition of assets for processing fo the
realization of cash or cash equivalents as a
normal operating cycle. The operating cycles of
the Company are shorter than one year. VWhere
the normal operating cycle is shorter than one
year, the assets realised within one year from
the balance sheet date or the liabilities due for
seftlement within one year from the balance
sheet date are categorized as current assets or
current liabilities
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

4.,

Functional currency

The functional currency of the Company is
Renminbi [‘RMB”). The Company presents the
financial statements in RMB. The functional
currency is determined by the Company and
its subsidiaries on the basis of the currency in
which major income and costs are denominated
and settled. Certain subsidiaries of the
Company use currency other than the functional
currency of the Company as their functional
currencies. When preparing this financial
statement, the foreign currency financial
stafements of these subsidiaries were franslated
in accordance with Notes III. 7.

Accounting treatment for business
combination under common control

(1) General principles

The scope of consolidated financial
statements is based on control and the
consolidated financial statements comprise
the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control exists when the investor has all
of following: power over the investee;
exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has
the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the investee. VWhen assessing
whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and
other parties) are considered. The financial
position, financial performance and cash
flows of subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the
date that control commences until the date
that control ceases.

=
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEE B » G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

5. Accounting treatment for business 5 FA—EHNTLEREHOTHE
combination under common control Bk (E)
(Contd)
(1) General principles (Contd) (1) #EERA (&)

Non-controlling interests are presented
separately in the consolidated balance
sheet within shareholders’ equity. Net
profit or loss attributable fo non-controlling
shareholders is presented separately in the
consolidated income statement below the
net profit line item. Total comprehensive
income attributable to non-controlling
shareholders is presenfed separately in the
consolidated income statement below the
total comprehensive income line item.

When the amount of loss for the period
attributable to the non-controlling
shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the
non-controlling shareholders’ portion of
the opening balance of owners’ equity of
the subsidiary, the excess is still allocated
against the non-controlling inferests.

When the accounting period or
accounting policies of a subsidiary are
different from those of the Company, the
Company makes necessary adjustments o
the financial statements of the subsidiary
based on the Company’s own accounting
period or accounfing policies. Intra-group
balances and transactions, and any
unrealised profit or loss arising from
infra-group fransactions, are eliminated
when preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group fransactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, unless
they represent impairment losses that are
recognised in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

5. Accounting treatment for business
combination under common control
(Contd)

(2)

(3)

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, any gains or losses arising from
the disposal are included in the investment
gains E)r the period in which confrol was
lost. The remaining equity investment is
remeasured af its ?oir value af the date
when control is lost. Any resulting gains
or losses are recognized as investment
income of the period when control is lost.

Change in non-controlling interests

Where the Company acquires a
non-controlling interest from a subsidiary's
non-confrolling shareholders or disposes
of a portion of an interest in a subsidiary
without a change in control, the difference
between the investment cost of newly
acquired long-term equity investment and
the Company's share of its subsidiary’s
identifiable net assets and the difference
between the consideration received for
disposal of long-term equity investment
and the Company’s share o? subsidiary’s
identifiable net assets are adjusted fo the
capital reserve (share premium) in the
consolidated balance sheet. If the credit
balance of capital reserve (share premium)
is insufficient, any excess is adjusted to
refained earnings.

N
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

6.

Determination of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand, demand deposits, and shortterm, highly
liquid investments, which are readily convertible
info known amounts of cash and are subject fo
an insignificant risk of change in value.

Foreign currency transactions and
translation of financial statements

When the Group receives capital in foreign
currencies from investors, the capital is
translated to Renminbi at the spot exchange
rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign
currency fransactions are, on inifial recognition,
translated to Renminbi at the approximate
exchange rates of the spot exchange rate on
the dates of the transactions. The approximate
exchange rate of the spot exchange rate is
the average exchange rate of the period
determined by the system in a reasonable way
and similar fo the spot exchange rate on the
fransaction date.

Monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are translated to Renminbi af the spot
exchange rafe af the balance sheet date. The
resulting exchange differences are recognized
in profit or loss, except those arising from the
principals and interests on foreign currency
borrowings specifically for the purpose of
acquisition, consfruction of qualifying assets for
capitalization (see Note Ill.13). Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies that
are measured af hisforical cost are franslafed
using the foreign exchange rate resulting from
transactions.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

7. Foreign currency transactions and
translation of financial statements
(Contd)

When translating the financial statements of
overseas operations, the assets and liabilities
ifems in the balance sheet are franslated af the
spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date.
Other than “undistributed profits” and “other
comprehensive income — foreign currency
translation differences”, other items under
shareholders” equity are converted using the
spot exchange rafe at the fime of occurrence.
Income and expense items in the income
statement are franslated using the approximate
exchange rate of the spot exchange rate on
the transaction date. The translation difference
in the foreign currency financial statements
resulting from the above conversion is shown in
other comprehensive income. When disposing
overseas operations, the foreign currency
franslation differences should be transferred from
other comprehensive income to gains or losses
of disposal.

8. Financial instruments

Financial instruments of the Group comprise of
Cash and cash equivalent, equity investment
except for longterm equity investment (see Note
ll. 10), receivables, payables, loans, and share
capital, efc.

(1) Recognition and initial measurement of
financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability is
recognized in the balance sheeft when the
Group becomes a party fo the contractual
provisions of a financial instrument.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(1)

(2)

Recognition and initial measurement of
financial assets and financial liabilities
(Contd)

Financial assets (unless it is a trade
receivable without a significant financing
component) and financial liabilities
is measured initially af fair valve. For
financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss, any
related directly aftributable transaction
costs are charged to profit or loss; for
other categories of financial assefs and
financial liabilities, any related directly
affributable fransaction costs are included
in their initial costs. A trade receivable
without a significant financing component
is initially measured at the fransaction price
according fo Note III. 20.

Classification and subsec?uent
measurement of financial assets

(a)  Classification of financial assets

According to the business model
under which the financial asset is
managed and the contfractual cash
flow characteristics, the financial
assets are classified to three
categories: measured at amortised
cost, at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and
at fair value through profit or loss
FVTPL.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subsecfuent
measurement of financial assets (Contd)

(a)

Classification of financial assets
(Contd)

Financial assets are not reclassified
subsequent to their initial recognition
unless the Group changes its business
model for managing financial assets
in which case all affected financial
assets are reclassified on the first day
of the first reporting period following
the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at
amortised cost if it meets both of
the following conditions and is not

designated as at FVTPL:

— it is held within a business model
whose objective is fo hold assets
to collect contractual cash flows;

- ifts contractual terms give rise
on specified dates o cash
flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEBE » G5 it (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity
invesiment that is not held for frading,
the Group may irrevocably elect
fo present subsequent changes
in the investment's fair value in
other comprehensive income.
This election is made on an
invesiment-by-investment basis.

8. Financial instruments (Conid) 8. &MIAE)
(2) Classification and subsequent (2) SRMEENSENEENE
measurement of Financia? assets [Contd) (#)
(a)  Classification of financial assets (o) FEBLHEENZLE
(Contd) (%)
A debt investment is measured at AEEBBRBE/RFE TS
FVOCI if it meets both of the following B BERBIEERIAR
conditions and is not designated as REEFEBHEBH
at FVTPL: AEHEENERE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subsecfuent

measurement of financial assets (Contd)

(a)  Classification of financial assets

(Contd)

All financial assets not classified as
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI
as described above are measured
at FVTPL. On initial recognition, the
Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that otherwise meets
the requirements to be measured
at amortised cost or at FVOCI as
at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

The business model refers 1o how the
Group manages its financial assets
in order to generate cash flows.
That is, the Group's business model
defermines whether cash flows will
result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling financial assefs
or both. The Group defermines the
business model for managing the
financial assets according fo the facts
and based on the specific business
objective for managing the financial
assets defermined by the Group's key
management personnel.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subsec?uent
measurement of financial assets (Contd)

(a)  Classification of financial assets

()

(Contd)

In assessing whether the contfractual
cash flows are solely payments of
principal and interest, the Group
considers the confractual ferms of the
instrument. For the purposes of this
assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as
the fair value of the financial asset
on initial recognition. ‘Inferest’ is
defined as consideration for the time
value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount
outstanding during a particular period
of time and for other basic lending
risks and costs, as well as a profit
margin. The Group also assesses
whether the financial asset contains
a confractual ferm that could change
the timing or amount of contractual
cash flows such that it would not meet
this condition.

Subsequent measurement of financial
assels

—  Financial assets at FVTPL

These financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair
value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend
income, are recognised in
profit or loss unless the financial
assets are part of a hedging
relationship.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subsecfuent
measurement of financial assets (Contd)

(b)  Subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Contd)

—  Financial assets at amortised
cost

These assefs are subsequently
measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest
method. A gain or loss on a
financial asset that is measured
at amortised cost and is not
part of a hedging relationship
shall be recognised in profit or
loss when the financial asset
is derecognised, through the
amortisation process or in order
to recognise impairment gains
or losses.

- Debt investments at FVOC]

These assefs are subsequently
measured at fair value. Interest
income calculated using the
effective interest method,
impairment and foreign
exchange gains and losses
are recognised in profit or
loss. Other net gains and
losses are recognised in other
comprehensive income. On
derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified fo profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

= AREESFEE - SR (@)

8. Financial instruments (Conid) 8. &MIAE)
(2) Classification and subsequent (2) ERMEENIENRESE
measurement of Financicj assets [Contd) (#)
(b)  Subsequent measurement of financial (b) FEELFHEEREE

assets (Contd) iTE (&)

These assefs are subsequently
measured at fair value.
Dividends are recognised
as income in profit or loss.
Other nef gains and losses
are recognised in other
comprehensive income. On
derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified fo retained earnings.

—  Equity investments at FVOCI -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEE B » G5t (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(3) Classification and subsequent
measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as
measured at FVTPL or amortised cost.

- Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability is classified
as at FVTPL if it is classified as
held-for-trading (including derivative
financial liability) or it is designated
as such on initial recognition.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
subsequently measured at fair value
and net gains and losses, including
any interest expense, are recognised
in profit or loss, unless the financial
|10Ei|iﬂes are part of a hedging
relationship.

—  Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the effective interest
method.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(4)

(5)

Offset

Financial assets and financial liabilities
are generally presented separately in
the balance sheet, and are not offset.
However, a financial asset and a financial
liability are offset and the net amount is
presented in the balance sheet when both
of the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group currently has a |e?o||y
enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts;

- the Group infends either to seftle on
a net basis, or to redlise the financial
asset and seftle the financial liability
simultaneously.

Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

Financial asset is derecognised when one
of the following conditions is met:

- the Group's contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset
expire;

- the financial asset has been
transferred and the Group transfers
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset;

— the financial asset has been
transferred, although the Group
neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, it does not retain control over
the transferred asset.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(5) Derecognition of financial assets and

financial liabilities (Contd)

Where a transfer of a financial asset
in its entirety meets the criteria of the
derecognition, the difference between the
fwo amounts below is recognized in profit
or loss:

- carrying amount of the financial asset
transferred measured at the date of
derecogpnifion;

—  the sum of the consideration received
from the transfer when the transferred
financial asset is a debt investment at
FVOCI, any cumulative gain or loss
that has been recognised directly in
other comprehensive income for the
part derecognised.

A financial asset is derecognized if the
Group's contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire or if the
Group transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset fo another party.

The Group derecognizes a financial
liability (or part of it} only when the
underlying present obligation (or part of it)
is discharged.

= AREESFEE - SR ()

8-

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019

eMIR (&)

(5) SRMEENEBMEBB/OLL
W’ (F)
CRMEEESBERmEKL

RG> REEK T
MR ENEZETAEHR

S

ol

- REBSREAEAKL
RERIREEE

- REBSREEMKE
BEE - BERERAA
Hiptr s Wamm R A E
EEBHRAABHEEL
RSO EEOF
FHBHEREAERIMU
ARBEFELEZT
P AR Mb4R & Y s e 18
ERE) Z M o

BERBRXBEEREENRE
MENARENKIELEE
R &5 28 F- FIT A O LB A R
ERR  AEELIFERZ

Emafl (LE—BD) MR

BEBDERERS  AEE

iﬁiﬁﬁuuniﬁmﬂﬁﬁ( 5%
MoEBEE)



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment

The Group recognises loss allowances for
expected credit loss (ECL) on:

—  financial assets measured at
amortised cost.

Financial assefs measured at fair
value, including debt investments
or equity securities at FVTPL, equity
securities designated at FVOCI, are
not subject to the ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECls

ECls are a probability-weighted estimate
of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all cash shortfalls
li.e. the difference between the cash flows
due fo the enfity in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Group
expects fo receive).

The maximum period considered when
estimating ECls is the maximum contractual
period (including extension options) over
which the group is exposed to credit risk.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result
from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8. Financial instruments (Contd)
(6) Impairment (Contd)

Measurement of ECls [Contd)

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that
result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the balance
sheet date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than

12 months).

Loss allowances for accounts receivable
and confract assets are always measured
af an amount equal to lifetime ECL. ECls
on these financial assets are estimated
using a provision matrix based on the
Group's hisforical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific fo the
borrowers and an assessment of both the
current and forecast general economic
conditions at the balance sheet date.

Except for accounts receivable and
confract assets, the Group measures loss
allowance at an amount equal fo 12-month
ECL for the following financial instruments,
and at an amount equal fo lifetime ECL for

all other financial instruments.

— If the financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk at
the balance sheet date; or

- If the credit risk on a financial
instrument has not increased
significantly since inifial recognition.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)

Financial instruments that have low crediit
risk

The credit risk on a financial instrument is
considered low if the financial instrument
has a low risk of default, the borrower has
a strong capacity fo meet ifs confractual
cash flow obligations in the near term
and adverse changes in economic and
business conditions in the longer term may,
but will not necessarily, reduce the ability
of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash
flow obligations.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of
a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument
assessed at the balance sheet date
with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)
Significant increases in credit risk (Contd)

When determining whether the credit
risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition
and when estimating ECL, the Group
considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort, including
forward-looking information. In particular,
the following information is taken into
account:

- failure to mokeapoyments of principal
or interest on debtors’ confractually
due dates;

- an actual or expected significant
deterioration in a ﬁnonciol instrument’s
external or internal credit rating |if
available);

- an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operafing results
of the debtor;

-  exisling or forecast changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have a
signi%com adverse effect on the
debtor ‘s ability to meet its obligation
fo the Group.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)
Significant increases in credit risk (Contd)

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on
either an individual basis or a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed
on a collective basis, the financial
instruments are grouped based on shared
credit risk characteristics, such as past due
status and credit risk ratings.

Generally, the Group assumes that
the credit risk on a financial asset has
increased significantly if it is more than
Q0 days past due. Unless the group has
reasonable and supportable information
that is available without undue cost or
effort, that demonstrates that the credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial
recognition even though the confractual
Fdjoymenfs are more than 90 days past
ve.

The Group considers a financial asset fo
be in default when the borrower is unlikely
fo pay its credit obligations to the Group
in full, without recourse by the Group to
actions such as realising security (if any is

held).
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)
Creditimpaired financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group
assesses whether financial assets carried
at amortised cost and debt investments at
FVOCI are creditimpaired. A financial
assef is ‘credit-impaired” when one or
more events that have a defrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset have occurred. Evidence
that a financial asset is creditimpaired
includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a
default or delinquency in interest or
principal paymentfs;

- for economic or contractual reasons
relating to the debtor's financial
difficulty, the Group having granted
fo the debtor a concession that would
not otherwise consider;

- it is probable that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- the disoneoronce of an active
market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)
Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECLs are remeasured at each balance
sheet date to reflect changes in the
financial instrument’s credit risk since
initial recognition. Any change in
the ECL amount is recognised as an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.
The Group recognises an impairment
gains or loss for all financial instruments
with a corresponding adjustment to their
carrying amount through a loss allowance
account; for debt investments at FVOC],
the Company recognises ifs loss provision
in other comprehensive income and does
not offset against the carrying amount of
financial assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is written off (either partially or in
full) to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. A write-off constitutes
a derecognition event. This is generally
the case when the Group defermines that
the debtor does not have assefs or sources
of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject
to the write-off. However, according to
the Group's procedure for recovering due
amounts, financial assets that are written
off could still be subject to enforcement
activities.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was
previously written off are recognised as a
reversal of impairment in profit or loss in
the period in which the recovery occurs.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Financial instruments (Contd)

(7)

Equity instruments

The consideration received from the
issuance of equity instruments net of
fransaction costs is recognized in
shareholders’ equity.

9. Inventories

(1)

(2)

Classification and cost

Inventories include raw material, work in
process, semi-finished goods and finished
good.

Inventories are initially measured af cost.
Cost of inventories comprises all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion and other
expenses that to help deliver the inventories
fo the current location and situation. In
addition fo the purchasing cost of raw
materials, work in progress and finished
goods include direct labour costs and
an appropriate allocation of production
overheads.

Determination of cost of inventories

The actual cost of inventories is calculated
using the weighted average method.

Consumables including low-value
consumables and packaging materials
are amortized in full when received for
use. The amounts of the amortization are
included in the cost of the related assets or
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Inventories (Contd)

(3)

(4)

The underlying factors in the determination
of net realizable value of inventories and
the basis of provision for diminution in
value of inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower
of cost and net realizable value at the
balance sheet date.

Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the normal course of
business less the estimated costs fo
completion and the estimated expenses
and the related taxes necessary to make
the sale. The net realizable value of
materials held for use in the production of
inventories is measured based on the net
realizable value of the finished goods in
which they will be incorporated. The nef
realizable value of the quantity of inventory
held to satisfy sales or service contracts
is based on the contract price. If the
quantities of inventories specified in sales
confracts are less than the quantities held
by the Group, the net realizable value of
the excess portion of inventories shall be
based on general selling prices.

Any excess of the cost over the net
realizable value of each item of inventories
is recognized as a provision for diminufion
in the value of inventories and charged to
profit or loss.

Inventory system

The Group maintains a perpetual inventory
system.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments

(1) Investment cost of long-term equity
investments

fa)  longterm equity investments acquired
through a business combination

For a long-term equity investment
obtained through a business
combination not involving
enferf}rises under common
control, the initial cost comprises
the aggregate of the fair value
of assets transferred, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and
equity securities issued by the
Company, in exchange for
control of the acquiree.

(b)  long-term equity investments acquired
other than through a business
combination

A long-term equity investment
acquired other than through a
business combination is initially
recognised at the amount of
cash paid if the Group acquires
the investment by cash, or
at the fair value of the equity
securities issued if an investment
is acquired by issuing equity
securities. For the long-term
equity investment obtained by
issuing equity securifies, the
Group uses the fair value of the
issuing equity securities as the
initial investment cost.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEBER » G5 it (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Contd) 10 - REARRHESR S ()

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term (2) EHREREREFERSE
equity investment SRS E
(a)  Investments in subsidiaries (a) HFRAEHRE
Unless the investment meets the AR RME BB B IR K

conditions for holding for sale, in
the Company's separate financial
statements, long-term equity
investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for using the cost method
for subsequent measurement.
Except for cash dividends or profit
distributions declared but not yet
distributed that have been incluJed
in the price or consideration paid
in obtaining the investments, the
Company recognises its share
of the cash dividends or profit
distributions declared by the investee
as investment income in the current
period.

The investments in subsidiaries are
stated in the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated impairment losses.

For the impairment of the investments
in subsidiaries, refer to Note IIl.15.

In the Group's consolidated financial
statements, investments in subsidiaries
are accounted for in accordance with
the policies described in Note II.5.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term

equity investment (Contd)

() Investment in joint ventures and

associates

A joint venture is an arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties
have joint control [see Note IIIl.10(3))
and rights to the net assets of the
arrangement.

An associate is an enterprise over
which the Group has significant
influence (see Note III.10(3)).

An investment in a joint venture or
an associate is accounted for using
the equity method for subsequent
measurement, unless the investment
meets the conditions for holding for
sale, an investment in a joint venture
or an associate is accounted for using
the equity method for subsequent
measurement.

= AREESFEE - SR (@)

10 - REABREI/E (&)

(2) RUMBREREREGTERSE
BRI E (F)

(b
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEBER » G5 it (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 10 - REARRHESR S ()
REBREREAEFTERE

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term (2)
BERTE ()

equity investment (Contd)

(b Investment in joint ventures and (b) HAEEPEFBEPE
associates (Contd) HIRE ()
Under the equity method: NEBEFRAEREZ

HEMAREEER

e

Where the initial cost of a - HRRERER
long-term equity investment BB EK
exceeds the Group's inferest in KRR E R E
the fair value of the investee's ZHWREEN
identifiable net assets at the date AHRFEER
of acquisition, the investment REBEMEN -
is initially recognised at cost. LA E R E
Where the initial investment cost R I E BB
is less than the Group's interest N HRREBR
in the fair value of the investee's 1% & 0 W) 18 3%
identifiable net assets at the date B ANRIEE
of acquisition, the investment BEFARKE
is initially recognised at the B AIHRFE
investor's share of the fair value EAREEMNE
of the investee's identifiable net B LB EER
assets, and the difference is RERERED
recognised in profit or loss. B - KR E

& K AR B )

BIBER AN E

At AE BB -
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(BR4FRIEERS -

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Contd)

() Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

After the acquisition of the
investment, the Group recognises
its share of the investee's profit
or loss and other comprehensive
income as investment income or
losses and other comprehensive
income respectively, and adjusts
the carrying amount of the
investment accordingly. Once
the investee declares any cash
dividends or profit distributions,
the carrying amount of the
investment is reduced by that
amount affributable o the Group.
Changes in the Group's share
of the investee's owners’ equity,
other than those arising from the
investee's net profit or loss, other
comprehensive income or profit
distribution (“other changes in
owners’ equity”), is recognised
directly in the Group's equity,
and the carrying amount of
the investment is adjusted
accordingly.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Contd)

(b Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

In calculating its share of the
investee's net profits or losses,
other compreﬁensive income
and other changes in owners'’
equity, the Group recognises
investment income and other
comprehensive income affer
making appropriate adjusiments
to align the accounting policies
or accounting periods with
those of the Group based on
the fair value of the investee's
identifiable net assefs af the
date of acquisition. Unrealised
profits and losses resulting
from transactions between the
Group and ifs associates or joint
ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in
the associates or joint ventures.
Unrealised losses resulting
from transactions between the
Group and ifs associates or joint
ventures are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there
is no impairment.
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(BR4FRIEERS -

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Contd)

() Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

The Group discontinues
recognising its share of further
losses of the investee affer
the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment
and any longferm interest that
in substance forms part of the
Group's net investment in the
joint venture or associate is
reduced to zero, except fo the
extent that the Group has an
obligation to assume addifional
losses. If the joint venture or
associate subsequently reports
net profits, the Group resumes
recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the
profits equals the share of losses
nof recognised.

For the impairment of the invesiments
in joint ventures and associafes, refer
to Note lll.15.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREEEEE - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)
10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 10 - REARRHESR S ()

(3) Criteria for determining the existence of (3) BEHWREEMAFHE

joint control or significant influence over
an investee

Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the
relevant activities [activities with significant
impact on the refurns of the arrangement)
require the unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

The following factors are usually
considered when assessing whether the
Group can exercise joint control over an
investee:

—  Whether no single participant party is
in a position fo control the investee’s
related activities unilaterally;

- Whether strategic decisions relating
fo the investee's related activities
require the unanimous consent of all
participant parties that sharing of
control.

Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of an investee but does
not have control or joint control over those
policies.
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(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Fixed assets

(1) Recognition criteria for fixed assets

Fixed assefs represent the tangible assefs
held by the Group for use in the production
of goods, rendering of services or for
operation and administrative purposes with
useful lives over one accounting year.

The initial cost of a purchased fixed asset
comprises the purchase price, related
taxes, and any directly attributable
expenditure for bringing the asset fo
working condition for its intended use.
The inifial cost of self-consiructed assets is
measured in accordance with the policy

set out in Note IIl.12.

Where parts of an item of fixed asset have
different useful lives or provide benefits
to the Group in different patterns thus
necessitating use of different depreciation
rates or methods, each part is recognized

as a separate fixed assef.

The subsequent costs including the cost of
replacing part of an item of fixed assets
are recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. When capital expenditure
related to expenditure is likely to flow
into the Group, capifalization is included
in the cost of fixed assets and the
carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The cosfs of the day-to-day
servicing of fixed assets are recognized in
profit or loss of the period as incurred.

Fixed assefs are stated in the balance
sheet af cost less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Fixed assets (Contd)

(2)

(3)

Depreciation method for fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated using the
straightline method over their estimated
useful lives on the basis of cost less
estimated net residual value and
accumulated impairment loss.

The depreciation period, residual value
rate and annual depreciation rate of each
type of fixed assets are as follows:

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

N

= .

RAEEGTHE - GFHhEH )

11 -BERE(E)
(2) BEEEMRELE

AE B EE A ERRAH
BRIREHFREMARBEE
BREHLERSHNIZER
FIEEFHRINE ©

ERBEEEENERSD -
REXMFEHERIHR

Residual Annual
Depreciation volue depreciation
Type method Useful life (year] rate (%) rate (%)
E5 FERE ERAES(F)  BEE©®) FHEE(%)
Buildings and structures ~ EEREEH  Staightine 10~ 20 years £
method 10%  4.50%-9.00%
ERTIA
Mochinery equipment &8 && Staightfine 320 years &
method 0%  5.00%-33.33%
FRTGE
Office equipmentand ~ HARER Straightline 4 -8 years £
other equipment Hfnik method 0% 12.50%-25.00%
ERTIA
Transporiation equipment EHIA Straightfine 4 -8 years F
method 10%  11.25%-22.50%
FRTGE
Buildings and structures &ML Staightine 10~ 20 years £
for operafing lease BERZEN method 10%  4.50%-9.00%
ERTIA

No depreciation is provided for the land
permanently held by the Group.

Useful lives, estimated residual values and
depreciation methods are reviewed at
least each yearend.

For the method of impairment testing and
provision for impairment, refer to Note
.15,
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Fixed assets (Contd)

(4) Disposal of fixed assets

The carrying amount of a fixed asset shall
be derecognized if one of the following
requirements is met:

- ondisposal;

- when no future economic benefits are
expected to be generated from its use
or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an itfem of fixed asset are
determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item, and are recognized in
profit or loss on the dafe of retirement or
disposal.

12. Construction in progress

The cost of self-constructed fixed assets includes
the cost of materials, direct labour, borrowing
costs that meet the criteria for capitalization
([see Nofe IIl.13), and any other costs directly
attributable fo bringing the asset to working
condition for its infended use.

A self-constructed fixed asset is included in
construction in progress before it is transferred
to fixed assets when it is ready for its intended
use. No depreciation is provided against
construction in progress.

Construction in progress is stated in the balance
sheet at cost less provision for impairment (see
Nofe lIL15].
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(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREEEEE » G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

13. Borrowing costs 13- fEREA

Borrowing costs incurred directly attributable
fo the acquisition, construction OZO qu0|i‘?/ing
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the
asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as financial expenses in the income statement
when incurred.

During the capitalization period, the amount of
interest (inc|ucﬁng amortization of any discount
or premium on borrowing) to be capitalized
in each accounting period is determined as
follows:

- Where funds are borrowed specifically
for the acquisition, construction of a
qualifying asset, the amount of interest
fo be capitalized is the interest expense
calculated using effective interest rates
during the period less any interest income
earned from depositing the borrowed
funds or any investment income on the
femporary investment of those funds before
being used on the assef.

- Where funds are borrowed generally and
used for the acquisition, construction of
a qualifying asset, the amount of interest
fo be capitalized on such borrowings is
determined by applying a capitalization
rate o the weighted average of the excess
amounts of cumulative expenditures on
the asset over the above amounts of
specific borrowings. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the inferest
rates applicable fo the general-purpose
borrowings.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

13. Borrowing costs (Contd)

The effective inferest rate is determined as the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
flow through the expected life of the borrowing
or, when appropriate, a shorter period fo the
initially recognized amount of the borrowings.

During the capitalization period, exchange
differences related to the principal and interest
on a specific purpose borrowing denominated
in foreign currency are capitalized as part of
the cost of the qualifying assef. The exchange
differences related 1o the principal and interest
on foreign currency borrowings other than a
specific-purpose borrowing are recognized as a
financial expense in profit and loss in the period
they are incurred.

The capitalization period is the period from
the dafe of commencement of capitalization
of borrowing costs to the date of cessation of
capitalization, excluding any period over which
capitalization is suspended. Capitalization of
borrowing cosfs commences when expenditure
for the asset is being incurred, borrowing costs
are being incurred and acfivities of acquisition
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
infended use are in progress, and ceases when
the assets become ready for their intended use.
Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended
when the acquisition, construction activities are
interrupted abnormally and the inferruption lasts
for over three months.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEEE » G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

14. Intangible assets 14 - | RE

Intangible assets are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated amortization
(limited to infangible assets with finite useful life)
and impairment losses (see Note Il.15). For
infangible assets with finite useful life, infangible
asset's cost less estimated net residual value and
accumulated impairment losses is amortized on
me straightline method over its estimated useful
ife.

The respective amortization periods for such
intangible assets are as follows:

BIEEARAR 25T # 3 (R
MRS mARNELEE) MR
BEEB(ZEME= 15 RESR
EBBERAIT - G ERF®
BEROBVEAE  ASERENY
BEMKRAMBRIRFRAEMR
OB ERE B R IZEOEE A

BHEELEENBFEFRR

Amortization period

ltem HE BIEFR (F)
Land use rights T P 50 years
Unpatented technology FEH R i 20 years %
Trademark rights P 10 years 4
Patents Evilid 8 years F

An intangible assetf is regarded as having
an indefinite useful life and is not amortised
when there is no foreseeable limit fo the period
over which the asset is expected to generate
economic benefits for the Group. As at the
balance sheet date, the Group did not have
any intangible assets with indefinite useful lives.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEBER » S5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
14. Intangible assets (Contd)

Expenditures on an internal research and
development project are classified into
expenditures on the research phase and
expenditures on the development phase.
Expenditures on research phase are recognized
in profit or loss when incurred. Expenditures
on development phase are capitalized if
development cosfs can be measured reliably,
the product or process is technically and
commercially feasible, and the Group intends
to and has sufficient resources to complete
development. Capitalized development costs
are stated at cost less impairment losses in
the balance sheet (see Note lIl.15). Other
development expenditures are recognized
as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEEE » G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

15. Impairment of long-term assets 15 - RERERE

The carrying amounts of the following assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet dafe based on
the internal and external sources of information
to defermine whether there is any indication of
impairment:

—  Fixed assets

—  Construction in progress

- Intangible assets

= longterm equity investment
- longterm deferred expenses
- Other non-current assets, efc.

If any indication exists that an asset may be
impaired, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated. In addition, whether impairment
evidence exists, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of intangible assets that
have not reached the usable status at least once
a year, and esfimates the recoverable amount
of infangible assets with useful life at the end of
each year.

The recoverable amount of an asset, asset
group or set of asset groups is the higher of its
fair value (see Note Ill.17) less costs to sell and
its present value of expected future cash flows.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

15. Impairment of long-term assets (Contd)

An asset group is composed of assets directly
relating to cash-generation, which is the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash
inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or asset groups.

The present value of expected future cash flows
of an asset is determined by discounting the
future cash flows, estimated to be derived from
continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate
disposal, to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rafe.

If the result of the recoverable amount estimation
indicates the recoverable amount of an asset
is less than ifs carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced fo its recoverable
amount. That reduction is recognized as an
impairment loss and charged to profit or loss for
the current period. A provision for impairment
loss of the asset is recognized accordingly. For
impairment losses related o an asset group or a
sef of asset groups, reduce the carrying amount
of the other assets in the asset group or set of
asset groups on a pro rata basis. However, the
carrying amount of an impaired assef will not
be reduced below the highest of its individual
fair value less costs to sell (if determinable), the
present value of expected future cash flows (if
determinable) and zero.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not
reversed in a subsequent period.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

16.

17.

Long-term deferred expenses

longterm deferred expenses are amortized in
equal installments over the period that it enjoys
benefits. Amortization periods for expenditures
are:

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

N
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16 - REAFHER
FOFHEREXRIRASH

T o SHERNBHAR
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Amortization

period
ltem B HEEHR
Operating lease rental FEEAETEERR I 3 - 5 years 4

improvement expenditure

Fair value measurement 17 - 2R {EEHHE
Unless otherwise sfated, the Group measures the BREFRIEBEIN - AEBER TR
fair value according to the following principles: A ERAEE:
Fair value is the price which the market ARBEREMSLEELHNE

parficipants can receive from sale of an asset or
shall pay for the transfer a liability in an orderly
fransaction occurring on the measurement date.

When estimating fair value, the Group
considers the characteristics (including status
and location of assets, restrictions on the sale
or use of assets, efc.) considered by market
participants when they determine the price of
relevant assets or |iobiﬁﬁes on the measurement
date, and adopts valuation techniques which
are applicable in the current situation and
supported by sufficient available data and other
inl%rmoﬂon. The valuation techniques mainly
include market approach, income approach
and cost approach.
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(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

18. Provisions

A provision is recognized for an obligation
related to a contingency if the Group has
a present obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an oufflow of
economic benefits will be required 1o seffle the
obligation.

A provision is initially measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required fo sefile the
related present obligation. Where the effect of
time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows. Factors pertaining fo a confingency
such as the risks, uncertainties and time value
of money are taken info account as a whole
in reaching the best estimate. Where there is
a continuous range of possible oufcomes for
the expenditure required, and each possible
oufcome in that range is as likely as any other,
the best estimate is the mid-point of that range.
Otherwise, the best estimate is determined
based on the following circumstances:

- Where the contingency involves a single
item, the best estimate is the most likely
outcome.

- Where the contingency involves multiple
items, the best estimate is determined by
weighting all possible outcomes by their
associafed proEobilHiesA

The Group reviewed the carrying amount of
a provision at the balance sheet date and
adjusted the carrying amount fo the current best
estimate.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

19. Share-based payments

(1) Classification of share-based payments

Share-based payment transactions in the
Group are equity-setfled share-based
payments.

(2) Accounting treatment of share-based
payments

Equity-settled share-based payments

Where the Group uses shares or other
equily instruments as consideration for
services received from the employees,
the payment is measured at the
fair value of the equity instruments
granted to the employees at the grant
date. If the equity instruments granted
to employees vest immediately, the
fair value of the equity instruments
granted is fully recognised as costs
or expenses on the grant date, with
a corresponding increase in capital
reserve.

When the Group receives services,
but has no obligation to settle the
transaction because the relevant
equity instruments are issued by the
Company's ultimate parent or its
subsidiaries outside the Group, the
Group also classifies the transaction
as equity-seftled.

20. Revenue

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits
arising in the course of the Group's ordinary
activities when the inflows result in increase in
shareholder’s equity, other than increase relating
fo confributions from shareholders.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

20. Revenue (Contd)

Revenue is recognised when the Group safisfies
the performance obligation in the contract by
transferring the control over relevant goods or
services fo the cusfomers.

Where a contract has two or more performance
obligations, the Group determines the
stand-alone selling price at confract inception
of the distinct good or service underlying each
performance obligation in the contract and
allocates the transaction price in proportion fo
those stand-alone selling prices.

The transaction price is the amount of
consideration fo which the Group expecis to be
enfitled in exchange for fransferring promised
goods or services to a customer, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
The Group recognises the fransaction price
only to the extent that it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur
when the uncertainty associated with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.
The consideration which the Group expects o
refund to the customer is recognised as refund
liabilities and excluded from transaction price.
Where the confract contains a signiﬁcom
financing component, the Group recognises the
transaction price at an amount that reflects the
price that a customer would have paid for the
promised goods or services if the customer had
paid cash for those goods or services when [or
as) they transfer to the customer. The difference
between the amount of promised consideration
and the cash selling price is amortised using an
effective inferest method over the contract term.
The Group does not adjust the consideration for
any effects of a significant financing component
if it expects, at confract inception, that the
period between when the Group transfers a
promised good or service fo a customer and
when the customer pays for that good or service
will be one year or less.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREEEEE « G5 fhst (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

20. Revenue (Contd) 20 ‘WA (&)

The Group satisfies a performance obligation MRTIGMGZ — K AEER

over fime if one of the following criteria is REX-—BRBEEARNBETRENOR

met; or otherwise, a performance obligation is % BR - BREX—RIHET
satisfied at a point in time: BRE

- the customer simultaneously receives - RPEAZEELANREH
and consumes the benefits provided by BEWHEAREEED A&
the Group's performance as the Group RE AR g
performs;

- the customer can control the asset - EPRNEFIARERLNB
created or enhanced during the Group's RHERNEGR
performance;

- the Group's performance does not create - FREERNBREFRELD
an asset with an alternative use fo it and EmABTAEREE A
the Group has an enforceable right to AEBEEEBEARBHAS
payment for performance completed fo BB ESERROELY
dafe. EB o UERRIE

For performance obligation satisfied over HRNEX-—RBRABITHENSE

time, the Group recognises revenue over fime %o AEBEZBREREANZRRER

by measuring the progress towards complete MR - BAEE T8
satisfaction of that performance obligation. REEER  AEBEESEHLEN

When the outcome of that performance RATEFEMBEBEN - RR

obligation cannot be measured reasonably, but BEBEENRADERIBLEA

the Group expects fo recover the costs incurred HIBOEEREASBEERL -

in satisfying the performance obligation, the
Group recognises revenue only to the exfent
of the costs incurred until such time that it
can reasonably measure the outcome of the
performance obligation.
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(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

20. Revenue (Contd)

For performance obligation safisfied at a point
in time, the Group recognises revenue at the
point in time at which the customer obtains
control of relevant goods or services. To
defermine whether a cusfomer has obtained
control of goods or services, the Group
considers the following indicators:

- the Group has a present right fo payment
for the goods or services;

- the Group has transferred physical
possession of the goods fo the customer;

- the Group has fransferred the legal fitle
of the goods or the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods to the
customer;

- the customer has accepted the goods or
services.

A contfract asset is the Group's right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services
that it has transferred fo a customer when that
right is conditional on something other than
the passage of time. The Group recognises
loss allowances for expected credit loss on
contract assets (see Note lI1.8(6)). Accounts
receivable is the Group's right fo consideration
that is unconditional [only the passage of time
is required). A contract liability is the Group's
obligation to transfer goods or services to a
customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is
due) from the customer.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

20. Revenue (Contd)

Specific accounting policies which related to
the Group's main acfivities to generate revenue
are described below:

(1) Sale of goods

The Group's merchandise sales are mainly
direct sales.

(o)

(6]

Domestic product sales

The Group's domestic merchandise
sales are mainly sales of optical
fiber preforms, optical fibers, opfical
cables and related products. The
Group is generally responsible for
the (ﬁe\ivery of the goods fo the
designated place of delivery. After the
?oods are delivered fo the customer
or accepfance and a receipt is
obtained, customers obtain control
of products. The Group confirms the
income from sales of goods.

Overseas sales

The overseas sales of the Group’s
products mainly consisted of sales of
opfical fiber preforms, opfical fibres,
optical fibre cables and related
products fo overseas exports. The
Group generally enters into offshore
price terms with its customers, and the
purchasers obtain control of products
at the time of offshore declaration.
The Group confirms the income from
sales of goods.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

N

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEBER » S5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

20. Revenue (Contd) 20 ‘WA (&)

(2) Rendering of labour services

The Group provides labor services mainly
fo provide shortterm technical services.
After the Group completes technical
service confents and obtains customer
acceptance orders, it provides income
from labor services based on the fair
value of the confract or agreement price
received or receivable.

Where the outcome cannot be estimated
reliobly, revenues are recognised to
the extent of the costs incurred that are
expected to be recoverable, and an
equivalent amount is charged to profit or
loss as service cost; otherwise, the costs
incurred are recognised in profit or loss
and no service revenue is recognised.

21. Contract cost

Contract costs are either the incremental costs
of obtaining a confract with a customer or the
costs to fulfil a contract with a customer.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract are
those costs that the Group incurs to obtain a
confract with a customer that it would not have
incurred if the confract had not been obtained
e.g. an incremental sales commission. The
Group recognises as an asset the incremental
costs of obtaining a contract with a customer
if it expects to recover those costs. Other cosfs
of obtaining a confract are expensed when
incurred.
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(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEEE » G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Contract cost (Contd) 21 - &RAB*E (&)

If the costs to fulfil a contract with a customer
are not within the scope of inventories or other
accounting standards, the Group recognises an
assef from the costs incurred to fulfil a contract
only if those costs meet all of the following
criferia:

- the costs relate directly to an existing
contract or to a specifically identifiable
anticipated confract, including direct
labour, direct materials, allocations of
overheads (or similar costs), costs that are
explicitly chargeable to the customer and
other cosfs that are incurred only because
the Group entered into the confract;

- the cosfs generate or enhance resources
of the Group that will be used in satisfying
(or in continuing to satisfy] performance
obligations in the future;

- the cosfs are expected fo be recovered.

Assets recognised for the incremental costs of
obfaining a contract and assets recognised for
the costs to fulfil a contract (the “assets related
fo confract costs”) are amortised on a systematic
basis that is consistent with the transfer fo the
customer of the goods or services to which the
assets relate and recognised in profit or loss
for the current period. The Group recognises
the incremental costs of obtaining a contract as
an expense when incurred if the amortisation
period of the asset that the entity otherwise
would have recognised is one year or less.
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(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Contract cost (Contd)

22,

The Group recognise an impairment loss in
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of an asset related to contract cosfs
exceeds:

remaining amount of consideration that the
Group expects fo receive in exchange for
the goods or services to which the asset
relates;

the costs that relate directly to providing
those goods or services that have not yet
been recognised as expenses.

Employee benefits

(1) Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages or salaries, bonuses,
social security confributions such as
medical insurance, work injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing fund,
measured at the amount incurred or at the
applicable benchmarks and rates, are
recognised as a liability as the employee
provides services, with a corresponding
charge tfo profit or loss or included in the
cost of assefs where appropriate.

= AREESFEE - SR ()

22
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

22. Employee benefits (Con/d)

(2)

(3)

Post-employment benefits — defined
contribution plans

Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations of the People’s Republic
of China, the Group participated in
a defined contribution basic pension
insurance in the social insurance system
esfablished and managed by government
organisations. The Group makes
confributions to basic pension insurance
plans based on the applicable benchmarks
and rates stipulated by the government.
Basic pension insurance confributions are
recognised as part of the cost of assets
or charged to profit or loss as the related
services are rendered by the employees.

Termination benefits

When the Group terminates the
employment with employees before
the employment contracts expire, or
provides compensation under an offer fo
encourage employees fo accept voluntary
redundancy, a provision is recognised
with a corresponding expense in profit or
loss at the earlier of the following dates:

—  When the Group cannot unilaterally
withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employee
termination plan or a curtailment
proposal;

- When the Group has a formal
detailed restructuring plan involving
the payment of termination benefits
and has raised a valid expectation in
those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement
that plan or announcing its main
features to those affected by it.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

23. Government grants

Government grants are fransfers of monetary
assets or non-monetary assets from the
government to the Group at no consideration
except for the capital confribution from the
govermnment as an investor in the Group.

A government grant is recognized when there
is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching fo the grant.

If o government grant is in the form of a
transfer of a monetary asset, it is measured at
the amount that is received or receivable. If a
government grant is in the form of a transfer of
a non-monetary asset, it is measured at its fair
value.

In addition fo the government subsidy for the
following policy-based discount, a government
grant obtained by the Group for acquisition
or construction or in the form of long-term
asset is deemed to be related fo an assef. A
govermnment grant obtained by the Group other
than assetrelated government grants is deemed
fo be relafed fo income. A govemment grant
related fo an asset is recognized initially as
deferred income and amortized to profit or loss
in the same period according fo a reasonable,
systematic approach by instalments over the
useful life of the assef. A government grant
related to income that compensates the Group
for expenses or losses to be incurred in the
subsequent periods is recognized initially as
deferred income and recognized in profit or loss
in the same period in which the cost expenses
or losses are recognized. A government grant
that compensates the Group ?or cost expenses
or losses incurred is recognized in profit or loss
immediately.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

23. Government grants /Contd)

24

The accounting freatment for the policy-based
concessional loan discounts obtained by the
Group was as follows:

- The finance department allocated the
interest-subsid Emds to the loan bank.
If the lending Eonk provides loans fo the
Company at a policy-based preferential
inferest rate, the borrowing amount actually
received was used as the book value
of the loan, and the relevant loan was
calculated according to the loan principal
and the policy preferential interest rate
cost.

- If the finance department directly
distributed the discount interest funds fo the
Group, the corresponding discount would
be used fo offset the relevant borrowing
costs.

Income tax

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss except fo the extent that they relate to
business combinations or items recognised
directly in equity (including other comprehensive
income).

Current fax is the expected income tax payable
calculated at the applicable tax rate on taxable
income for the year, plus any adjustment to
income fax payable in respect of previous
years.

At the balance sheet date, current tax assets
and liabilities are offset if the Group has a
legally enforceable right to set them off and
also intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

24, Income tax (Contd)

Deferred tax assefs and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assefs and liabilities and
their tax bases, which include the deductible
tax losses and tax credits carried forward to
subsequent years. Deferred tax assets are
recognized fo the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized.

Deferred tax is not recognized for the temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects
neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (or
deductible loss). Deferred tax is not recognised
for taxable temporary differences arising from
the initial recognition of goodwill.

At the balance sheef date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets and \io%ﬁliﬂes are
measured based on the expected manner of
recovery or sefflement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates that
are expected fo be applied in the period when
the asset is recovered or the liability is sefiled in
accordance with tax laws.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reviewed af each balance sheet date.
The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the benefits of the deferred
tax asset fo be utilized. Any such reduction is
reversed fo the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019

n

N

RAIEESFBER » gFHEF ()

24 - FR@RR(Z)

BEEFRSHEERBREMEHA
B RIR B EINE B EE R M
MBI = RAEE - WA IE
EZRRZEAEXNABENREEE
HEGRARZEANZE B
BESNASHE ARF )RR AR
BRI < ELEFRISTHEEN
TR LAIR R] BEBXAS A SR S 0 AT 45
HERUEZRNEATMEER
BR

MRTBREXEHZZERS
BERBRITZERANBELT
FMERMTASE (A&
B AIZBRRFGPEENERT
ERTREERTEMREH -

EEBERE  ALEREBERL
PS5 T E B A & (3 A 78 B i Bl 2%
BEAR  RECSROOTOER
ERREHKEZEESSE
ZEEHRNERREXABZE
EAEHEENAEMNRESE -

BEBBERA  AKEHELEMR
SHRAEENEAEEETER -
IMRARHFRATEBEES R
5 B JE 0 758 PIT 15 BR B AR IR AT
FISMEENNE - BURCET
FIEMEENREEE - £RA
BEIE 1S R 5 R0 JE A B AT S AR ES
RS T AER -



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

24, Income tax (Contd)

25.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset if all the following
conditions are met:

- the taxable enfity has the legal rights to
sefile the income tax assefs and income
tax liabiliies for the current period by net
amount;

- they relate fo income taxes levied by the
same fax authority on either the taxable
enfity has a legally enforceable right or
set off current income tax assets against
current income tax liabilities, and different
taxable entities which either intend to seftle
the current income tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis, or fo realize the assets and
sefile the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts
of de;;rred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be sefiled or recovered.

Lease

lease, for a period of time, a contract that the
lessor conveys the right-of-use of asset to the
lessee in exchange for consideration.

At inception of a confract, an entity shall assess
whether the contract is, or contfains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

M. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

25. Leases (Contd)

To assess whether a confract conveys the right
fo control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time, the Group shall assess:

whether the contract involve the use of
identified assets. An asset is typically
identified by being explicitly sped%ed ina
contract. However, an asset can also be
identified by being implicitly specified at
the time that the asset is made available
for use by the customer and it is physically
distinct. A capacity or other portion of an
assef that is not physically distinct is not
an identified asset, unless it represents
substantially all of the capacity of the asset
and thereby provides the customer with
the right to obtain substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the asset.
If the supplier has the substantive right to
substitute the asset throughout the period of
use, the asset can't be treated as identified
asset;

the customer has the right to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits
from use o?/the identified asset throughout
the period of use;

the customer has the right to direct the
use of the identified asset throughout the
period of use.

=
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

[lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEE B » G5t (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

25. Leases (Contd) 25 -H@R\ (&)

For a contract that is, or contfains, a |eose, an
entity shall account for each lease component
within the contract as a lease separately from
non-lease components of the contract. As for
land and building lease which the Group as
lessee, the Group elect not o separate non-
lease components from lease components, and
instead account for each lease component
and any associated non-lease components as
a single lease component. For a contract that
contains a lease component and one or more
additional lease or non-lease components, a
lessee shall allocate the consideration in the
confract fo each lease component on the basis
of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone
price of the non-lease components. A lessor
shall allocate the consideration in the contract
applying Note lll. 20.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
25. Leases (Contd)

(1) Asalessee

At the commencement date, the Group
shall recognise a rightof-use asset and
a lease liability and measure the right-of-
use asset at cost. The cost of the rightof-
use asset shall comprise the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability,
any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date(less any lease
incentives received), any initial direct cosfs
incurred by the Group and an esfimate
of costs to be incurred by the Group in
dismantling and removing the underlying
assef, restoring the site on which it is
located or restoring the underlying asset
fo the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease.

The Group depreciates the right-of-use
asset on a straightline basis. If the lease
transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the lessee by the end of the lease
term,the Group shall depreciate the lease
asset from the commencement date to the
end of the useful life of the lease asset.
Otherwise, the Group shall depreciate the
lease asset from the commencement date
to the earlier of the end of the useful life of
the rightof-use asset or the end of the lease
term. The rightof-use asset shall recognise
impairment allowances according to Note

I.15.

At the commencement date, a lessee shall
measure the lease liability at the present
value of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date. The lease payments
shall be discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be
readily defermined, the Group shall use
the Group's incremental borrowing rate.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREEEBE » G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
25. Leases (Contd) 25 -H@R\ (&)

(1) As alessee [Contd) (1) Z&EBEEREBA(E)

The Group calculate interest on the lease
|iobi|ig over the lease ferm at a consfant
periodic rate and shall recognise in profit
or loss or include in the cost of related
asset.Variable lease payments not included
in the measurement of the lease liability in
the period in which the event or condition
that triggers those payments occurs shall
be recognised in profit or loss or be
included in the cost of related asset.

After the commencement date, the Group
shall remeasure the lease liability by
discounting the revised lease payments, if
either:

- there is a change in the amounts
expected fo be payable under a
residual value guarantee;

— there is a change in an index or
a rate used to deftermine lease
payments;

- there is a change in the assessment of
an opfion to purchase the underlying
asset, an option to extend the lease
and an opfion fo terminafe the lease
or a difference between actual
execution and original assessment of
an option fo extend the lease and an
opfion to ferminate the lease.

The Group shall recognise the amount of
the remeasurement of the lease liability as
an adjustment to the rightofuse asset. If
the carrying amount of the rightofuse asset
is reduced fo zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease
liability, the Group shall recognise any
remaining amount of the remeasurement in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

25. Leases (Contd)

(1)

(2)

As a lessee (Contd)

The Group elects not to recognise right
of use asset and lease liability for short-
term leases(A lease that has a lease term
of 12 months or less) and leases for which
the underlying asset is of low value and
recognise the lease payments associated
with those leases as an expense or cost of
related asset on a straightline basis over
the lease term.

As a lessor

At the commencement date of the lease,
The Group shall classify each of its leases
as either an operating lease or a finance
lease. A finance lease is a lease that
transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of a
leased asset to the leasee, irrespective
of whether ownership of the asset is
eventudlly transferred or not. An operating
lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

When the Group is an infermediate
lessor, the sublease shall be classified by
reference fo the rightof-use asset arising
from the head lease, rather than by
reference fo the underlying asset. If the
head lease is a shortterm lease that the
Group, as a lessee, has accounted for
applying above simplification of the short-
term lease, the sublease shall be classified
as an operating lease.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREEEBE » G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
25. Leases (Contd) 25 -H@R\ (&)

(2) As alessor (Contd (2) HAEBEREBA(E)

Under the finance lease, at the
commencement date of the lease, the
Group would derecognise the underlying
assef and recognise the lease payments
as a finance lease receivable. A finance
lease receivable is initially measured
at the net investment in the lease. The
net investment in the lease is the total of
unguaranteed residual value and lease
payment discounted at the inferest rate
implicit in the lease at the commencement
date of the lease.

The Group calculates and recognises
interest income over the lease term at
a constant periodic rate of interest. A
finance lease receivable is derecognised
and recognise loss allowances according
to Note I.8. Variable lease payments
not included in the net investment in the
lease in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers those payments
occurs shall be recognised in profit or loss.

The Group shall recognise lease payments
from operating leases as lease income on
a straightline basis. The Group shall add
initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an
operafing lease 1o the carrying amount of
the lease asset and recognise those cosfs
as an expense over the lease ferm on the
same basis as the lease income. Variable
lease payments not included in lease
payments in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers those payments
occurs shall be recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND =~ AREZEEBCR » S5t (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

26. Profit distributions to shareholders 26 - BFISER
Dividends or distributions of profits proposed BEBEXRA%K  LBHIEN
in the profit appropriation plan which will be FE SR & #5 BL A9 3k
considered and approved affer the balance ME - TERAEEABERAN
sheet date, are nof recognized as a liability B EMNEHEERE -

at the balance sheet date but disclosed in the
notes separately.

27. Related parties 27 - BB
If @ party has the power to control, jointly — 3R %ﬂ%:%ll;n 7k
control or exercise significant influence over A HHEMERYE M&F‘ﬁ?ﬁ
another party, or where two or more parties WA ERZ—FES
are subject fo common confrol, joint control or PR - A o B Hﬁ?ﬁﬁl
significant influence from another party, they REAASREE - EERZEKE
are considered fo be related parties. Related il AR E A B R T B R A
parties may be individuals or entferprises. % TR o
Enterprises which is under common control only
from the Stafe and that have no other related
party relationships are not regarded as related
parties.
In addition, the Company also determines the LESN - AR R EAR IR E B &8
related parties of the Group or the Company K ETARES BEEIEM
in accordance with the Measures for the E)EEAKBHA R F AR
Administration of Information Disclosure of 7 e

Listed Companies promulgated by the Securities
Regulatory Commission.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

28. Segment reporting

29

The Group determines the operating segments
on the basis of internal structure, management
requirements and internal reporting system. If
fwo or more operating segments having similar
economic characteristics, and at the same time
the nature of each product and service, the
nature of production process, the type or class
of customers for their products and services,
the methods used to distribute their products or
provide their services; the influence brought by
law, administrative regulations on production
of products and provision of services of each
of the individual operating segment have the
same or similar nature can be merged into one
operating segment. The Group determines the
reporting segment affer considering the principle
of materiality based on operating segments.

Inter-segment revenues are measured on the
basis of actual transaction price for such
fransactions for segment reporting, and segment
accounting policies are consistent with those
used for the preparation of financial statements
of the Group.

Significant accounting estimates and
judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make esfimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. Key assumptions and
judgments on uncerfainties related to esfimates
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
fo accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised and in
any future periods affected.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

29. Significant accounting estimates and
judgments (Contd)

(1)

(2)

Maijor estimates

Aparting from the information of risk
factors and fair value assumption of the
Depreciation and amortization of assets
other than fixed assets and intangible
assets (see Note IIl.11 and 14) and
impairment of various types of assets (see
notes V.4, 8, 10, 12, 13, 14 and 15
and note XV.2 and 4), other key sources
of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

i) Note V.17 = Confirmation of
deferred tax asses.

li)  Note IX = Fair value measurements of
financial instruments.

Maijor judgments

In preparing this financial statement,
management used significant accounting
judgments made by the Group's
accounting policies. For the accounting
policy judgments made by the
management that have the most significant
influence on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements, refer to Note 1l.8(5)
Termination of Recognition of Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities and Note
V.4 Trade receivables.

= AREESFEE - SR ()

29 « TEREHER RAIE (E)

(M

(2)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REEF

o A B B R R B R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

30. Changes of accounting policies

(1)

Description and reasons for changes in
accounting policies

During 2019, the Group has applied the
following revised regulations issued by the

Ministry of Finance [MOF) in 2019:
- CAS No.21 - lease (Revised) ("new

lease standard”)

- Notice on Revision of the 2019
llustrative Financial Statements

(Caikuai [2019] No.6)

- CAS No.7 - Exchange of
Non-monefary Assets (Revised) [CAS
[2019] No.7)

- CAS No.12 - Debt Restructuring
[Revised) (CAS [2019] No.12)

= AREESFEE - SR @)

30 FEEHBRHBE

(M

B BRBENRABREE

AEER2019FERTT M
AL F RO AT B
BRERIEET

- (EGFERF2]
A -ACCHIDDACE i
HEAER])

— (BREFTHE2019
FE—REEMBER
xEAWBLN) (e
[2019] 6%%)

- (EgHEAUE7
- FERHEER
#(EFT)) (T ERI7 5
(2019)1)

— (EGFERFI2

5 — EHEHR (EET))
([£ER/I125%(2019) 1)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting

policies

fa) The Group prepared financial

statements for the period ended
30 June 2019 in accordance
with the presentation format for
financial statements specified by
CaiKuai [2019] No.6. The Group
has applied the new presentation
requirements retrospectively.

The effect of the adjustments is
summarised below:

Affected assets and liabilities items in
the consolidated balance sheet and
company balance sheef as at 31

December 2018:

N

=

AREEREHEE - Wi ()

30  FEFHBRHEE (&)

(2)

BENTRY

o) AEEREFE[2019]
OS5 HR E B B 1 MR AR
ARBBE20195F06

A 30 A 1L B & 8 75
ERE TR B®RE
FI4R o

LEE RIS SR S 3
T

2018F12A31H%
TENSHEERMER
MBRBEEABRA
B :

The Group
rE£E

Before adjusment Adjusiment  Afer adjusiment

REF Y FER

Bills and frade receivable  ERER REUE 3,417 463,236 (3,417 463,236) —

Bills receivable [EREE — 322,084,314 322,084,314

Trade receivables FEUERSE — 2976756984 2976,756,984

Receivables financing EUFUERE - 118,621,938 118,621,938

Trade and bills payable ERZEREMNER 1,508,113,413  (1,508,113,413) —

Bills payable EREE — 232,494,030 232,494,030

Trade payables R —  1,275619,383  1,275619,383
Non-current liabiliies due ~ —4 %584

within one year EiiE =t 275,223,750 1,630,717 276,854,467

Deferred income BTk 79.900,611 11,603,750 91,504,361

Current bank loans RHER 276,645,808 625,608 277,271,416

Other poyables HiERR 499,521,371 (13,860,075) 485,661,296
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I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)

(o)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

N

=

SHEMHARET)

RAEEGF K - GFtHfhEH )

30  FEFHBRHEE (&)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting (2) BENIERE(H)
policies (Contd)
(Cont'd) o) (%)
The Company
NG|
Before adjusiment Adjusiment  Afer adjusiment
Bils and rade receivable  EUEHRERES 3,618,173,316  (3,618,173,316) —
Bills receivable EREE — 308,043,350 308,043,350
Trade receivables G — 3195721925 3195721925
Receivables financing EYFERE — 114,408,041 114,408,041
Trade and bills payable ENEERENERR 2,096,084,468  (2,096,084,468) —
Bills payable EREE — 243,238,463 243,238,463
Trade poyables EREH — 1,852.846,005 1,852,846,005
Non-current liabiliies due ~ —4% A E|5#
within one year FrBEE 269,110,467 7,744,000 276,854,467
Deferred income i1l e 31,209,940 5,490,467 36,700,407
Current bank loans BHER 238,556,208 578,681 239,134,889
Other payables HiER 222444 816 (13,813,148) 208,631,668
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting
policies (Contd)

(b)  New lease standard

New lease standard revise CAS
No.21 - lease (the "old lease
standards”) issued by the MOF in
2006. The Group has applied the
new lease standard since 1 January
2019 and adjusted the related

accounting policies.

Based on the comparative financial
statement after retrospective
adjustment in accordance with the
requirements of Cai Kuai [2019]
No.6, the Group summarized the
effect of applying new lease standard
on the consolidated balance sheet
and company balance sheet as at 1
January 2019 as follows:

= AREESFEE - SR ()

30  FEFHBRHEE (&)
(2) BENTERE(E)

b)  FHHEEA

MABEERNER] T BT IR
BB 2006 F ARy (b
X EAF215 —
HE) (HHEIRER?
A1) - A&EEE2019
F1ATHERRITHAE
SRR W RN
BHARETHE -

The Group
S

Carrying amount Carrying amount

ot 1 January 2019 at 1 January 2019

before adjustment ~ Remeasurement  after adjustment

BER2019% BER19%

11 REELH EffiitE 1R BRESE
Assefs: EE:

Rightof-use assefs FRIEEE - 54,025,345 54,025,345
Liobﬁifies: af:

Non-current licbiliies —EREIEHE
due within one year ¥REaE 276,854,467 11,926,285 288,780,752
lease Liabilities BERE - 42,099,060 42,099,060

Note: There was no effect of applying new lease
standard on the Company balance sheet as at
1 January 2019.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. TAXATION

1.

Maijor taxes and tax rates

Types
HE

Tax basis
STk IE

m - B

1

FERERRE

Tax rates
B=E

Value added tax

BED

The amount of output tox calculated on the basis
of sales revenue and taxable service income

6%, 13% or 16%
(Note 1)

calculated in accordance with the tax law, after
deducting the amount of input tax that can be
deducted in the current period, the difference is
the value-added tax payable

BEORME St H A HE B M B S5 A RS ER

6%~ 13%316%

RHEHENE  EHNHRERAFFEMEERTE (FE1)
% EEED REIIBET
Enterprise income fax  Calculated according fo taxable income (Note 2)
REMEH BRI PT SRR (7£2)
Note 1: According fo [Cai Shui (2019) No.39] issued by the F1 REBMEE  BHBLR O BHEEEM
Ministry of Financial, State Administration of Taxation and FAE[2019] 39% X §2019F4
General Administration of Customs, from 1 April 2019, R1BR MBWARELERERHEES
where the original tax rate is 16%, the fox rate shall be AR RERIORRER  REFEAR
adjusted to 13% when taxpayer's taxable behavior of 13%°
value-added vat happens.
Note 2: The income tax rates applicable to the Company and H2: ARARURFEAENSFLR

subsidiaries located in Mainland China in the Period are
25% (2018:25%). The statufory tax rate of the subsidiaries
established by the Company in Hong Kong in the Period
is 16.5% (2018:16.5%). The statutory tax rate for the
subsidiaries of the Company established in the Republic of
Indonesia in the Period is 25% (2018:25%). The statutory
tax rate for subsidiaries of the Company established in the
Republic of South Africa in the Period is 28% (2018:28%).
The statutory tax rate of the subsidiary esfablished by the
Company in the Kingdom of Thailand in the Period is
20% (2018:20%). The statutory fax rate of the company’s
subsidiary in the Republic of the Philippines in the Period is
30% (2018:30%). The statutory tax rate for the subsidiaries
of the Company established in Singapore in the Period is
17% (2018:17%). The statufory tax rate for the subsidiaries
of the Company established in Peru in the Period is 29.5%
[2018:29.5%). The statutory tax rate for the subsidiaries
of the Company established in USA in the Period is 21%.
The statutory tax rate for the subsidiaries of the Company
established in Mexico in the Period is 30%. The sfatutory
tax rate for the subsidiaries of the Company established in
Australia in the Period is 30%.

AIRARERNAEHERAR25%
(2018:25%) « RARREBRILH
FRARAAHBEETHER16.5%
(2018:16.5%) » KRR FRENEE AT
HAMERIHFARRAENEER R
£25%(2018:25%) ° AARR#EIEL
MERIHFARAREOEER X
528%(2018:28%) - ARFAREEER
RUMTLAAASEMNEERER20%
(2018:20%) = AR AR FEARE LRE
RIMTRAAEEOETHEAI0%
(2018:30%) » RARRHFMBITE
R FARREEAEERE
(2018:17%) « RDERWE LB R
SETFRARAEEAEERER29.5%
(2018:29.5%) - AR AIHNEER UM
FRAKEENEERER21% KD
AIRBFEF RN TR RAEBEETE
BEAI0% ° AR ERAFIEH M
FRARBEHEEHEA30%
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

IV. TAXATION /Contd)

2.

Tax incentives

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201742002234 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue
and Hubei Provincial local Taxation Bureau,
from 30 November 2017 to 30 November
2020, the Company would be enfifled to High
Tech Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15%.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201842002475 issued by
Hubei Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue and
Hubei Provincial Local Taxation Bureau, EverPro
Technologies Company Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% from 30 November

2018 to 30 November 2021.

According to Article 2 of Notice on Issues
Conceming Tax Policies on Further Implementing
the Strategy of Western Development issued by
the Ministry of Finance, General Administration
of Customs and State Adminisiration of Taxation
[Cai Shui [2011) No.58], Yangize Optical
Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Co., lid., a subsidiary
of the Company, is an enterprise under the
preferred industry set up in the western region,
which was entitled to a preferential tax rate of
15% from 1 January 2016 to 31 December
2020.

- BE(#)

2.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IV. TAXATION (Contd)

2.

Tax incentives (Contd)

According fo the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR201744200547 issued by Shenzhen
Science and Technology Innovation Committee,
Shenzhen Finance Committee, Shenzhen State
Administration of Taxation and Shenzhen Local
Taxation Bureau, Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity
Technologies Co., lid., a subsidiary of the
Company, was entitled to High Tech Enterprise
qualification, and enjoyed the preferential
tax rate of 15% from 17 August 2017 to 17
August 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201742000482 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue
and Hubei Provincial local Taxation Bureau,
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., lid.,
a subsidiary of the Company, was entitled to
High Tech Enterprise qualification and, and
enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% from

28 November 2017 to 28 November 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201742001399 issued by
Hubei Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue and
Hubei Provincial Local Taxation Bureau, Wuhan
E3cloud Information Technologies Co., lid.
(former named “Wuhan E3cloud Information
Technology Co., Lid."), a subsidiary of the
Company, was entitled to High Tech Enterprise
qualification, and enjoyed the preferential tax
rate of 15% from 28 November 2017 to 28
November 2020.

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

- BB ()

2.

nugEE(Z)

BERIITHEEFEES &
NFHBEES  RINTEKB
B RARYIT 77 B B3
FEGCR201744200547 K= ¥ &%
M3 EE - B82017F8A17H
£20206F8AR178 » XAAINF
RARNEREERMER A A
EERMRMEEER AFR
15%EBREBERE -

REBILE R BRME - i
BV RE  HILEEERRBEE
MM BT RE R R ENE
GR20174200048 25 = #fr & i &
¥®HE - B2017F11A288%
2020411 A28H » "RFIHF
RARRAGETIBRARNESR
PR EEER  LFEX15%
B BB -

REBILERBREME - i
AV BE  FILEEERRBEE
MBI REREENE
GR201742001 39955 & #f & i &
¥HE - B2017F11A288%
2020411 A28H » ARFIKF
ARRAIF RS EEERMERAT
(RATRECHEESRMAR
BEERA ZERMEMEEE
1 WERISBNBBEERE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

IV. TAXATION /Contd)

2.

Tax incentives (Contd)

According fo the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR201721000823 issued by Liaoning
Science and Technology Depariment, liaoning
Provincial Department of Finance, liaoning
Provincial State Revenue Agency and Liconing
Provincial local Taxation Bureau, Yangtze
Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang Co., lid.,
a subsidiary of the Company, was entitled
to High Tech Enterprise qualification, and
enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% from 1
December 2017 to 1 December 2020.

According fo the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR201833000494 issued by Zhejiang
Science and Technology Department,
Zhejiang Provincial Deparfment of Finance,
Zhejiang Provincial Tax Service and State
Taxation Administration, Ally First Optical
Fibre and Cable Co., lid., a subsidiary of the
Company, was entitled to High Tech Enterprise
qualification, and enjoyed the preferential tax
rate of 15% from 30 November 2018 fo 30
November 2021.

- BE(E)

2.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A#fMBEHRREAR &
STATEMENTS

1. Cash and cash equivalents 1. EWaES
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 2018%
6RA30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem ik (REEH) (BER)
Cash in hand EERS 1,244,345 816,233
Cash at bank RITER 1,981,205,151  2,683,347,184
Total BEf 1,982,449,496  2,684,163,417

Including: fotal amount deposited overseas  Hf : FHERI AL 100,040,016 20,215,956

As af 30 June 2019, the funds deposited with R2019F6 A308 » AEBRH
restrictions were RMB16,125,585 and there MIEFRAARE16,125,5857T °
were no restrictions on repatriation of funds AEEFRAERIINESEERD
deposited overseas by the Group. B o
2. Financial assets held for trading 2. ZHMEMRE
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 20185
6H30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type B (REER) (&%)
Financial assefs at fair value through PYNNEIREEEY )
profit or loss AAEHEENOREE
Of which: Debt insfrument investments Hb EBIARE 8,124,826 28,271,380
Equity insfrument invesiments BHEIARE 9,194,030 4,641,987
Tofal A3t 17,318,856 32,913,367
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Coni )
3. Bills receivable 3. EKEEE
(1) Classification of bills receivable 1) ER=EEHE
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019 20185
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
Type BE (REER) (B&%)
Bank acceptance bills BITEAES 121,873,450 207,822,849
Commercial acceptance bills BEALESR 100,865,800 114,261,465
Total &t 222,739,250 322,084,314
The aforementioned bills were due within bt EE R s —E R T
one year. B -

(2) Bills receivable endorsed or discounted at 2) BMAAEEDBEREHE
the end of the period and undue ot the AESEGEER SRS
balance sheet date: HIFE R R 4

Amount Amount not

derecognized ot derecognized at

30 June 2019 30 June 2019

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

2019 2019%

6A30H 6A30H

Type a5 BLBISE  ARLERLE
(REEZ) (REER)

Bank accepance bills BIRRER 89,080,196 50,952,296

1 08 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL &~ &BBHRREETE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

4. Trade receivables 4. FEWRER
(1) Analysis of trade receivables by the type (1) BYRRZEFS BB IHMA
of customers: T
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20198 2018%
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type Ef (REER) (EE%)
Due from related parties U 154,422,269 333,868,828
Due from third parties ERE=FEF 3,193,695,393 2,736,179 ,854
Subrotal et 3,348,117,662  3,070,048,682
less: allowance for W RREE
doubtful debts 108,273,282 93,291,698
Tofal A&t 3,239,844,380  2,976,756,984
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
4. Trade receivables (Contd) 4. FEWIER (&)
(2) Ageing analysis of trade receivables: (2) BRERRERRIFOT
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30R8 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing Rk (REER) (EER)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) VEUA(E15) 2940,034,184  2,842,042,694
1-2 years (2 years inclusive) 1ER2E (52F) 325,212,784 150,794,871
2-3 years (3 years inclusive) 2EEIF(BIF) 39,417,788 40,270,048
3-4 years (4 years inclusive] SEAF(545F) 16,685,124 16,416,134
45 years (5 years inclusive) AZSE(85%) 7,838,707 8,131,261
Over 5 years SEN 18,929,075 12,393,674
Subrotal Nt 3,348,117,662  3,070,048,682
less: allowance for R
doubtful debts 108,273,282 03,291,698
Total At 3,239,844,380  2,976,756,984
The ageing of trade receivables is FRER BB AR SR IERR H R BT
calculated from the date of recognition. CEINC

1 1 O Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &OfBBmKREE TR ()
STATEMENTS (Contd)

4. Trade receivables (Contd) 4. FEBERR(E)
(3) Analysis of trade receivables by category (3) EWRMD BINE
30 June 2019 (Unaudited)
019F6A30R (REEH)
Book value Allowance for doubtful debts
FEHE REEE
Proportion Proportion Carrying
Amount (%) Amount (%) amount
Type 3 &8 A S HERA) REERE
Indvidually assessed for REBHREREE
Customers in default BERONERHE 15,634,872 0% 15,634,872 100% 0
Collectively assessed for REATRERES
impairment by group
Grouwp 1 BRI 154,422,269 5 5783063 4% 148,639,206
Group 2 B2 2,015,216,779 60% 35756777 2% 1,979,460,002
Group 3 B3 1,162,843,742 35% 51,098,570 £ 111,745,172
Toal At 3,348,117 ,662 100% 108,273,282 3% 3,239,844,380

31 December 2018 [Audied)
2018%12A318 (£28%)

Book value Allowance for doubiful debs
FEAHE SRR
Proportion Proporiion Carying
Amount %) Amount %) amount
Type L i A 8 HRLAM EAEE
Individually assessed for REBIRIRER
Cusiomers i defoul BEghmEREE 13,369,169 0% 13,369,169 100% -
Collcively assessed for REAHRIRER
impaiment by group
Growp 1 BRI 333,868,828 1% 10,770,196 3% 323,008,632
Group 2 BB 1,704,184,801 56% 28,763,801 2% 1,675,421,000
Growp 3 ERS 1,018,625,884 33% 40,388,532 4% 978,237,352
Totol Aft 3,070,048,682 100% 93,291,698 3% 2,976,756,984
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

4. Trade receivables (Contd)

(3) Analysis of trade receivables by category
(Contd)

(i)

(i)

Reasons for making doubtful
debts provisions with single trade
receivables in 2019:

In the event of default by a
customer, the Group makes douétful
debts provisions with single trade
receivables in respect of that customer

group.

Standard and explanation of making
doubitful debts provisions by group in
2019:

According fo the historical experience
of the Company, there are differences
in the losses of different segmented
customer groups. Therefore, the
Group divided our customers info the
following groups:

- Group 1: Related parties;

- Group 2: Operators under
China Telecom network and
other companies with good
credit records;

- Group 3: Other customers
outside of the above groups.

T AOEBEBREEER (W)

4-

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019

RS (42)

(3)

BRERERDBRE (&)

(i)

(ii)

2019 F R BIRAHRIE
FRAERREHRIEMR ¢

HRZBEPELEN
1R AEEHZHAE
PREBRERRER
Al o

201 0F B AT IRE
AR :

IRIEA G B 52 485 -
TRENEFRERE
BROBERFEER
Bt A EERF A
RAT RS

- BFER - BEEDY

- B2 PHREE
WEEZHRE
it {5 F3 RO 8% R 4F
MR

—  B¥EE3: BRLEY
B8 DA SN O E A
=



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t xEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

4. Trade receivables (Contd) 4. MEWIER (&)
(3) Andlysis of trade receivables by category (3) EWERDEHE (&)
(Contd)
(i) Expected credit loss assessment for liii) FEUBRRFEEAEABK
trade receivables: BRTE
The management measures loss RNEBRKRIZBHEE R
allowances for trade receivables at BEFHEHAERER
an amount equal fo lifefime expected BAOMSENERBE
credit loss, which is calculated using RERELER - WA
a provision matrix. As the Group's PRBEBOBEERY
historical credit loss experience RERRBEREE A
indicates different loss patterns for ZRBX - REAEE
different customer segments, the loss BVE L5 - TRAS
allowance based on past due status FEHEBRERANE
is further distinguished between the RIFEEE - FUAE
group's different customer bases. BRI E AL R R D T
R EF B R iRa 4
BN EREERS -
30 June 2019 2019 6A30R
Expected Allowance for
loss rote Bookvale  doubtful debts
Group 1 EFERE BhEsE HREEHE BRAERR
Within T year (1 year inclusive] 1E0R(515) 3 151,211,715 4,536,352
12 years (2 years inclusive] 1225 (82%) 10% 290,139 2014
23 years (3 years indlusive] 2235 (53%) 30% 2,432,454 729736
34 years (4 years inclusive] SBAF (445) 100% 487,961 487,961
45 years |5 years inclusive) 4255 (25%) 100% - -
Over 5 years SERLE 100% - -
Total ait 154,422,269 5,783,063
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
4. Trade receivables (Contd) 4. FEWIER (&)
(3) Analysis of trade receivables by category (3) UMD ERE ()
(Contd)
(iii) Expected credit loss assessment for (i) EUWIRREBIEMEL
trade receivables: (Contd) RIFTAE : (48)
30 June 2019 (Contd) 20199 6A30R (&)
Expected Allowance for
loss rote Bookvalue  doubiful debts
Group 2 EFER BHEAR HREARE HRBEER
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive] 150R(815) 1% 1,913,040,839 19,130,408
12 years (2 years indusive) 1205 (20%) 5% 63847 439 3192372
23 years (3 years indlusive] 2535 (43%) 10% 18,926,963 1,892,696
34 years |4 years indusive) SRAF(R4F) 30% 4705970 1411791
45 years (5 years inclusive) JESE(45%) 50% 9132117 4,566,059
Over 5 years SENE 100% 5,563,451 5,563,451
Total it 2015,216,779 35,756,777
Expected Allowance for
Joss rote Bookvalue  doubiful debts
Group 3 EFE®S EhExE HABERE HRBEER
Within T year (1 year inclusive] 1ER(515) 36 1,094203,529 32,826,106
12 years (2 years indusive) 1225(22%) 10% 50,557,210 5,085,721
23 years (3 years indlusive] 2235 (43%) 30% 6,951,800 2,085,540
34 years (4 years incusive) 3TUE(R45) 100% 3827146 3,827,146
45 years (5 years inclusive) JESE(45%) 100% 2,563,402 2563402
Over 5 years SERE 100% 4,740,655 4,740,655
Tolal it 1,162,843742 51,098,570
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t xEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

4. Trade receivables (Contd) 4. BWIESR (&)
(3) Andlysis of trade receivables by category (3) EWERDEHE (&)
(Contd)
(i) Expected credit loss assessment for liii) FEUBRRFEEAEABK
trade receivables: (Contd) RIFTAE : (4B)
31 December 2018 20184 12A31H
Expected Allowance for
loss rate Book value  doubiful debfs
Group 1 REHE EMEXE  FREEHBE  FRREEE
Within 1 year [1 year inclusive 15UR (814F) 3% 330,669,098 9,920,073
12 years 2 years inclusive) 1226 (82%) 10% 548,980 54,898
2-3 years (3 years inclusive] 2Z3F(53%) 30% 2,650,750 795,225
34 years (4 years inclusive] SEAE(24%) 100% - —
45 years (5 years inclusive] 4E5%E(255) 100% - -
Over 5 years SENE 100% — -
Tofal At 333,808,828 10,770,196
Expecled Allowance for
loss rate Book volue  doubful debs
Group 2 RPHE) BOBKE  EABEBE  ERAEEE
Within T year (1 year inclusive] 1ENR(515) 1% 1638079552 16,380,795
1-2 years [2 years inclusive 1226(52%) 5% 37,230,824 1,861,541
23 years (3 years inclusive) PERESERED) 105 12411377 1,241,138
34 years (4 years inclusive] SEAE(545) 30% 4,428,828 1,328,648
45 years (5 years inclusive) 4255 (855) 50% 8,165,083 4,082,542
Over 3 years SEBE 100% 3,869,137 3,869,137
Total At 1,704,184,801 28,763,801
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
4. Trade receivables (Contd) 4. MR (Z)
(3) Andlysis of trade receivables by category (3) EWERDEHE (&)
(Contd)
(iii) Expected credit loss assessment for liii) FEUBRFRFEEAfE BBk
trade receivables: (Contd) RIFTAE : (48)
31 December 2018 (Contd) 2018412 A318 (&)
Expected Allowance for
loss rate Book value  doubiful debs
Group 3 EEEHES EMEXE  FREEHBE  FRREEE
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive] 1ER(51%) 3% 989,577,828 29,687,336
12 years (2 years inclusive] 1226 (82%) 10% 16,066,591 1,606,659
2-3 years (3 years inclusive] 2Z3F(53%) 30% 5552753 1,665,825
34 years [4 years inclusive] REYESCVES) 100% 2594510 2,594,510
45 years |5 years inclusive) AE5E(85%) 100% 1,242,630 1,242,630
Over 5 years SEE 100% 3,591,572 3,591,572
Tofal fif 1,018,625,884 40,388,532
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t xEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

4. Trade receivables (Contd) 4. MEWIER (&)
(3) Analysis of trade receivables by category (3) EWERSERE (&)

(Contd)

(i) Expected credit loss assessment for liii) FEUBRRFEEAEABK
trade receivables: (Contd) RIFTAE : (4B)
Expected loss rates are calculated BHBEREENBES
based on the actual credit loss FHERERBRESR
experiences in the past 5 years and FHE - WRBE 2R
is adjusted based on the differences U S5 HA R A0 4 RO
among the economic conditions of A AS RO B AR S
the period of historic data collection, .ﬁﬁ RAE AR
the current economic conditions MEBERR=E 28
and the Group's view of economic E’J%E A% -
conditions over the expected lives.

(4) Additions and recoveries or reversals of (4) ZEFHR - WE R\ E KR
allowance for doubtful debts during the REHER

period:

30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019 2018
6RA30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
Item EH (REEH) (&%)
Balance under the previous standard REBMIAERTHOHE
for Financial Instruments 93,291,698 53,374,810
Adjusted amount under the newly BERATHEMTARS
applied standard for MBELH
Financial Instruments — —
Adjusted balance af the beginning PRENFNHE
of the period 93,291,698 53,374,810

Addition during the period AE R 14,981,584 48,290,427

Witien-off during the period REIH — (8,373,539)

Balance at the end of the period HRBE 108,273,282 93,291,698
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
4. Trade receivables (Contd)

(4) Additions and recoveries or reversals of
allowance for doubtful debts during the
period: (Contd

(a) At the end of the reporting period/
year, the Group assesses and
calculates the balance of allowance
for doubtful debts according to the
accounting policies and accounting
estimates of the Group's allowance
for doubtful debts for trade
receivables (see Note III.9). The
impairment amount were accrued
or reversed after comparing with the
balance of allowance for doubtful
debits of the previous fiscal year.

During the reporting period, the
Group did not have significant
recoveries or reversals ?or trade
receivables that had been fully
impaired or provided with a relatively
large proportion of allowance for
doubtful debts collected or reversed.

(b] During the reporting period, the
Group did not write-off trade
receivables with significant individual
amount.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

4.,

Trade receivables (Contd)

(5) Five largest trade receivables by debtors
at the end of the period

As at 30 June 2019 and 31
December 2018, the subtotal of
five largest trade receivables of the
Group is RMB1,606,576,286 and
RMB1,433,488,094, respectively,
representing 48.0% and 46.7% of
the total balance of trade receivables
respectively. The corresponding allowance

for doubtful debts is RMB30,172,150

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

& AOEIBEBRERER (W)

4. FEBIER (&)

(5) BRRFBEWARGEA
BRHERIRRER

BHE2019F6HA30H -
AEBBRENRRNE
WERXRAEFTHBARKE
1,606,576,2867 (2018
F12H31H: AR¥
1,433,488,0947T) - 1&
AR R B RBEA TR
#48.0%(2018F 12 A31
H:46.7%)  HEIRN

and RMB27,872,704, respectively. BREFEDHRBEATAA
R¥30,172,1507£ (2018
F12A318: AR
27,872,7047T) °
Receivables financing 5. BEREMR
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20198 2018%
6A30R 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item ER (REBEZ) (8ER)
Bills receivable measured at FVOCI DARBEFEAEE
EfGaNaEnEERE 97,028,788 118,621,938
Tofal At 97,028,788 118,621,938

The Group endorsed or discounted the bank
acceptance bills in daily cash management
and held them within a business model whose
objective is both to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows and to sell.So the Group
classified bills receivable as financial assets
measured at FVOCI and presented them as
receivables financing.

FEBEAEELEEREHS
RITEAREZSERPR - B2
Fit R E A X SR SRR IA R
BMERRERESBBEXUHE
REE . NEB L ERKREE
DERARAABEEFELLZE
ARG E RSN SREE
SIS R EMGRIRRE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRBA R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Coni )
6. Prepayments for raw materials 6 RERE
(1) Prepayments for raw materials by (1) BENRESEINRAT :
category:
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 2018%F
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EH (REER) (&%)
Third parties E=k 146,888,629 92,445,336
Total At 146,888,629 92,445,336
As at 30 June 2019, the balance of M2019F6A308  AfY
prepayments for raw materials were mainly RIEHET B ATRNMEIR -
for purchasing raw materials.
(2) Ageing analysis of prepayments for raw (2) BAARERERITOT
matericls:
30 June 2019 (Unaudited) 31 December 2018 (Audited)
019F6A30R (*EEH) 185127318 (B%H)
Amount  Percentoge (%) Amount Percentage (%)
Ageing @ 8 EEA%) x| HBil%)
Within T vear (1 year inclusive]  1£5R (£1%) 131,304,893 89% 84,806,491 02%
110 2 yeors (2 yearsinclusive] 1524 (52%) 13,241,193 % 7581925 8%
210 3years (3 yearsinclusive]  2E3% (23%) 2,290,023 2% 6,39 0%
Over 3 years 35N 52,520 0% 50,524 0%
Tolol At 146,888,629 100% 92445336 100%
The ageing of prepayments for raw MR B TE AR B ER
materials is calculated from the date of LEHE o
recognition.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

6. Prepayments for raw materials (Contd)

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

6 FMMEME|(E)

(3) Top five balances of prepayments for raw (3) REANYHSBENERBE
materials by prepaid item as at the end of AAENANRERER
the period
As at the end of 30 June 2019 and 31 AREBEBHABEINRA
December 2018, the Group's fop five MEMNKREATABAR
balances of prepayments for raw materials #80,836,888 T (2018
for the period totalled RMBB0,836,888 F£12H318H: AR¥
and RMB38,962,282, respectively, 38,962,282 7E) 1578
accounting for 55% and 42% of the NREBHARBESTEHD
Group's fofal balance of prepayments for 55%(2018%F12A31H :
raw materials as at the end of the period. 42%) °
7. Other receivables 7 HftifEMR
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30H 12A318
Noe (Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem HH [ (REEER) (B&%)
Dividends receivable R R m 36,304,394 13,795,698
Other receivables B ) 247496808 121,807,466
Total At 283,801,202 135,603,164
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
7. Other receivables (Contd) 7 - HFEWR (&)
(1) Dividends receivable (1) FEwREFR
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 2018%
6A308 12A31A
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Invested company BREEN (RESEHR) (&)
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable RFCLAE (L8
(Shanghai] Company Lid. BRAT 13,870,311 13,273,485
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic REXRE TR
Technology Co., Lid. BRAF 522,213 522,213
Yangtze Zhongli Opical Fibre and TEHRERD AR EE
Cable (Jiangsy| Co., L BRAR 11,220,972 —
Shenzhen SDGI Opfical Fibre Co., lid.  FYliE%ES x4
BRAF 5,175,172 —
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology — TJIIZR Bk
Company Limited BRAE 5,515,726 —
Total e 36,304,394 13,795,698
(2) Other receivables (2) HtbpEWER
fa)  Analysis by the type of customers: la) BEFHEFAHTT -
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 2018%
6A30H 12R31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
Type of customer ZFER (REER) (BE%)
Related companies AR AT 70,891,962 31,458,151
Nonelated companies es NG| 176,604,846 90,349,315
Subrotal Nat 247,496,808 121,807,466
less: Allowance for doubtful debts 35 : 8 %4 — —
Tofal A3t 247,496,808 121,807,466
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)
7. Other receivables (Contd)
(2) Other receivables (Contd)

(b)  Ageing analysis:

7

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T AOEIBEBRERER ()

HttEw® (&)
(2) HfbREWR(Z)
b)  HERESWTEOT -

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

20194 2018%

6A30H 12A31A8

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Ageing R (REER) (&ER)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive] 14 5A (814) 241,515,836 114,692,666
1 10 2 years (2 years inclusive| 1 ER2F (52F) 4,140,995 4,255,359
2 1o 3 years (3 years inclusive) 26EIF(53%) 1,110,208 2,523,078
Over 3 years SEMUE 729,769 336,363
Subrotal Nt 247,496,808 121,807,466
less: Allowance for doubfful debts & : 18R — —
Tofal At 247,496,808 121,807,466

The ageing of other receivables is
calculated starting from the date of

recognition.

ARk B EL b 8 U BR S e
RARFBKE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
7. Other receivables (Cond) 7 HftmEkk (£)
(2) Other receivables (Contd) (2) HtbrEWkR (&)

[c]  Analysis by nature of amounts: (c) ZHEILESIHIER

30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 20185
6A30H 12A318
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Nature of amounts HEME i (REER) (BEH)
Amount due from e R AR
related companies 70,891,962 31,458,151
Amount due from loans of MBIk
non-conirolling interests 4,109,982 4,005,345
Security deposits for fender RS 38,155,866 35,237,028
Mortgage deposits e 3,890,084 5,055,921
Petty cash ik 13,699,333 7717825
Amount due from e TR B
government grants 82,126,481 —
Others Hit 34,623,100 38,333,196
Subofal et 247,496,808 121,807,466
less: allowance for o
doubiful debts = —
Tofal Ait 247,496,808 121,807,466
Note As at 30 June 2019 and 31 December 33 #2019F6A 308 »
2018, the Group provided principal entrusted AEERASEANEE
loan principal of RMB30,000,000 and R EE I 7R X B R
RMB30,000,000 respectively to the Group's BRAF (RE[RAL
joint venture, Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric BREMNBERAF])
Technology Company Limited (Formerly known RUEZTEFASE

as "Yangize Optical Fibre and Cable Sichuan
Company Limited”), and the loan interest rate

range was 4.10%-4.1325% and 4.10%-

4.1325% respectively.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

7. Other receivables (Contd)

(2) Other receivables (Contd)

(d) Top five other receivables by debfor

(e

as at the end of the period

As at 31 December 2018 and 30
June 2019, the Group's top five
balances of other receivables for the
period fotalled RMB60,215,751 and
RMB133,714,987, respectively,
accounting for 49% and 54% of
the Group's total balance of other
receivables as at the end of the
period.

Other receivables relating to
government grants

As at 30 June 2019, the Company
has received "Notice of industry
supportive fund for Yangtze Optical
Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited
Company for the year 2018"
from Wuhan East Lake High-tech
Development Zone management
committee finance bureau, which
stated that a Five Year Development
Special Subsidy for the year 2018,
amounted to RMB82,126,481,
would be granted to the Company.
Wuhan East Lake High-tech
Development Zone management
committee finance bureau has
granted RMB33,462,218 of the
Five Year Development Special
Subsidy for the year 2018 on 9 July
2019, and the residual amount of
RMB48,664,263 is expected to be
granted to the Company before 31
December 2019.

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

& AOEIBEBRERER (W)

7 HEfbmEsk (&)

(2) HfbREWR(Z)

(d)

(e

R T7 R R A HR £
B2 5 11 49 B b JEH K
=P/

HE2019€6 830
B ANEESHEARL
HMEAMERESETAA
R#133,714,987 7T
(201851283182 :
AR#60,215,751
TC) v A E fth FE U KA
KBEEATENS54%
(20185128318 :
49%) °

R BT B A JE M 5
s

BZE2019%6H30
B ARECERERN
ERTRMRAERE
BEZEGYHBETH
MR RREH &
A BERAR2018%F
EEEXFHESHR
H) - HERELT2018
FERFERBEAME
AARMEB2,126,481
TC o BUE TSR B R
BHREEZESVHS
BR2019F7A9B X
HARRE2018FFER
FRREBHPIIAR
#33,462,2187T * #&
BARKAB,0604,263
THEFHE2019F12 A
31HAISXNRARAT -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

8. Inventories

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

8 #W
(1) Inventories by category (1) FESE
30 June 2019 {Unaudited)
019564308 (KEEH)
Provision for
diminution Carrying
Book value invalue amount
Iventories by categories BEER RERE hEER REEE
Raw materials and spare pars RITRR A 832,262,537 (28,199,535 804,063,002
Work in progress fER 100,747,676 (167,771) 100,579,905
Finished goods in stock EFER 556,876,001 (10,451579) 546,424,422
Total it 1,489,886,214 (38,818,885)  1,451,067,329
31 December 2018 (Audited)
2018F12831 8 (L&)
Provision for

diminution Carying
Book value invalve amount
Inventories by categories FEER BEAE RELE EAEE
Raw materials and spare pars RATR R 509,388,288 (28,101,489 481,286,799
Work in progress fER 08,955,019 [167771) 98787248
Finished goods in stock EfRAR 422428471 7,353,250 415,075,221
Total At 1030771778 35,622,510 995,149,268
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

Inventories (Contd)

Provision for decline in inventories

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

8 FR(#E)
(2) FEREEE

Opening balonce Reversal o Closing balance

on 1 January writen off on 30 June

2019 Charge for durin 209

(Audited) {Unaudited) (Unoudited% (Unaudited)

B8 At rgEy HREE

Inventories by category FEER (55 (REEH) (REEH) (FEEH)
Row materials ond spare porls  FfHI Rl 28,101,489 7,158,607 7,060,561) 28,199,535
Workin progress kER 167,771 — - 167,771
Finished goods in stock ERER 7,353,250 5,084,373 (1986044 10451579
Tolol ait 35,622,510 12,242,980 (9,046,605 38,818,885

The provision for decline in inventories
mainly due to the obsolescence of the
inventory or the decline in the sales
price. Reversal or written off during the
Period was due to the fact that part of
the inventory that had been provided for
decline in previous years was fransferred
out of the corresponding provision for
decline for sale in this period.

The Group used the nef realizable value
and cost reduction method as the basis
for accruing the provision for decline in
inventories.

9. Other current assets

FEREERNIREIZE
BArFERERRHER
BT - AHEHEZARED
DENAFE BT R ESE
BOFEERABALEmE
HAREE R EES -

ARG B R R BT F(E S
AREEERFREFEKE
R KR ©

9. HtREBRE

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

2019% 2018%

6A30H 12R318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltem EH (REER) (&%)
Deductible VAT input fax FEANEEREER 180,573,206 111,656,978
Prepaid income fox BREEH 17,095,815 13,887,617
Others Hity 7,062,717 4,778,873
Total A3t 204,731,738 130,323,468

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
10. Long-term equity investments 10 - REARRERE
(1) Long-term equity investments by category: (1) REBRERZESEMNT :
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019 20185
6A30R 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item R (REER) (&E%)
Investments in joint ventures HE2RENRE 1,336,046,607 1,311,088,150
Investments in associates HEELENRE 316,695,874 319,193,154
Subrotal Nt 1,652,742,481  1,630,281,304
less: impairment provision A REEE
~ joint ventures -AEd 4,130,000 4,130,000
- associates = — —
Total = 1,648,612,481  1626,151,304
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t xEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Contd) 10 - R/ E (&)
(2) The analysis of changes in long-term (2) REBRERERHNHSHE
equity investments during the period is as RAMMT
fcjlows:
Chongesduring e period
hgnRg
Soreof e
prf el Blonce o
oftheimested  Coh diidends impaiment
companies per opefls Unrealzed provison
Boceon]  Addford  Decesein  drholdng  dedoredio  downsteom  Bdomeon  teend
Jonoy 019 inesent— invesment mio  bedinbued  oacions  MJne 219 ofbe perid
REBIAEEN
FREERFE/ W HESE
Ivested componies ¥REER H058 EliRg HORE (SE8) BERAEAD ARRERG BinE Bi4E
ot ventes RERR
ShoroHTech Zone holig  UERHEAEREERE
Opiol Commuricafon AR2A
Equpmeni Co, ld 03,831,930 - - 2115499 15,090,400) 8680843 101537872 -
Schuon eei Ogosecionc ~~ BIx&RARAT
Techno\ogy Compuﬂy limed 71,199 445 - - 2863916 15,315,726) 2537 404 71,085,059 -
Sencten 06 OpcalFoe BT 58 R4ERIT
Co, ld 177,342,311 - - 984999 (175,172 3700816 174,882,956 -
Yorgze Zhongi OpfolFibe cnd  T65R 818
Cobe (jongsi Co, L. ERAA 145,007,286 - - 4232884 (11,2097 440717 142459910 -
Yorgze Opicd Fbreond Coble SR8 1%)
[Shuﬂghﬂ\'} Co, . ERAA 1519213 - - e (13870311 8341324 233134852 -
Wibon Cuongyuon Begioric 84 EBTH5ARAT
Teehndlogy Co, L. 1,900 450 - - (7877 - -1 -
Yongze Wotar] Opical em £ (28) 22418
Coporofor. ERAA 39,131,541 - - 608,977 - 33 39740485 -
Tonin YOOI Opicdl ~~ R2RR&HHBEERAR
Commricaion Co, L. 10059260 - - [484,365) - 203356020 24241050 -
Torjn YORC VK] REERERABARAT
Qpcol Catls Co, L. 4130000 - - - - =400 4130000
Shinf YORC Hibe| Oicdl SR (8t
Pefom Co, L ERAA 307541057 - - 103330 (3,822,000) - 40437 -
YOFC- Yodanotbon Fe YOFC-Yodonarhon Fibe
Company limied Compony Linied 11292748 - - 514,789) - - 107799 -
Subtol 1§t 1,311,088,150 - - D460 (460481 4236088 1336046607 4130000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Contd) 10 - RIEAR /ST (&)
(2) The analysis of changes in long-term (2) REBRERERHOHBHE
equity investments during the period is as RAFWT ()
chlows: (Contd)
Changesduring e period
TgERee
Sareof e
pro et g Belonceof
oftheimesed ~ Cosh diidends impaiment
ompanesper ~ orpuofls Unrealzed provson
Borceon]  Addford  Devesein  doeholdng  dedoredio  downsteom  Bdomeon  ateend
Jooy 2009 imedment inesient oo  bedibied  honedions  MJne 2019 obhepeid
BERAZEN
fREEhEE/ S HEER
Ivesed companes FREE 48 ENgE RoRE (568) BERRANE ARDERG Bi8E r8E
Associoes L
Wibor Yorjngle OpfcclFbe ~ #822R%8135R07
MailCo, i 1238210 - - I - - 1508706 -
Bacseng AVC Oceon BRRREENR
Engiesing Coble Compory 8B4 300926534 - - e - - N0mes -
Rl Tech T Tedh
(neligence Souors| Inelignce Slons b~~~ 5,884,500 - - (1718989 - =4S -
Sibioo Tt 319,193,154 - - 78 - - 316805674 -
To & 16928 94 - - YD M BB LE0M 4100

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019



V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
11. Investments in other equity 11 KB TREE
instruments
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 2018%
6A30H 12A31A8
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type 1 (REBH) (mE)
Listed company Hﬁga 65,948,135 62,389,201
Unlisted companies FEDRAE 2,440,000 2,440,000
Totdl I 68,388,135 64,829,201

As at 30 June 2019, analysis of investments in
other equity instruments:

20196 A30H EfliE s T Ak
AHER

Other Reasons
comprehensive for other
Gain or loss income  comprehensive
Reasons for designated charged fo other fransferred income
financiol assefs at FVOCI Dividends  comprehensive inforetained  ransferred info
Invested company oninitcl recognifion revenue income eamings  refcined eornings
tAREE  ApfekE  AbRakE
ERANMABENEEY AEBRN  GEOZHAE  EABRME  BASRNE
B8 2B AL S UENRR BAbA 3 (%) i3 [l
Sichuan Huiyuan Opical
Communication Stock Limited Longterm holding for
Compony sfiafegic puposes — 40961413 - Unapplied
BIIERLEERIERAA HREBANTHERERE el
Long#erm holding for
Wuhan Sieel Corporafion sfioegic purposes 133,800 - - Unapplied
REAERHARLD HREEE O ERSE TR
Wuhan Changguang long#erm holding for
Technology Co. ld sfiafegic puposes — 4550113 - Unapplied
RERAHRARAR B E A BRSE TR
Tolol £t 133800 36,411,300 -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &0t BHREEZR (B)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

12. Fixed assets 12 - EERE
(1) Information on fixed assets (1) BEEERR
Offce equipment
lond, bulding ~ Machinery amf oher  Transporiaton
ond shuctures  and equipment equipment equipment Totl
14 BB DB
llem %R REEY BEaR REfRE E41E it
Cost FE
Opening bolance on B4E
1 Jonuary 2019 886,574,588 2,702,048,298 203781457 16,795,138 3,809,150,481
Addiion durng the period %211
- Purchose -BE 25960693 746,271 7908814 — 660615778
- Trongfr from -HRIEEA
construcion in progress 6,315,404 555,084,511 819,225 — 562219140
Disposal or scrapped TERETHE
duing he period (25,384,820 [41,973810) 638,036]  {1,911,808]  [69,908,480)
Foreign exchonge SHREES
fronlafion dﬁereﬂces 3021904 2016827 126,65 38137 5203524

Closing balance on gRER
30 June 2019 896,487,763 3249922007 211998116 14,881,467 4373289443

Accumdoted depreciofion~ £¢#7%
Opening balonce on B8

1 January 2019 229054,552 1465057163 91207464 6,846,279 1792,165458
Charge for the period K 19529050 71449289 14831029 783685 106,593,093
Disposal or scropped FHREASE

duing he period 90,084 [14493807) (590913 [1720,627) [16,895431)
Foreign exchonge ErEER

fronslafion diferences 164,400 37114 [161,583) 12302 332283
Closing balonce on BruE

30)une 2019 28657918 150239759 105285997 5921,639 1882,195313
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &t HRKREB TR (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

12. Fixed assets (Contd) 12 -EIEHE (&)
(1) Information on fixed assets (Contd) (1) BE&EEER (&)
Office equjfmem
Land, building Machinery ondother ~ Tremsportafion
ondshucures  ondequipment  equipment  equipment Totl
1 BB HiRE
lem EH REEN B REMRE B4R Gl

\mpoirmem provision HEER
Opening bolance/Closing 541/ k8

bolonce during

the period - 410449 - - 410,449
Conying omount SERE
Carying amount as HREAEER
at 30 June 2019 047820845 1727181889 106712119 8959,828 2,490,683,681
Carrying amount as HiEAEE
at T Jonuary 2019 057,520,036 1,236580680 112573993 9,908,859 2016,583,5/4
As at 30 June 2019, the Group secured R2019F6H30R » K&
loans with buildings and land use rights as BBy FERZEMM L
collateral(see Note V.54). o R IE R T ERIT A B R
AEBEFERARE (2 LMFE
o 54) -
(2) Fixed assets acquired under operating (2) BAKEHERHNEEE
leases E

Book value as at

30 June 2019
[tem BE ARREEE
Buildings and structures RREEEY 6,142,780
Total 6,142,780
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

12. Fixed assets (Contd)

(3) Fixed assets with pending certificates of
ownership

Item
EHE

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

12 -BE8E (&)

(3) AMEERIENEECEE
B

Book value  Remarks
REEE #F=

Yangtze Optic Fibre Qianjiang Co., Lid.
— industrial park factory
ERACEETIER AT TERERE
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang
Co., lid. — auxiliary room

RRAHECEESERARFEHAE

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint
Stock Limited Company
— science park 6a excipient library
BRICEABERNBRR DB HHE
Wuhan YOFC Universal Cable Co., lid.
— hydrogen station
RERRBEABEAR QA TR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint
Stock Limited Company
— science park 12# guard room

REROCEAERDERATRKXE 1 24P F

25,842,292  In progress

EAE IR

2,069,592  Obtained proof from
related departments on
continued use
EESARREE P I A RS
15 FA 89 75 AR

1,050,670 Has little effect on
business activities

HEEFEFETER
566,698 Has little effect on
business activities
HEEFHZETEXR
48,005 Has little effect on
business activities
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
13. Construction in progress 13 -#&I#
(1) Information on construction in progress (1) ERIEER
30 June 2019 {Unoudied)
019568308 (54
Impoiment Carrying
Book value provision amourt
lem L ke BEER BEAE
YORC Opiical e Qionjong Co, .
- lontand equipment consrucion projet 716,176,705 - 716,176,705
Yangize Gos Gionjong Company Linied
- lontand equipment conshucion projet 85,705,915 - 85,705,915
Yangize Opiial Fore ond Cable ot iock Limied
Compony - Phose | prjectof YOFC
Scence & Technology Pork 115,420,649 = 115,420,649
Hubei Fying Opical Fiore Moteal Co. 1.
- lont ond equipment constucion proect g 7,617,568 = 7617568
Yanglze Opiical Flre and Coble oinf Sock imied &Rk ERAERATHAE
- headquorerbulding 11,411,038 = 11,411,038
Yangtze Opiis Afica Hoding Py L. Vorgze Opics Aica Hoding Py L.
- lont ond equipment conshucion proect HRRRERRER 9,285,459 = 9285459
PT Yangtze Opiial e hdonesia PTYongte Opical b ndoresia
- lont ond equipment conshucion proect HRRRERRER 10482422 = 10482422
Shenzhen YOFC Comecil Technologies Co, ld. ~ BHIRRBERTERATSR
- lont ond equipment constucion proect hERRER 3938890 = 393889
Yangize Opiical Fore and Cobe RREEERAERLA
Join Sock imted Company EHERESR
- prefom ramp equipment 3,538,408 - 3,538,408
Ohes i 1742008 - 1742203
Tol it 980,999,086 - 980,999,088
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

13. Construction in progress (Contd)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

13 -#BIE (&)

(1) Information on construction in progress (1) EBRIRER ()
(Contd)
31 December 2018 [Auded]
0185128318 (i9%k)
Impaiment Canying
Book value provison amourt
len 7 F4E HEHR FaEE
YORC Opiial Fibre Qionjong Co, lid. ETRRAT
- lont ond equipment constucion proect LienEEvE 1014117552 = 1014117532
Yanglze Opiical Flore and Coble o RREEERAERLA
Stock limted Company HRE-H
- hase | rofectof YOFC
Science & Technology Pork 82,671,638 - 82671638
Hubei Fing Opical Fibre Moteal Co., id. REREHERLA
- lont ond equipment conshucion proect iz RihEE 25,949,145 - 2599145
Al Fist OpicalFibre and Coble Co, L. FIBR A EERATRE
- lont ond equipment conshucion proect JECTEE 3910397 - 3910397
Yangize Opiis Afica Holding Py L. Yongize Opics Afico Holdng Py Ld.
- lont ond equipment conshucion proect HRRREERER 9189419 - 9189419
PT Yangize Opical e Indoneso PT Yongize Opicol e doresio
- lont ond equipment constucion proect iR Rk 6310028 - 6310028
Yangize Opiical e ond Coble ot Sock imied &% ERAERAT
- heodquorerbulding #akE 6,199,125 - 6,199,125
Shenzhen YOFC Comeciidy Technologies Co, .~ FHIRREERTARATNE
- lont ond equipment constucion proect RaEERzA 3,938,890 - 3,938,890
Yangize Opiical Flore and Coble o RREEERAERAA
Sock infed Company EHERESR
- prefom ramp equipment 3490610 - 3490610
Oties Efo 15,043 566 - 15,043,566
Tol &t 1170820370 - 117080370
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

13. Construction in progress (Contd)

(2)  Changes in major construction in progress

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

13 -#E@IE (&)
(2) EXERIREAZHED

projects during the period: B
Ofvhih:
anountof
Opening Tronfrlo Oer Clsing Accumuloted inerests Inlrest
boonceon  Addion  Fedoses  deese bolonce amoutof  caplzed  copolzaion
Vonay — duinghe  duinghe  durngthe  on30.ue inress duringhe rceof e yeor Source
Budget 09 peiod period period M9 Percertoge  Poges  copiolsed year %) ofthefond
i
AgEL AEER IERTR HeRat  AEAHR  AEAE
lem 58 BRE BOME ABMN EREE MJ8E EAME MEEMA  IRER  EMSE BAMEE AR EORR
Yongize Opical e RAKGETERAZ  18516100001014117,552 180539818 477977085 (503,580) 716,176,705 0452 0452 21401347 5,089,000 271 Selhowned unds,
[Qirfang) Co, L FRRREERES |oons ond
- dlort ord equipmert poceeds
corfuclon it B
i
Yorgize Opica Fbeond & 162310000 82671638 3274901 - — 115420649 711 711 - - Seltowned funds
Cable ot Sock lmied ~~ ARATHRE-H B e
Company ~Phose | e
o YORC Scence &
Technology Pk
Toil it 2013920000 1,096,789,190 213288820 477977085 (503,580) 831,997,354 / /040N 5089000 / /
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &0t BHREEZR (B)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

14. Right-of-use assets 14 - EREEE
Office
Lond, bulding Machinery  equipment ond
ond sfructures —— and equipment  other equipment Total
BARER
llem BE BEREEY KRR Hfri aif
1. Cost — BERE
1.Opening balance on 1 EN5%
1 Jonuary 2019 33,704,641 193,307 127,397 34,025,345
2.Addifon during the period 2AHENE 1,358,329 = = 1,358,329
3 Closing balance on 3BRBE
30 June 2019 55002970 193,307 127,397 55,383,674
Il Accumuloted amorization = ZitE
1.Opening balance on | B8
| Jonuary 2019 - - - -
Q.Chorge%r fhe period 2EHER 7,041,701 33957 15,453 7001111
3 Closing balance on 3 BRBE
30 June 2019 7,041,701 33957 15,453 7,091,111
Il Carying amount = KEEE
Cartying omourt o at | BREEEE
30 June 2019 48,021,269 159,350 111,944 48,292,563
Caorying amount as o LBEERRE
1 Jonuary 2019 53,704,641 193,307 127,397 54,025,345
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t BHRREE R ()
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

15. Intangible assets 15 BB RE
Lond use Unpatented
rights Patents fechnologies  Trademarks Totel
llem &R TR LR FEHH Gl ait
Cost RARE

Opening balance on EEE T

1 Jonuary 2019 264942301 167,868,025 58000000 12,081,100 502,891,426
Addiion during the period A& Hn

- Purchase -EE 067 664 184,076 - = 1,151,740
Closing balance on xRS

30 June 2019 265,909,965 168,052,101 58,000,000 12,081,100 504,043 166

Accumuloted amorization 23t

Opening balance on EHEE

1 January 2019 45250788 47632885 8700000 2416220 103,999,893
Charge for he period KR 2509505 1225414 1,450,000 604055 5788974
Closing blonce on Br0E

30 June 2019 47760293 48858299 10150000 3,020,275 109,788,867

Impaiment provision REER
Opening balance on i

1 Jonuary 2019 — 106919177 - — 106919177

Closing balance on ERBE
R . A ).
Carying amount RAERE

Carrying omourt os at SREREE

30 June 2019 218,149672 12274625 47850000 9,000,825 287,335,122

Carying amount as o ENEREE
1 Jonuary 2019 219691513 13315963 49,300,000 9,664,880 291,972,356
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
15. Intangible assets (Contd) 15 - \ELEE (&)
As at 30 June 2019, the Group secured R2019F6 308 » AEEBEL
loans with buildings and land use rights as DEEKBEY L BEE
collateral(see Note V.54). RPRITUERAEBZAEE
(2RMFER - 54) °
The Group does not have intangible assefs REE LA BB N E A K
formed through internal research and BEEE -
development.
As at 30 June 2019, the Group did not have R2019F6A308 » AEEER
land use rights for property rights certificates not MERBEN T IHEREE -
yet applied.
16. Long-term deferred expenses 16 - REFHER
Closing
Opening Amortization Other  balance on
bolonce on ~ Additon durin during the  decrease durin 30 June
1 Jonuary 2019 the perioﬂ period the periog 2019
llem ER 58 AHENE FHEEE EfHOE BR8E
QOperating lease rental LEABETEE
improvement expendiure HRIM 1313700 7478061 (1,055,100) - 7,736,661
Total It 1313700 7478061 (1,035,100 — 773,061
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
17. Deferred tax assets

(1) Deferred tax assets

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

17 « BEFRSREE
(1) BEEFRSHEE

30 June 2019 31 December 2018
201966A308 2018F12A318
{Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEH) (m2H)
Deductible Deductible
ten;{;omry Deferred femporary Deferred
fference fax assets difference fox assefs
TE i1 %! B
Item R ERitER FEHEE FHER fisHEE
Deferred fax assets: BITFERAE
Provision for impaiment  BEF(EER
of assefs 132,137,522 20,824,531 121,607,025 19,282,633
Unreclized inernol profits &5
o) 179,570,567 26,935,585 226,994,587 34,049,188
Other non-current licbilifies ~ Et3EREEE 76090315 14,350,612 156,581034 23,487,155
Deductible fax losses AENER 95670757 19,671812 60,000,607 15,674,274
Ohers £l 15912300 2386845 16654827 255,374
Subrtotal et 499,381,461 84,169,385 582,018,080 95049624
Eliminations i (10,583,067) (10,384,638)
Amount ofier eliminations ~ E###14% 73,586,318 84,664,986
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
17. Deferred tax assets (Contd) 17 < REFRSREE (&)
(1) Deferred tax assets [Contd (1) BEFESHEE &)
30 June 2019 31 December 2018
2019%6A30R 20185128318
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REBEH) (BE%)
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred femporary Deferred
ifgrence fox liabilities difference  fox liabilifies
T id13 kit it
Item E] HMER FigBiaRk ERitEE fistiat
Deferred fox liabilfies: EFERAE:
Other equity AtEETA
insfruments changes in ARBEZY
fair value (54,035,800)  (8,105,370) (50,552,056  (7,582,809)
Temporary differences FR-HRE
arising from the AIEE
adusiment of fair valve  Hf58fE
of assefs under enferprise
mergers nof in
same control (9.910788)  (2,477,697) (11,207,316]  (2,801,829)
Subrotal It (63,946,588)  (10,583,067) (61,759,372 {10,384,638]
Eliminations 5EeE 10,583,067 10,384,638

Amount ofier eliminations  Ei#f##4% - -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

17. Deferred tax assets (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

17 - BEFRSREE (&)

(2) Breakdown of unrecognized deferred tax (2) RERELEFREHEERMA
assets

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

20194 20184

6A30R 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltems EH (REER) (&%)

Deductible temporary difference AEMEEEER 165,534,273 159,965,456

Deductible tax losses AENER 252,580,689 205,884,866

Total At 418,114,962 365,850,322

(3) Expiration of deductible tax losses for (3) AREREEFRESHEENT

unrecognized deferred tax assets ENFEBOIHER

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

20194 20184

6A30H 12A318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Year £ (REEER) (&)

2019 2019%F = 2,037,900

2020 2020% = 31,327,817

2021 20214 2,534,449 11,852,667

2022 2022% 2,475,249 100,528,904

2023 2023%F 13,218,738 54,943,910

2024 2024% 13,404,933 -

2025 2025%F 37,547,919 -

2026 20265 9,318,218 -

2027 20274 98,053,655 -

2028 20284 44,086,817 -

2029 2029%F 29,418,394 -

Without deadline EZIHHAR 2,522,317 5,193,668

Total &t 252,580,689 205,884,866
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

18. Others non-current assets 18 - HftiERBHEE

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

20195 20184

6A30H 12A318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

[tems EH (REER) (&%)
Prepayments for equipment and FERTREBRIE

infangible assefs 57,098,243 136,034,278

Deductible VAT input fax FHESERETER 9,325,594 5,451,284

Others Hth 25,000,000 -

Total A&t 91,423,837 141,485,562

19. Current bank loans 19 - MR

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

2019% 20184

6A30H 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

[tems EH (REER) (&%)

Unsecured loans ERER 660,189,902 277,271,416

As at 30 June 2019, the Group did not have

any overdue loans not yet paid.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

20. Bills payable

21

(BREFRIRERRSN -

20 - EfIRE

SHEMHARET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 20184
6A30H 12R318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tems EH (REER) (&%)
Commercial acceptance bills BEARESR 117,423,177 58,170,615
Bank acceptance bills BITEAEZ 172,706,378 174,323,415
Total At 290,129,555 232,494,030
The Group did not have bills payable that were REBEREEIHAIAHES
due and not yet paid. B o
The above amounts were bills payable due L& EY A —FNE BN ERN
within one year. T8 -
Trade payables 21 - ERR
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 20184
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tems BH (REER) (&%)
Due to related parties FENBER AR 234,004,274 236,218,411
Due fo third parties RSB HER 857,790,554 1,039,400,972
Total a5t 1,091,794,828 1,275619,383

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019

145



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRFRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
21. Trade payables (Contd) 21 - EFER (Z)
The ageing analysis of trade payables of the FEBENEMARKIREZENEK
Group, based on invoice date, is as follows: BT
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 20184
6A308 12A31A
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing i (REER) (B&%)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1ERR(E15) 1,060,579,371 1,241,706,923
1 o 2 vears (2 years inclusive) 16226 (52F) 18,388,146 24,711,186
2 1o 3 years (3 years inclusive) 2FEIF(535) 5,784,206 5,449,720
Over 3 years KEY 7,043,105 3,751,554
Subrotal et 1,091,794,828 1,275,619,383
Trade payables over 1 year are paid for FRECEB I FNENRREEZRE
goods, constructions and equipments, and the NERMEN TRRRRRERK
Group continue fo trading with the responding SR Y T AR R R -
parties.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL &~ &BBHRREETE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

22. Employee benefits payable 22 - B IHH
(1) Employee benefits payable are as follows: (1) BABIHMER:
Balance at Bolonce at
1 January 2019 Addition Paid 30 June 2019
BE REEM KEED HRGE
Shortterm employee benefis 435 A44.960,087 293,068,595  (469,365,334) 268,663,348
Termination benefits - Defined B4 8% —
contribution plan FERfEE 65,049 30,892,497 (30,310,876 646,670
Total = 445,025,136 323,961,092 (499,676,210) 269,310,018
(2) Short-term employee benefits (2) ‘EEIEE
Balance at Bolonce at
1 January 2019 Addition Paid 30 June 2019

e FHEm FRHD HRERE

Solary, bonus, subsidy 1% %%

and granis REARE 438,087,512 237,184,709 (412,998,116) 262,274,105
Stoff welfare BIRNE 4474062 20244037 (23,221962) 1,496,137
Social insurance HERRE

Medical insurance EERRE 29361 13,051,663  (12,794,332) 286,692

Work injury IERRE 2,009 515,108 (495,739) 21,378

Maternity insurance EERRE 2,141 843,528 (832,990 12,679
Housing fund fiRRES 103216 16,273,639 (15,737,831 639,024
Union expenses and Te@EN

employees education BI#ERE

expenses 2,261,786 4955911 (3,284,364) 3,933,333
Tofal At 444960087 293,068,595 (469,365,334) 268,663,348
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
22. Employee benefits payable /Contd) 22 - BABIFEMH ()
(3) Termination benefits — Defined (3) BMBEFN - RERFHE
contribution plan
Balance at Balance at
1 January 2019 Addition Paid 30 June 2019
B8R KM REHD HABE
Basic refirement EREERR
insurance premiums 62734 29631748  (29,116,655) 577,827
Unemployment insurance KERRE 2,315 1260749 (1,194,221 68,843
Tofal At 65,049 30,892,497 (30,310,876 646,670
23. Taxes payable 23 - EXHA
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltems R (REER) (B&%)
Value added tax ER 6,920,983 36,740,275
Enterprise income tax EEFTEH 2,419,762 80,862,388
Personal income tax [EYNZIEEL 2,248,771 6,487,273
Urban maintenance and construction fax 35 i 4 s 2238 i 8,706,464 11,313,532
Education fee surcharge ==Ll 14,257,563 16,003,448
Others Hth 14,687,124 15,031,951
Total AFt 49,240,667 166,438,867
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL &~ &BBHRREETE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

24. Other payables 24 - HtEA R

30June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 20184
6A30R 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
ltems 1B5E i (RECERK) (&%)
Dividends payable JE AR (1) 189,476,277 =
Other payables HAbEAR (2) 438,050,431 485,661,296
Tofal B 627,526,708 485,661,296

(1) Dividends payable (1) ERRF
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30H 12R31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
tems 1EH (RIBER) (&%)

Dividends payable to A B AR AR

shareholders 189,476,277 -
Total =5 189,476,277 -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

24. Other payables (Contd)
(2) Other payables

24 - HfEM R ()
(2) HAFEMNK

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

30June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30R 12H31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
[tems EH (REGERZ) (&%)
Payments for equipment and e REBTIE
infangible assefs 300,670,459 306,675,480
Payment for technical royalty fee BRI E 11,344,466 41,323,161
Payment for intermediaries fees RN ER 12,930,138 17,657,976
Payment for sales commission ERHERS 21,741,263 23,230,143
Estimated liabilities EEHAE 1,000,000 15,000,000
Deposits ik 12,067,431 Q155,111
Payable personal income FERHEAFTSH
fax refurn Rig 7,321,761 6,103,810
Others Hith 70,974,913 66,515,615
Total At 438,050,431 485,661,296
25. Contract liabilities 25 - SRAEE
30June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
ltems EH (REEER) (&%)
Advances from sales of optical fibres — J# J e 4B &
and optical fibre preforms SHETEMR 38,482,044 18,714,589
Advances from sales of KB HETRLK
opfical fibre cables 84,500,647 80,223,412
Other advances from customers HihFBREE 86,434,653 80,122,963
Tofal &t 209,417,344 179,060,964
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A8t BHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
26. Non-current liabilities due within one 26 - —FAIHMHERDRAR
year
Information on non-current liabilities due within —FRNIENERBDABSEE
one year was as follows: ERIT
30June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 20184
6A30R 12A318
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
[tems BHH FisE (RECERK) (&%)
Non-current bank loans due —EREIHE V.27
within one year REIER f27 660,744,565 276,854,467
Non-current lease liabilities dve  —FREI## V.28
within one year REMERE 28 12,948,473 -
Tofal At 673,693,038 276,854,467
27. Non-current bank loans 27 - BHifES
Classification of non-current bank loans EHESSsE
30June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 20184
6H30R 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Itlems EH BisE (REER) (&%)
Unsecured loans ERER 1,133,744,565 1,093,854,467
less: non-current bank loans W —FEREIER V.26
due within one year REER f 26 660,744,565 276,854,467
Tofal &t 473,000,000 817,000,000

MN2019F6A30BREEEE
BEREEORPER - L
KB FE A EANE E M EAEK o
BE_ZT-NAFRA=THLR
BAME  FERHST.20%

As at 30 June 2019, there was no overdue
non-current bank loans.The above borrowings
bear floating inferest rate and fixed inferest rafe.
The interest rate ranged from 1.20%5.70% for
the six months ended 30 June 2019 (2018:

1.20%5.70%).

5.70% (201

5.70%) °

8FF : 1.20%-
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRB R 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
27. Non-current bank loans (Contd) 27 - REAER (&)
Classification of non-current bank loans (Contd) EHERSE(H)
The Group's bank loans (including current bank AEENRITER (BERHAENR

loans and non-current bank loans) by repayment
time were listed as follows:

= #fER) %EE?KE—rFeﬁEJ/T\ﬁﬂ
T

30June 31 December

2019 2018

20195 20184

6A30R 12A31R°

(Unaudited) [Audited)

ltems EH (RECEXK) (&&7)

Within 1 year (1 year inclusive| 1FAR (&B14) 1,320,934,467 554,125,883

1 10 2 years (2 years inclusive) 1EE2E (82 @) 111,000,000 510,000,000

2 1o 5 years 5 years inclusive) 2FESF(B5F 241,000,000 266,000,000

Over 5 years SEMAE 121,000,000 41,000,000

Subrotal N+ 1,793,934,467 1,371,125,883

28. Lease Liabilities 28 - HEEAR

30June 31 December

2019 2018

20195 20184

6H30H 12A31H

Note (Unaudited) (Audited)

Items EH BisE (REER) (lER)

Non-current lease liabilities REMAEEE 49,571,233 -
less: non-current lease liabilities 4, - —& R IR V.26

due within one year REEEAE ® 26 12,948,473 -

Total &t 36,622,760 -

Other notes: the Group leased building
and structures * office equipment and other
equipment as lessor ,among which simply
approached current lease and low-value lease
amounted fo 1.15 million.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
29. Deferred income 29 EREKR S
Opening Closing
balance on Addifion Decrease  balance on
1 January durin durin 30 June
2019 the periog the perioﬁ 2019 Couses
Item A HHE R KRS HRHE KRB
Government grants — EASHE) 85,149,694 31710357 (9,010,099 107,849,952  Engineering conshiuction
project government
subsidy
TREXER R
Technology usage ~ HfffERE 2,466,667 - 226667) 250,000 Prepay fechnology
fees usaige fees
BlRiEERE
Rental fees HEE 3,888,000 - (2160000 3,672,000  Prepaid renfol fees
BUEEE
Total At 91,504,361 31,710,357  (11,442,766) 111,771,952
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

29. Deferred income (Contd)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

29 BEWS ()

Details of government grants: BREBAHBNIER :
Opening Amount Closing
bolonce on Addifion ~ Amountfo fo other anceon  Expect
1 Jonuary during  non- operafing ~ comprehensive 30June  reloted o
2019 the periog income income 2019 assets/income
L] AHA HHHA HEERE/
lfem #EaR BIBE RPSE  EXMMGE  RfudcE BRBE  B0E6Y
Fiveryear development fund IFERERAS - 29,860,357 - (45012200 25,359,137  Relote fo assels
HEEIEY
RIC+PCVD fiber production RICHCDIE 10,000,000 = = (500,000 9,500,000  Relote fo assefs
fechnological R8D and EERITRE HEERH
renovation project HETRER
10GSFP+ High Speed 106SP: B EE 33,920,000 - - (20000000 31920000  Relote fo assets
Communication Chip RhEEARER ERERM
Implementafion project
Yangfze Opfcal Fibre ond biioir: yin 25,787 444 - - (10246660 24762778  Relote fo assets
Cable lanzhou Co., Lid. BERAF SRERS
- Phase 2 expansion project “HEETEER
Lorge diometer low woter peak REMEkE 4,286,000 - - (306,000 3,980,000  Relote fo assefs
opticol iber preform KERPEERY HAEIH
industralization project TEARE
Key Technology Development ond ~~ #— R 8E 2,475,000 - - (112,500) 2,362,500  Relote fo assefs
Transfomation of New Generdfion B &RBHRAHA HEERH
Opical Fiber Preform HELARRE
Eouipment project
Al First Opical Fiore and FIBRESTE 5,400,000 - - (300,000) 5,100,000  Relote fo assefs
Cable Co, ltd major indushy E (Rifige) HEERH
fechnological renovation project  BiEEEES
Shenzhen YOFC Conneciivty HIRREEH - 1,850,000 - (156,338) 1,693,662  Relote fo assefs
Technologies Co. lid technologicol ~ BRATRAE EREMH
renovation project
Yangfze Opical Fibre Rt ERR 3,281,250 - - (109,375) 3,171,875  Relote fo assefs
(Shenyang] Co., lid BRAT SRERS
-Phase 2 expansion project “HEETR
20
Totol I 85,149,694 31,710,357 - (9010099 107,849,952
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t xEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

30. Other non-current liabilities 30 HthFREA R
30June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltems EH (REBER) (&%)
Government grant AT #EBh 179,510,983 170,193,183
Others Hit 92,430,000 92,430,000
Tofal A&t 271,940,983 262,623,183
The balance of other non-current liabilities is the HthERBHaBEHRBEHIRAELE
government grant of the Group's projects that B U EUE K B W TE B B B A B
have been received but not inspected. e
31. Share capital 31 BF
Opening Closing
balance on Changes  balance on
1 January durin 30 June
2019 the periog 2019
(Audited) (Unaudited)
H%E AHBE HRGBE
(feE%) (REEEZ)
China Huaxin Post and Telecom REFEEHERE
Technologies Co., lid. BRAF 179,827,794 - 179,827,794
Draka Comeq B.V. Draka Comfeq B.V. 179,827,794 - 179,827,794
Wouhan Yangize Communications  BEETREEE
Industry Group Co., Lid. £BRHERAR 119,937,010 - 119,937,010
Other domestic shareholders HittWERRR 30,783,000 - 30,783,000
Other H shareholders HHREER 171,739,000 - 171,739,000
A share public shareholders ABRARBRR 75,790,510 - 75,790,510
Total number of shares RipEH 757,905,108 - 757,905,108
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & »

SOFMBMRIEEER ()

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
32. Capital reserve 32 - #EFLW
Opening Closing
balance on Addition Decrease balance on
1 January During the During the 30 June
2019 period period 2019
(Audited) (Unaudited)
Item %R e REEM KHHD HREE
(E2R) (REER)
Share premium R EE 3,353,543,988 - - 3,353,543,988
Other capital reserve RHBRRE - 5,056,314 - 5,056,314
Total At 3,353,543,988 5,056,314 - 3,358,600,302

The company acquired service from employees
by dividends payment for 2019 employee stock
ownership scheme. The total amount accrued fo
other capifal reserve was RMB 5,056,314,

ARAEHG2019F 8 THMABIRN
EHRBRO N ERREA
R¥#5,056,3147T5t ABARRTE ©

33. Treasury stock 33 E#FERK
Opening Closing
balance on alance on
1 January Addition Decrease 30 June
2019 During during 2019
(Audited) (Unaudited)
tem %R BABE KM KRS HRBE
(BER) (REEH)
| phrase employee EROCEERD
stock ownership BRAREH
scheme STHREE - 33,653 461 - 33,653 461
Total At - 33,653,461 - 33,653,461

The company implemented the employee stock
ownership scheme since 2019. As at 30 June
2019, the company redeemed 2 million H
shares amounted to RMB33,653,461 for the
scheme as treasury sfock.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t xEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

34. Other comprehensive income 34 AftiRaka
Openin Closin
bﬂhncg bu|uncg
ofoter ofoter
comprehensive Amount comprebensive
income incurred income
attrbuioble durin Al fox Meriox — attibutoble
fofhe e rioj aftibuloble  cttrbutoble o forhe
shareholders of ﬁzfore less fothe  nonconfrling  shareholders of
the Compan income fax income fax Company inferesls~ the Compan
(Aurﬁecﬁ [Unaucﬁl |
E 58
REAR REAR
BikEf RanE
Ak AHHE B G ] HkeR Ak
lfem %R E98E RARER FEHER RBAF HOURR BARE
(&%4) (REEH)
Other comprehensive income THEARE
thot may nof b reclossfed Bamal
subsequenty fo profor loss
Changes i fir volue of
invesimen's in oher equily RLTE
instument £9 V945N 3558934 533840 3,025,094 - 30,949,605
Other comprehensive income KEnEE
thot may be reclasifed BanEe
subsequenty fo profor loss Bels
Bxchonge difeences on sHRE
franslfion of financial sictements ~ #1E£E
of overseos subsiciries (1744755 9592427 - 8,749,058 843,369 7,004,903
Toil ait 2618035 13151361 533840 1774152 843369 37,954,508
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
35. Surplus reserve 35 BBRAW
Opening Closing
balance on Addition Decrease  balance on
TJanuory ~ duringthe  during the 30 June
2019 period period 2019
(Audited) (Unaudited)
ltem ER BHE KEEm TR HABE
(&2 (REER)
Stafutory surplus reserve EERBAE 378,952,554 91,253 - 379,043,807
Discrefionary surplus reserve EERSAE 134,986,157 54,535,748 - 189,521,905
Reserve fund REZe 21,722,524 = - 21722524
Enterprise development fund DEEEES 21,722,524 - - 21722524
Totdl At 557,383,759 54,627,001 - 612,010,760
36. Retained earnings 36 - XS EFIA
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A308 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
ltems ER izt (REBEZ) (&5%)
Retained eamings at the BEFHY
beginning of the period AABFH
before adjusiment 3,493,020,983  2,535,966,730
Tofal amount of refained AEHNADE
earnings odjustment MEBEAFH - 2,158,472
Retained eamings at the AREEY
beginning of the period KA EHE
affer adjustment 3,493,020,983 2,538,125,202
Add: profit for the period n: ABES
atfributable fo the equity HERRIRE
shareholders of the E)ErilhE
Company 436,797,231 1,489,185,053
Less: Transfer fo statutory B REVEE
surplus reserve RHBAE 91,253 108,980,243
Transfer fo discrefionary surplus ~ REVEERHDHE
reserve 54,535,748 46,356,475
Dividends payable on ordinary & iR
share (1) 189,476,277 378,952,554
Retained eamings at the end HRRS B
of the period (2) 3,685,714,936  3,493,020,983
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

36. Retained earnings (Contd)

(1)

(2)

Dividends on ordinary shares during the
period

On 26 July 2019 or before, upon the
approval of the shareholders’ meeting
of the Company held on 28 May
2019, the Company distributed cash
dividends to shareholders, with a cash
dividend of RMBO.25 per share(the first
half year of 2018:Nil], amounted fo
RMB189,476,277 in total.The dividends
were paid to shareholders on 26 July

2019.

Explanation of retained earnings at the
end of the period

As at 30 June 2019 and 31 December
2018, the refained earnings affributable fo
the parent company of the Group included
the surplus reserve of RMB23,672,861
and RMB23,672,861 transferred from the

subsidiaries of the Company.

37. Revenue and cost of sales

(1)

Revenue and cost of sales

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T AOEBEBRERER (W)

36 - RSEFE (E)

(1) AEADEZERRA

RE20190F5 A28 BRE
RERHLE - RAFRK2019
F7R26B % AR E R
B RIRER & BA - B
ARBO.25T  HARH
189,476,277 7t (20184 £
HEARBOTT)  FZBEAH
ER2019F7A26 BmK
RER#ETE -

(2) HMRARDEFBEHHA

HZE2019F6A308 - &
SERBRERARANKD
EFMBEREETARAN
FRARIOBHBATEA
R#23,672,8617t(2018
FI12A31H: AR¥
23,672,8617T) °

37 - EBRWA - EREF
(1) EHREA - EERE

For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6A30ALOEAHH

2019 2018

2019% 2018%

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

(REEH) (REEHR)
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
Item BR 0N A WA WA
Prncipol acives Tasp 39070,115 2453124644 548899448 3926492131
Other operafing acivifies EthEH 89,838,321 84559824 142,900,181 116,183,590
Totol At 3,318,908,436  2,537,684,468 5,631,896,629 4042675721

Includling: Revenve generaled  Hek : AREA

from contract DN 3,318,908,436  2,537,684,468 5,631,896,629 4042675721
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

37. Revenue and cost of sales (Contd)

(2)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

37 - BXWA - BXREF (H)

Details of revenue (2) &XEWABA
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30AL6MEA LM
2019 2018
20195 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltems EH (REEZ) (REER)
Revenue from principal activities FEEBRA
- Opical fibres and optical
fibre preforms 1,071,817,240 2,416,239,589
- Opical fibre cables 1,869,263,507 2,790,452,593
- Other sales 287,989,368 282,304,266
Subrtotal N 3,229,070,115  5,488,996,448

Revenue from other operating activifies E it EBMA

- Materials 77,038,133 133,748,035

— Technology license fees
and services 2,701,127 6,865,317
- Others 10,099,061 2,286,829
Total Af 3,318,908,436  5,631,896,629

38. Taxes and surcharges

38 - R& R

For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6HA30R1L6EA A
2019 2018
20194 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
[tems EE (REERZ) (RisER)
Urban maintenance and consfruction fox i % #5285 2,616,892 13,751,037
Education fee surcharge HEBKM 1,820,298 8,882,584
Stamp fax ENTERE 3,004,662 3,550,070
Property tax BEM 3,686,189 3,579,370
Others Hit 1,015,159 1,456,175
Total B 12,143,200 31,219,236
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t BHRKREEZR (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

39. Selling expenses 39 - HERA
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30AL6MEA LM
2019 2018
20195 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item HHE (REEK) (REER)
Salaries and benefits TER#ES 38,835,914 64,184,957
Social insurance and housing fund  #HRREEA#ESE 10,774,942 10,413,680
Transporfation fee ERE 40,679,737 33,063,094
Travelling expenses ERBEE 41,861,331 31,998,076
Selling commissions HERAE 1,932,508 5,898,757
Packaging fee BEE 4,018,245 2,322,431
Tender fee RiZE 1,949,055 12,423,366
Depreciation wE 698,725 447,008
Others Hit 8,332,839 7,800,552
Total At 149,083,296 168,551,921
40. Administrative expenses 40 - EERA
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30AL6MEA LM
2019 2018
20195 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item EH (REEZ) (RiEER)
Salaries and benefits TERES 75,062,639 118,956,891
Social insurance and housing fund  #RRIEEAES 13,272,597 11,885,018
Employee welfare costs BIEHE 14,959,799 20,229,379
Depreciation and amortization WERE#H 30,878,801 24,410,950
Infermediary fees HERSER 18,496,280 24,364,385
Travelling expenses ERIBER 10,807,934 13,286,395
Maintainence and repair fees HEIZIEE 9,575,354 10,000,813
Exhibition promotion expenses eBEEE 6,019,370 27,060,587
Rental expenses HeEs 3,324,815 3,962,035
Directors’ fees ExHe 2,437,374 2,520,677
Certification test fees RE AR B 2,813,424 1,872,052
Others HAth 19,884,399 54,920,946
Total A&t 207,532,786 313,470,128
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

T AOEBBRREEER(E)

41. R&D expenses 41 -HARRA
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30AL6MEA LM

2019 2018

20195 20184

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item ER (REEER) (REER)
Materials, fuel and power MRS 82,203,515 101,460,386
Salaries and benefits TERES 35,624,566 34,645,005
Social insurance and housing fund  #REEEAES 8,831,034 7,664,030
Depreciation and amorfization WEREH 12,470,638 8,030,039
Technology usage fees el A 9,045,550 -
Others At 12,032,951 18,159,534
Tofdl at 160,208,254 169,958,994

42, Financial expenses 42 - HBERA
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30B1L6EALME

2019 2018

20194 20184

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

[tem EH (REERZ) (CRiE®)

Inferest expenses on loans and B R
payables FEZH 29,526,471 25,456,354
Interest on lease liabilities HEEENFEZH 1,488,397 -
less: Borrowing cosfs capitalized 3 : BAMLEOF 832 H, 5,089,000 5,376,389
Interest income from deposits and 77 3% B UL 3R IB A9

receivables FLEUA (16,289,444)  (9,507,434]
Net exchange loss SFIE H 1R (9,274,387) 15,650,189
Other financial expenses Hii e A 3,928,070 4,758,361
Total At 4,290,107 30,981,081

The interest rate per annum, at which the
borrowing costs were capitalized for the six
months ended 30 June 2019 and 2018 by the
Company was 2.21% and 1.91% respectively.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

43. Impairment losses

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

i AOEIBEBREREER(F)

43 - RERERY

For the six months ended 30 June

BE6A0RLOEA LM

2019 2018

2019% 20184

Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item BH i3 (REEER) (REE%)
Infangible assets EVEE V.15

R15 - 17,069,257
Inventories e3¢ V.8(2)

7 82) 12,242,980 10,251,245

Tofal At 12,242,980 27,320,502

44, Credit losses 44 - FRREESX
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6RA30BL6EAHM

2019 2018

20194 20185

Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item EH Wiz (REER) (REZE)
Trade receivables e BRSR VA4

I 4(4) 14,981,584 20,898,372

Tofal At 14,981,584 20,898,372
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &S ERRER 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
45, Other income 45 - Hfthlr iz
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30BLEAHME
2019 2018
2019F 20185
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem EH i3 (REBER) (REER)
Government granis related fo assets  E& AR THHE) V.29
29 9,010,099 2,852,542
Govemment grants related fo income  EYr2S 1RRBAOB S 1B Nofe & 174,457 354 9,834,703
Total At 183,467,453 12,687,245
Note: Details of government grants related fo income were & EREIBRABUR RS EAE
sef out as below: SN -
Amount Amount
occurred  charged to other
during comprehensive
the period income  Type
ltem &R AERESE  HAEERESE EE
Five-year development fund REREEE 168,803,906 168,803,906 Relating fo income
EI RN T
Provincial lisfing incentives AR LETRE 2,000,000 2,000,000 Relating fo income
EI RN T
Municipal lisfing incentives TR TR 1,500,000 1,500,000 Relafing fo income
EI RN T
Others Hit, 2,153,448 2,153,448 Reldting fo income
B RN
Totl A 174457354 174,457,354
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

46. Investment income

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

i AOEIBEBREREER(F)

46 - HEWR

Information on projects with investment income

REWEDIEE HR

For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6A30H L6418 A MM
2019 2018
2019F 2018%
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
Item R (i3 (REEH) (FEER)
Income from long-term equity BRARENREARE
invesiments under equity method RE s 67,131,847 87,927,991
Invesment gains on disposal of RENAABESEEEZD  XV[)
financial assets held for frading SAEHBEENSREER T3
BHRE R 1,282,805 999,268
Dividend income from other EfhiEa TERENRFIRA
equity instrument investments 133,800 133,800
Including: Dividend income from other £ : BAE&EXRANEE
equity instrument investments MEMERTERE
held as at the balance sheet TRRIRIBRFIA
date 133,800 133,800
Tofal At 68,548,452 89,061,059

47. Gain from changes in fair value

47 - sRREEHKE

For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6R30BL6EAHMA

2019 2018

2019% 20184

Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem BH i3 (REEEL) (RESEK)
financial assets held for frading RHEEHEE XVL(3)

+7513) 208,300 456,839

Tofal Bt 208,300 456,839
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

48. Losses from asset disposals

48 -RERBWKR

T AOEBBREEER(E)

For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6H30R1L6{EA LA
2019 2018
20194 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem ER (REEZ) (CRigsR)
Loss from disposal of fixed assets Bl BERE Bk 8,557,123 (1,139,277)
Total A&t 8,557,123 (1,139,277)

49. Non-operating income and expenses

(1) Information on non-operating income

49 ERIMNEX

items as follows:

(1) %%ﬂ\lﬂkﬁlﬁ B 55 m

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30AL6MEALHME

2019 2018

20194 20184

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem EH (REEERK) (k@)
Revenue from disposal of EEEERENSE

fixed assets 117,074 -

Revenue from sales of scraps BEREEERA 40,693 484,802

Others Hith 1,256,546 703,761

Total S 1,414,313 1,188,563
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t BHRKREEZR (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

49. Non-operating income and expenses 49 « BRI (47)
(Contd)
(2) Information on non-operating expenses (2) #EEHIZTHAEBERT
items as follows: T

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30AL6MEA LM

2019 2018

20194 20184

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem ER (REEXZ) (REER)

Loss from sales of scraps BN B = 39,688
Others Hith 562,709 451,705
Total =H 562,709 491,393

50. Income tax 50 - AR IREH
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6RA30BL6EAHM

2019 2018

20194 20185

Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

tem EH i (REER) (RiEER)

Income fax for the period based on  &HiARAARIEEE

the laws and regulations RE BT 50,147,136 125,109,867
Changes in deferred income fox EEFTSHAEE) (1) 10,544,828 (8,936,001)
Tox filing differences BEEHEERE (3,405,378) (1,821,195)
Tofal At 57,286,586 114,352,671
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - & EHRREEBZE (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

50. Income tax (Contd 50 - Fim@RA (&)
(1) The andlysis of changes in deferred M %,ﬂﬁﬁ BENRD S W

income tax is as FOI OWS

For the six months ended 30 June

HE6A0BIL6EAKME
2019 2018
20194 2018%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item BR (RIEEH) (REER)
Originations and reversals HREERNES
of temporary differences FiIEEG 10,544,828 (8,936,001)
Tofal A&t 10,544,828 (8,936,001)
(2) Reconciliation between income tax and (2) FSBEARSHFENE
accounting profit is as follows: BT
For the six months ended 30 June
HE6A0BIL6EAKME
2019 2018
20194 2018%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item | (REER) (REZE%)
Profit before taxation R IRbE 482,374,693 028,583,710
Expected income tax calculated af EHR2S%TER
fax rate of 25% BEEHR 120,593,673 232,145,928
Effect of tox rate differences BRETRAHENTZ (42,890,596) (80,972,912
Effect of tax filing difference EgEg=ERRnYE (3,405,378) [1,821,195)
Effect of nontaxable income FEHKANTE (6,052,423) (30,729,452
Effect of non-deductible cost, AR A -
expense and loss BREMBLANTE 2,329,644 2,642,770
Additional qualified tax deduction relating 7% % fnat3ns
o research and development coss (26,354,494) (19,807,097
Effect of deductible temporary differences A8k HEZELFT/SH &
or deductible tax losses for which no A EMERIEERLA
deferred fax asset was recognized BEHERHYE
during the period 13,066,160 12,894,629
Income fax for the pericd THFEHER 57,286,586 114,352,671
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t BHRKREEZR (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

51. Calculations for earnings per share 51 - BSRkRMHHEBE
(1) Basic earnings per share (1) EXgRWE
Basic eamings per share was calculated EXGRERZABBRAR
by dividing the consolidated profit for the AT AR S OHEFB
period affributable to ordinary shareholders B DAZR 2R R AT IE SN i@ AR
of the Company by the weighted average g TS BGHE

number of ordinary shares outstanding:

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ26A30RL6EAEM
2019 2018
2019F 20185
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item ER (REEER) (RiEER)
Consolidated profit for the period EERARRIEAR
affributable to ordinary shareholders REROEGFAE
of the Company 436,797,231 808,683,310
Weighted averoge number of ordinary AR RIEI TSN A
shares outstanding of the Company HINE T 757,238,441 682,114,598
Basic eamings per share (RMB/share]  EAS Rk
(ARBT/K) 0.58 1.19
The weighted average number of ordinary A% B N T BT E B
shares is calculated as follows: 2mT

For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6A0BLEAHM

2019 2018

20194 201845

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Ifem EHE (REER) (REER)

Number of issued ordinary shares ot the  H912 247 LB

beginning of the period 757,905,108 682,114,598

Effect from shares redeeming RiAEBEHTE (666,667) -
Weighted average number of ordinary B3k & ke M T 95

shares at the end of the period 757,238,441 682,114,598
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL  F - 8B IEHREBEEZE (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

51. Calculations for earnings per share

(Contd)

(2)

52. Items of cash flow statement

Diluted earnings per share

There is no dilutive potential share during

51 SRESHHEBE (F)

(2) wESRWKE
RRRBAMEAMBTRER

both the current and prior periods. BUMEEL A - BB
Accordingly, the diluted earnings per share BERKESENERTRIK
are the same as basic earnings per share. o

52 - Ba&REREKAE

(1) Proceeds received relating to other (1) KEAMEMELSEIBHER

operating activities

MRS

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30RL4EAHME

2019 2018

2019% 2018%F

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item &R (RIEEH) (REER)

Govemment grants BHE 131,142,363 18,624,970
Net decrease of cash at bank with RAIERITE TR

resfriction 40,061,391 -

Related party transactions B SRR 8,992,107 267,360

Rental income HERA 836,035 2,050,553

Technology services fees BifiRBE 484,460 6,865,317

Disposal of scraps BRRERA 40,693 -

Anti-dumping dufies paid for another ~ RE R = 3,032,050

Others Hfth 7,052,629 16,039,100

Total At 188,609,678 46,879,350
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

i SHMBERERER @)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
52. Items of cash flow statement (Conrd) 52 -BHe&REREE (&)

ENNEMEREEDER
MR

(2) Payment relating to other operating (2)
activities

For the six months ended 30 June

BE6A0RLOEA LM

2019 2018

2019 2018%

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item ER (RIEER) (REEER)

Travelling expenses ERBAE 52,669,265 52,213,459

Consultation fees wHE 11,444,927 14159771

Tender fees BizE 4,657,331 21,949 254

Board fees 28 4,298,261 1,351,954

Certification test fees REARE 2,813,424 1,872,052

Exhibition promofion expenses eHEEE 1,298,337 24,490,703

Others Hity 76,132,018 34,887,510

Tofal Bl 153,313,563 150,924,703

(3) Payment relating to other investing 3) HNWEBEREIDAN
activities HRE
For the six months ended 30 June
HE6A0BIL6EAME

2019 2018

20194 201845

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item EH (REER) (REER)

Bank loans borrowed by DERRER
nonrcontrolling interests - 7,544,924
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL  F - 8B IEHREBEEZE (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

52. ltems of cash flow statement (Con/d) 52 -R&REREA (&)
(4) Payment relating to other financing (4) ZNWEMEBTEZTDEEH
activities HRE
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6R30BL6EAKM
2019 2018
2019 2018%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item ER (REER) (REER)
Stock redeeming for employee stock BTH B EOBRN
ownership 33,653,461 -
Payment for the lease liabilities and EEEEAELLT
interest of lease liabilities S 7,512,776 -
Purchasing equity held by nonconirolling B8 g%
inferests - 56,685,566
A shares listing fees AR LEHER - 1,200,377
Total A5 41,166,237 57,885,943

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL F - &fHEHRREEZE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

53. Related information of cash flow 53 - ReaRBERERWNR
statement
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow (1) RERBRBEER
statement
a. Reconciliation of profit for the a.  FEFIBFE RS EF
period to cash flows from operating HELHE
activities:

For the six months ended 30 June

HE6ANRLBAHE
2019 2018
2019% 2018%
Note {Unaudited) (Unoudited)
lfem b sk (RE#R) (REER)
Profitfor the period FHE 425,088,107 814,231,039
Add: Provision for impaiment of assels 11 : AZHERRE V.43
743 27,204,564 48,218,874
Depreciafion of fired assefs EREEfE V.12
RV, 113,684,164 96,631,270
Amoriizafion of Infangible assets BYEERN V15
a5 5,788,974 7,398,339
losses on disposol of fixed REETEE V.48
assefs, infongible ossets ond BIVRENAf i
ofher longfem assefs REENEX (8,674,197) 1,139,277
Gain from changes in foir value MrEEZIRE V.47
n47 208,300) 456,839
Financial expenses HBER 7,297,185 0,488,229
Invesiment income Ak (68,548 452) 89,061,059
Decrease/[increase] in EREMEHAE
deferred fox assels B /() 10,544,828 (8,936,001)
Increase in inventories 0N (468,161,041) (240,806,472)
Increase in operafing mettEiag g
receivables #hn (345,522,862) 1,197,264,710)
[Decreasel/increase in @EHENERY
operafing poyables (RD)/#m (344,224 503) 188,034 484
Net cash flows from operafing aciivifies B&EBEEHESEEFE (645,711,533) (370,483,569
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ~ E - &ftBiifsRIBEBB R (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

53. Related information of cash flow 53 -HeRERARMER (&)

statement (Contd)

(1) Supplementary information on cash flow (1) RERERBHRER (2)
statement (Contd)

R RS FEWEL
BIER

b. Net changes in cash and cash b.
equivalents:

For the six months ended 30 June

174

HZ6R30BL6MEAHMA
2019 2018
2019% 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
fem ER (RIEER) (REER)
Cash at the end of the period REMERHE 1,966,323,911  1,160,443,657

less: cash af the beginning of

W BER RS

the period 2,627 976,441 1,799 513,559
less: cash equivalent of the o BESEDD
beginning of the period s = -
Net decrease in cash and ReRBREEED
cash equivalents FHAOE (661,652,530)  (639,069,902)
(2) Composition of cash and cash equivalents (2) BENBLZEWHER
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EH (REEER) (B&%)
Cash e 1,966,323,911  2,627,976,441
Of which: Cash in hand He o BEREE 1,244,345 816,233
Cash at bank BITER 1,965,079,566  2,627,160,208
Cash and cash equivalents at HARSRREEE

the end of the period MEREE 1,966,323,911  2,627,976,441

Cash at bank with resfrictions in the BRASEBRNTRAER

Company or the subsidiaries of the ZRENAENRLSE
Company 7 16,125,585 56,186,976
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

VI

54. Assets with ownership or use right

restrictions

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

iSO BERRERER (@)

54 -FiAEsEREZERANTE

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

2019% 2018%
6A30R 12A318 Reasons of
(Unaudited) (Audited) restrictions
Item %R (REEH) (&%%) EREE
Cash ond cash equivalent KBES 16,125,585 56,186,976 Pledged for loans
Fixed assetsCost EfEE-RE 57,962,158 51,276,467 Charged for loans
RRERER
Infongible assefsCost EVEE-RE 27,147,834 27,147,834 Charged for loans
RRERER

Totcl Ait 101,235,577 78,424,301

CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

1.

Changes in the scope of merger
caused by new subsidiaries

Defails of the newly established subsidiaries of
the Group in the period are listed in Nofe VII. 1.

N BHEENEE
1 MBRFLAFERMEHEESE

AEBARMRF RN FAE
SRMEL - THRFIR -

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

1. Interests in subsidiaries

(1) The constitution of the Group

+ - EEMEEPHES

1-
(1)

Percentage of shareholding (%]

{or percentage of similr iferests|

EFLFTHES
EEBENER

30 June 2019
BRILA( (ENRELH)
Principol place Registered 019568308 Metod of Date of
Name of subsidiary of business Ploce of regisirafion  Nture of business capial Directly Indirecy ~ Acguisifon Incorporafion
TEFAAER TERES i il e ER BE  BSAR RIKE
Wohan YOFC Coble Co., .~ Whan, Wohan, Producfion and soles of copper B 100.00% - Busnessmerger 1 December 1999
Hubei Province ~ Hubei Province ~ wie and relted products 73351200
RERRBREGARLT  ptEREm  MtERET  BEREHERMLERHE AE% 100.00% - FR-BHT O 199%12R1A
73,351,200
Yangtze Opical Fbre and Cable  Hong Kong Hong Kong Trading of row marerils HKS 100.00% = Incorporafion 17)uly 2013
Company (Hong Kong] limited 80,000
RREGAE (FR)BRAA  FR &R FHHES 80,000 100.00% - Ry W1357R178
bt
Everpro Technologies Wohan, Wahon, Producton and soles offiber RB 69.23% - corporation 9 Decenber 2013
Company limied Hubei Province ~~ Hubei Province ~~ opic cobles and relted products 325,000,000
ROZ(REHRARLT  MLAREM  MERET  tARSREEERNLER AE% 69.23% - R 013512898
HE 325,000,000
EverProsper Technologies Wahan, Hong Kong Trading of row mateiols - 69.23%  Incorporafion 6June 2014
Company limied Hubei Province 26,194,466
ROE(FRHEARAR  ptEREm  BR RHHES AEH - 09.23% R W1456A68
26,194,667
Shenzhen YOFC Comectivly ~ Shenzhen, Shenzhen, Infegrofed wirng sysiem B 100.00% - Incorporafion 15 Apiil 2015
Technologies Co,, Lid. Guangdong Province Guangdong Province: producfion ond soles 30,000,000
RIRREBRIERAT  EREMIm  BREMIT  GAKSZAEERHE AEH 100.00% - Ru WI554R158
30,000,007t
PT Yangtze Opiical Indonesia Indonesia Production and sales of optcal Us$ 70.00% 30005 hcorporaion 22 May 2015
Fibre Indonesia fiber and relted proucts 21,000,000
P. Yangtze Optical JERAS AERAS rEERERNEERHE 21,000,000 70.00% 0005 R 015558228
fibre Indonesia £
Yangtze Opical Fibre and Cable ~ Tieling, Tieing, Production and sales of fiber fvB 100.00% - Incorporafion 16 June 2015
Shenyong Co., Lid Liooning Province  Liaoning Province  opiic cables and related producis 40,000,000
RREEERARLT  EELEET EEAHET  tERAEERMEERHE AEH 100.00% - AU W015%6A168
40,000,0007
Yangtze Oplical Fibre and Cable ~ lanzhoy, lonzhou, Production and sales offier opic B 100.00% - Incorporafion 13)uy 2015
lonzhou Co,, Ld Gonsu Province~~ Gansu Province~~ cables and relted products 30,000,000
ERAMASENERAT  HELEAT  HBEENT  tEREEEROLERHE AEE 100.00% - Ru 015574138
30,000,0007T
Yangize Oplic Fiore Glonjang, Qianjeng, Production and sales of opfcal B 100.00% - hcorporafion 2y 2015
[Gionjiang) Co., Ld Hubei Province ~~ Hubei Province ~ fbers, opical fier preforms ond 404,000,000
relofed producis
RREGEIARLR EREEIT  MtEEIT  kE rERREREHER ARE 100.00% - Ru 015578288
HEERE 404,000,000

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Conid)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont )

+ - EHMEETHER (B

1

EFLATPHRE (F)

(1) LEEBENBR(E)

Percentage of shareholding (%]

{or percentage of similr iferests|

30 June 2019
BRILA (EDRELH)
Principol place Registered 019568308 Method of Date of
Name of subsidiary of business Place of regisiration  Noture of business capial Directly Indirecy ~ Acguisifon Incorporafion
IEFOARR TEEES iz Bt ER BE  mEAR RIKE
Hubei Flying Opfical Fbre Qionjlong, Gianjiong, Production and soles of high- ) 87.00% - Incorporafion 12 August 2015
Moteriol Co., Ld Hubei Province ~~ Hubei Province ~ purity gemanium tefrachlorde for 60,000,000
opical fiber
MERERAMEARLT  LARIT  MLERIT  rARBURELPHLER AE% 87.00% - Ru 015%8A128
#E 60,000,007
Aly First Opfical Fiber and Linon, Linan, Production and sales of fiber RMB 51.00% - Incorporafion 8 December 2015
Cable Co., Lid Thejiang Province  Zhejiang Province  optic cables and related 186,000,000
producls
HIBRtEREARLT  MTAERA  FTERRT  tARSRABERNLER MRS 51.00% - AU 01551288
#E 186,000,007
Yongize Opics Afiica Souh Africa Souh Africa Production and  soles of fiber Us$ - 7490%  Incorporafion 14 Janvery 2016
Cable Proprietory Limited optic cables and relfed 8,000,000
products
Yongize Opics Afica 3 23 HEREEERMEEREE  8,000,000%7 - 7490% XL 1651148
Cable Proprietory Limited
Yangize Optics Afica Holdings ~ South Afiica Souh Afica Trading Us$ 51.00% 23.90%  Incorporation 14 Jonuary 2016
Proprieary Limited 10,000,000
Yangize Opics Affco Holdings 7% e 2 L) 10,000,000%7 51.00% 2906 Ru 016518148
Proprietory Limited
Wohan E3cloud Information ~ Whan, Wohan, Technical development B 2694% 32.63%  hhcorporation 2 March 2016
Technologes Co., lid Hubei Province ~ Hubei Province  consuling services for computer 111,375,000
[Formerly known s “Wuhan hordware ond software ond
E3cloud Information ancillary equipment
Technologies Co., Ld.)
A MNERET  BUERET  HERSRERBEREOR ANEH 20.94% 3.63%  RL 016F3A20
rE ik ERlvE 111,375,000
BREALA))
YOFC Intemational (Thailand]  Thailand Thailond Import ond Export of Optical THB - 100.00%  Incorporation 26 Oclober 2016
Co., lid Fiber Cables and Related 10,000,000
Products
YOFC Intemational (Thailond] %8 78 FEXERERERHELD 10,000,000 - 100005  &u 2016108268
Co., lid. Rk
PT Yangtze Oplics Indonesia ~~ Indonesia Indonesio Production and sales of fiber Uss 70.00% 2000%  Incorporation 13 April 2017
optic cables and relafed 14,000,000
products
PT. Yangize Optics Indonesio ~ ENERRES DEERED REXERABERNEER 14,000,000 70.00% 2000% R 21754R138
HE N
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHMEERNER(E)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Conid) 1 EFLFSBES (&)
(1) The constitution of the Group (Contd) (1) EEBOBK(E)

Percentage of shareholding (%]
{or percentage of similr iferests|

30 June 2019
BRILA( (ENRELH)
Principol place Registered 019568308 Metod of Date of
Name of subsidiary of business Ploce of regisirafion  Nture of business capial Directly Indirecy ~ Acguisifon Incorporafion
TEFAAER TERES i EBRE Efgk ER BE  BSAR RIKE
YOFC Intemafional Phlippines) ~ Phippines Philippines Fiber opfic cable soles and reloted Peso - 100.00%  Incorporafion 5 December 2017
Corporation general conlrociing engineering 10,200,000
senices
YOFC temational (Philppines) ~ SE&E FeE FErERERBEEAATER 10,200,000 - 100.00% B 2017%12858
Corporafion i FEENZ
YOFC Infemofionl Singapore Singapore General impor and export Us$ - 100.00%  Ihcorporafion 28 February 2018
[Singapore] Pr. Lid wholesale fiade (import and 8,000,000
export of elecommunications
equipment for rade puposes) and
ofher elecommunication related
business aciivies not clasiied
YOFC emational iR HiR —RIEELNPREZTERE 800000027 - 10000% R 2018527288
[Singapore] Pr. Lid EREERED
YOFC Gos (Qionjiang| Co. lid. ~ Qianjiong, Hubei ~ Glonjiang, Hubei  Producion and scles of RB - 10000%  Incorporation 21 Morch 2018
Province Province vopour,chemicol row moleriols 80,000,000
FRRBETARLA AEEIT  MEETE  AROLERE (LIRMME MRS - 10000%  Ru 018537218
£ RIS 80,000,0007
GMCYOFC CONECTA SA Pery Peru Communication engineering PEN - 7500%  Incorporafion 30 Apil 2018
pockage ond ofher reoied 10,000,000
senvies
GMCYOFC CONECTA SA e e BRIRADSRRRRES 10,000,000 - 7500%  &u 2018544308
2R
PT. YOFC hemafonol ndonesia Indonesia Soles of optical iber and reloed DR - 100.00%  Incorporafion 4 August 2018
Indonesia products and engnesring senice 4,000,000,000
PT. YOFC hiemationl HERER DERER FEXERFERNEARTE 4000000000 - 10000% &L 0185848
Indonesia s HREL
Baosheng YOFC Marine Yongzhou, Jiongsu  Yongzhou, Jiangsu  Soles of submarine cables, B - 51.00%  Incorporafion 1 June 2018
Engineering Company lid Province Province opfical cables ond ofher power 100,000,000
cobles ond thei accessories; e
insillmen of cables, accessories
and systems relted o vorious
submaring pocs
BRI TEARAR IEEANT  THEBNT  BERS MRS - 51006 &y 01856418
&EWM 100,000,000
Wuhan YOFC Copitl Whan, Hioei ~ Wohon, Hubei Manuge o be eninsed b fVB 100.00% Incorporafion 16 Oclober 2018
Management Company limited ~ Province Province manage equiy invesments ond 300,000,000
engage In relofed consuling
business
RETRREAERAREMLT MLERET  MEREm  ERaRRERRERRALH N 100.00% FiL 2185108168
SRERAREER 300,000,0007
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Conid)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont )

t - EEMEEPHES (F)
1. EFLFR0HEE (&)

(1) LEEBENBR(E)

Percentage of shareholding (%]

{or percentage of similr iferests|

30 June 2019
BRILA (EDRELH)
Principol place Registered 019568308 Method of Date of
Name of subsidiary of business Place of regisiration  Noture of business capial Directly Indirecy ~ Acguisifon Incorporafion
TEFRRER TEEES iz Bt ER BE  mEAR RIKE
YOFC Pery SAC. Peru Peru Communicafion engineering PEN o 7500%  Incorporation 30 January 2019
pockage ond ofrer eloied senice 108,693,728
YOFCPen SAC. e e BETRODSEEEHRY 108693 728%R = 75000  &u 20195174308
YOFC Iemational USA Corporafion America Americo Generol wholesale import and UsD = 100.00%  Incorporation 1 February 2019
expor import and exportof 100,000
fradable felecom equipmens)
and oher undlossified business
aciivies elofed fo felecom
YOFC htemational USA Corporafion 5B *E R ORBERARLE 100,000%7 - 10000% R 01952718
AIAAEROBRIRTE
YOFC Infemafional Mexico A, Mexico Mexico General wholesale import and MIN - 100.00%  Incorporafion 21 March 2019
deCV. exportmport and export of 1913,700
frodabl felecom equipments|
and oter undlssified business
acfivies reloted fo telecom
YOFC ntemafionl Mexico SA. B3 Eis RO EERENEE 1913700 - 100.00% Bl 2019533218
deCV, égﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%@@m% EEFLE
R
Woahon YOFC Ruong Incustiol ~~ Wuhan, Hubei ~~ Wihon, Hubei ~ Research, design, production, RVB 100.00% - Ihcorporafion 8 May 2019
Development Company limied ~ Province Province scles, insillmen!, ofersale senice 3,350,000
in cables, wires, fbre cables,
anfenna, equipments, accessories,
componenls and maleriols,
engineering and fechrical
consuling senvice
RERNBBERIRARLT DUERES  MaEm B RE RS AR 3B MRS 100.00% - R 019F5A88
RE Bt HRG 33500007
B g £EHERT
& Tk BB TERY
RiEas
Yangtze Opical Fbre and Cable ~ Tianjin Tionjin Producton and research of RB 100.00% - Icorporafion 17 Moy 2019
[Tirjin) Compory Limied fibve cables and preforms, 107,800,000
electonicalintergrafion, fechnical
development, consufing, senice
and fianger n new maercls and
Jease for specialized equipment
for ibre production
RRAGEE(R2)ERAR KM REH SR BE A5 MRS 100.00% - AU 019558178
Bl SRR 350 107,8000007

B% B3 ROREERRE
E
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

2. Transactions that cause changes in
the Group's interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in loss of control

Changes in the inferests of the subsidiaries:

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

2 EFLFINMBEHGHERE
SBLANEHNFIARHXS

EFRARMMABERANBERE

BERBERFA
before change
Shareholding proportion Shareholding proporfion after change
Capital increasing party/ BEARRILA SERERILA
Name of company Capitel confrbuting party  Date of change Direct Indirectly Direcfly Indirect
LEER 1887/ W&R LEL E i3 ER B
Shenzhen YOFC Connectiviy The Company 1 Jonuary 2019 75.00% - 100.00% -
Technologes Co., lid
MIEREERIERLR YN 01951R18 75.00% - 100.00% -

Effects in the interests of shareholders and

non-controlling interests caused by transactions:

ZHE N LB RE R R BB R

BRABRERNTE

Total
At
Consideration B E A
- Cash - BRe 17,295,100
— Price — (&R -
Total A&f 17,295,100
Less: Share of net assets calculated in R RIS K RELLIETE
proportion fo shareholding BFARFEENE 17,295,100
Net balance EE -

Of which: Adjusting capital reserve

Hep: {EERDE
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VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)
3.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

Interests in joint ventures and

SHEMHARET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

3 HAELERUMELEDTNHES

associates
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item HHE (REER) (EE%)
Joint ventures AELE
- Significant joint ventures -BENAELE 1,208,480,491  1,183,473,966
— Insignificant joint ventures - TEEMALNE 127,566,116 127,614,184
Associates e
- Significant associates - BEMBELE 300,021,657 300,926,534
- Insignificant associates - TEEMBERE 16,674,217 18,266,620
Subrotal g 1,652,742,481 1,630,281,304
Less: Impairment provision A REEE 4,130,000 4,130,000
Tofal Ait 1,648,612,481 1,626,151,304
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

3. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Contd)

(1) Significant joint ventures or associates:

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

3

EEECRABECERTHES

(%)

(1) EENEELERBED
¥

Accourting
mehod for Srolegic
imesiments sigfconce
Percentge of shareholdings ~ jont ventures fothe Grou's
BRAH o asocaes adiies
Princpelploce ~~ Plce of HhELE Regieed  AEE
N of enferprie of business registfion Natureofbusiness Direch hdrecy ~ SHELE apl  EHER
4528 T T .
Joitverlve
RELR
YOFC Shanghi Co, L. [Nok| Shonghai Shonghai Producion nd soesof oplc 75.00% - Eouiymethod Wy Vs
- ‘ e 100,300,000
RRAEE (LB RRAA () Lim HEm EEREERE 75.00% - BEE NEB R
100,300,007
Yongize Zhongi OpfcalFbre ond Chongs, Chongs, Producion and soes of opic 4800% - Louiymehod WB - Yes
Cable fangsy|Co., ld Jongsu Poince —~Jongsu fibre 92,880,000
Povince
TERRTHAEHEARLD THERAT  IHERAT  EEREERE 48.00% - BEE - é\o%% ®
,00U,UUTL
Tonjn YOFC M) Opfcl Tinjn Tinjn Producion nd soesof oplc 49.00% - fqiynehod WB - Yes
Commuricaion Co,, . bve 220,000,000
RERRETLREARDT RET RET LEREERE 49.00% - BER AEE R
220,000,007
Shoniow Hilech Zore Ao Xing Opfcal ~~ Shariou, Shonio, Producion nd soesof oplc ) - Euiy metod W Vs
Conmuricaion Equipment Co,, g Guongdorg Guongdong be 170558817
Povine Povice
IBEFRRELRCREARDY  ERBUET  RREIBT  LEREERE DA% - BER ' Sé\ﬁﬁ‘ ®
1705988171
Shenzhen DG Opical Fitee Co,, ld Shenzhen, Shenzhen, Producion and sesof opic 35.36% - iy meod W Vs
Guangdong Guongdong fibe 386,518,320
Povince Povince
RIBEREEERAT BREMIT  BEREMIT  AERBERS 35.36% R PN -
386,918,32010
Shinfisu YOFC IHubel Qlorjong, Glorjong, Producion ond olsofopicel 49,00 - fqiynehod P e
Qpical Pelo Co, L. HibeiPlovie ~~ HubeiPovince~ fberpeoms 8,000,000,000
RRER (i) HEERLA R OMIEEIT  AEREERERRENE 49.00% - BaR 8,000,000000 %
A
Asocioles
s
Baosheng AVIC Ocean Engineering Yongzhou, Yongzhos, Poducion ond olsof ectic ~—~ 30.00% - Eouiy method B Yes
Cable Co;fmy HibeiPoince ~ HibeiPouince ~~ coble 1,000,000,000
BERAGENRERDT THEEMT  THEBNT  ERBEEE 30.00% - BEE MEE R
1,000,000,0007¢
Note: According to the Arficles of Association of the above joint i RELASEATMARZRMA - A

venture company, its financial and operational decisions
must be unanimously agreed by all investors. Therefore, the
company and other investors jointly control these companies.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) + - EEMEEPHES (F)

3. Interests in joint ventures and 3 EEELRUBELETNELS
associates (Contd) (#)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EERELCENTEMER
significant joint venture: B

The following fable sets forth the principal TRITTAKEEEARE
financial information on the significant joint CENTBMHEE B
venture, which represented the amounts EELENTEZUBELR
after adjustments made based on relevant RERREBAREBERE
fair value upon investment and the unified BOABUART -G BE
accounting policies. In addition, the HERNDE - U TR
following table also sets forth reconciliation BIRT ELEHBESERR
of such financial information to the carrying BREZABREAEELHEE
amount of the investment in the joint EREREEENDSB
venture of the Group using equity method: 2

Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cqb?e (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
RARLMXE (LE) BRAR

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

20198 2018%

6A30R 12A318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltlem R (REBEZ) (8ER)

Current assefs MBEE 431,983,845 529,340,872

Of which: cash and cash equivalents £ : BE&MBLEEN 92,650,070 47 637,870

Non-current assets ETMBEE 87,879,873 90,692,862

_T9t9\_qs§§T§___________________ﬁ_é_/i;}_éfr __________ 519,863,718 620,033,734

Current liabilifies RENAE (197,277 944)  (283,316,483)

Non-current liabilities ERBDARE (1,900,000) [1,900,000)
Totollibiliies ... .. 3 affedt . 199177944  (285216,483)

Net assefs FEE 320,685,774 334,817,251
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES /Conrd) t - EHMEEPHES (F)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3 EEELRUBELETNESL
associates (Contd) (%)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEAECENTIENBRE
significant joint venture: [Contd) B (&)

Yun?'rze Optical Fibre and
Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
RAXMES (LF)ERAR

30 June 31 December

2019 2018
2019 20185
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (&%)
Non-conirolling inferests DUBRRIES - -
Equity interests affributable to the equity B EE B RiE%
shareholders of the Company 320,685,774 334,817,251
Share of net assets calculated in BRI HOFEENS
proportion fo shareholding 240,514,331 251,112,938
less: Unrealized infenal transaction 35 : RERMAHZ S
gains and losses offset BREH 7,379,479 15,920,803
Carrying amount of invesiment in HAELERENREER
joint venture 233,134,852 235,192,135

Yun?fze Optical Fibre and
Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

RRXEXE (L5 ERAT
For the six months ended 30 June
BE6R30BLEAEME
2019 2018
2019%F 2018%
(Unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEER) (REEER)
Operating revenue EELON 354,591,963 437 937,091
Financial expenses SHER 501,511 (189,681)
Income tax FEHER (1,361,204) (4,092,842)
Profit for the period FHIE 4,362,272 19,315,460
Other comprehensive income Hiphra e - -
Total comprehensive income GAENEER 4,362,272 19,315,460
Dividend received from joint AERIIHREEE
venture during the period DEARA 13,870,311 13,273,485
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VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)
3.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

Interests in joint ventures and 3

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Contd)

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

t - EEMEEPHES (F)
ESELRABELRTHESR

(%)

(2) EEEELENTENERE
B (&)

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.
IHERRPAXAXRERAT

30 June 31 December

2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEER) (lw&iz)
Current assefs mBEE 591,920,022 752,928,167
Including: cash and cash equivalents & : BEMNBEZEY 61,922,926 109,647,400
Non-current assets FRBEE 43,004,195 44,923,191
Total assefs BEAH 634,924,217 797,851,358
Current liabilifies TEEE (330,656,382)  (479,025,008)
Non-current liabilities ERPERE - -
Totol liabilites . .__._..° BfAA ... [330656382)  [479025008]
Net assets FEE 304,267,835 318,826,350
Non-conirolling inferests DUBRRES - -
Equity interesfs atfributable fo the BERRENRR
equity shareholders of the Company 304,267,835 318,826,350
Share of net assets calculated in BERLOIHENFEENS
proportion fo shareholding 146,048,561 153,036,648
less: Unrealized intemal fransaction 3 : REBHRBZ S
gains and losses offset bEatin s 3,588,651 8,029,362
Carrying amount of investment in HEELRRENKEEE
joint venture 142,459,910 145,007,286
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

3. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significunf joint venture: (Contd)

- EEMEEPHES (F)

3

EEECRABECERTHES

(%)

(2) EECECENTENERE
B (&)

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.
IHERRPALELEFRAT
For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6B3081L6AAHH
2019 2018
20198 20184
(Unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (RE#ER)

Operating revenue

Financial expenses

Income tax

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Dividend received from joint

venture during the period

EELON

FBER

FSHER

ENE

Hitkzala

Fakaes

L€ P =N
TRABA
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326,521,459 462,320,260
(687,066) 201,237
(767,013) [3,509,340)

8,818,509 20,043,867

8,818,509 20,043,867
11,220,972 10,781,988



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

3.

Interests in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of

significanf joint venture: (Contd)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

t - EEMEEPHES (F)

3 EEELRUBELETNELS

(%)

(2) EEEELENTENERE
B (&)

Tianjin YOFC XMKJ Optical
Communications Co., Ltd.
AERREXKLBEERLR
30 June 31 December

2019 2018
2019% 20185
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (m#E%)
Current assefs RBEE 196,913,357 322,295,921
Including: cash and cash equivalents & : BEMNBEZEY 12,134,082 13,114,965
Non-current assets FRBEE 339,389,041 359,242,361
Total assets BEAH 536,302,398 681,538,282
Current liabilifies TEEE (21,921,381)  (165,943,765)
Non-current liabilities FRBDERE (1,395,000) [1,620,000)
Totallibilties . .. .. 3 AR ... [23318381) [167,563765)
Net assefs FEE 512,986,017 513,974,517
Non-confrolling inferests DYBRRIER = -
Equity interesfs atfribuable fo the GENRERRFER
equity shareholders of the Company 512,986,017 513,974,517
Share of net assets calculated in BHERUOIHENFEENS
proportion fo shareholding 251,363,148 251,847 513
less: Unrealized intemal fransaction i : REBHRBZ S
gains and losses offset BEEE 8,952,644 29,288,246
Carrying amount of investment in HEEMERENREEE
joint venture 242,410,504 222,559,267
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

3. Interests in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significunf joint venture: (Contd)

- EEMEEPHES (F)

3

EEECRABECERTHES

(%)

(2) EECECENTENERE
B (&)

Tianjin YOFC XMKJ Optical
Communications Co., Ltd.

RERRERKBEEARLT
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6B3081L6AAHH
2019 2018
20198 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (RE#ER)

Operafing revenue BRIA

Financial expenses HBER

Income tox FEHER

Profit for the period bezille]

Other comprehensive income Hitra ks

Total comprehensive income almes

Dividends received from joint venture AR BBk E A%
during the period EABEA
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201,455,208 641,534,983
(117,943) (1,957,740
4,435,622 (10,497,732)
(988,499) 60,354,475

(988,499) 60,354,475
= 23,201,500



VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)
3.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

Interests in joint ventures and 3

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

t - EEMEEPHES (F)

ESECRABECETHES

(%)

(2) EZAECENTIENERE

B (&)

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd
NEEHEREXBERERRAA

30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 20185
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (m#E%)
Current assefs mBEE 352,941,589 418,695,598
Including: cash and cash equivalents & : BEMNBEZEY 98,871,044 153,570,365
Non-current assets FRBEE 82,967,251 53,673,748
Total assets BEAL 435,908,840 472,369,346
Current liabilifies biokub=Y (179,488,455)  (208,935,993)
Non-current liabilities FRBERE (500,000) (500,000
Totolliobilities ... % afEes .. (179988455  [209435993]
Net assefs FEE 255,920,385 262,933,353
Non-confrolling inferesfs DHERER - -
Equity interests atfribuiable fo the equity 8B & &7 Gk
shareholders of the Company 255,920,385 262,933,353
Share of net assets calculated in BEBRLIHENFEENE
proportion fo shareholding 108,561,427 111,536,328
less: Unrealized intemal fransaction 3 : REBHRBZ S
gains and losses offset BEEH 7,023,555 15,704,398
Carrying amount of investment in HEEMERENRREE
joint venture 101,537,872 95,831,930
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

3. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significunf joint venture: (Contd)

- EEMEEPHES (F)

3 EEELRUBELETNESL

(%)

(2) EECECENTENERE
B (&)

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd
NERFEREXBEREERAR
For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30BL6EAHH
2019 2018
20194 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REBER)
Operafing revenue BEHA 284,595,159 360,458,833
Financial expenses BBEA 648,273 1,140,983
Income tax FEHER (893,042) [1,850,184)
Profit for the period FHE 4,987,033 13,482,202
Other comprehensive income Hifra e - -
Total comprehensive income Ak 4,987,033 13,482,202

Dividends received from joint TERRBIMKRESE

venture during the period BEMRF 5,090,400 -
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VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)
3.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

Interests in joint ventures and 3
associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Contd)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

t - EEMEEPHES (F)

ESECRABECETHES

(%)

(2) EEEELENTENERE
B (&)

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd.
R HBEEXBERAT
30 June 31 December

2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEZ) (fe&%)
Current assefs MBEE 432,080,253 558,118,559
Including: cash and cash equivalents e - B2 MR EZEN 251,774,295 333,750,962
Non-current assets FRBEE 188,158,380 158,583,201
Total assets BEAF 620,238,633 716,701,760
Current liabilifies TEEE (145,017,394) (220,486,404
Non-current liabilities FRBAE (4,542,182) (8,115,000)
Totalliabiliies .. ... % afEes .. (149559,57¢) _ [228,601404]
Net assets FEE 470,679,057 488,100,356
Non-conirolling interests DUBRIES - -
Equity interesfs atfributable fo the BENRENBRRER
equity shareholders of the Company 470,679,057 488,100,356
Share of net assefs calculated BERUPIEENFEENS
in proportion fo shareholding 166,432,115 172,592,286
Add: Goodwill arising from invesiment 11 : Fri34% &R /A 0 B 10,627,090 10,627,090
less: Unrealized internal H REBRNRHRS
fransaction gains and losses offset B 2,176,249 5,877,065
Carrying amount of investment in HEEMERENRREE
joint venture 174,882,956 177,342,311
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) - EEMEEPHES (F)

3. Interests in joint ventures and 3 EEELRUBELETNESL
associates (Confd) (%)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEARCENTERLEE
significant joint venture: (Contd) B (&)

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Lid.
FIBBEEXBERLT
For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6RA30BLL4EALH
2019 2018
2019%F 2018%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REEER) (REEER)
Operating revenue EELON 145,403,916 275,233,824
Financial expenses FHER 2,229,249 2,584,665
Income fax FEHER (496,435) (3,713,771)
Profit for the period SEFIE (2,785,631) 21,274,000
Other comprehensive income Hitra ks - -
Total comprehensive income GANEEE (2,785,631) 21,274,000

Dividends received from joint venture AR EI B9k B A%

during the period DEARREA 5,175,172 -
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VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)
3.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

t - EEMEEPHES (F)

Interests in joint ventures and 3 EEELRUBELETNELS

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Contd)

(%)

(2) EEEELENTENERE
B (&)

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical
Preform Co., Ltd.
RRES (L) XEFRAR

30 June 31 December

2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30R 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (lw&iz)
Current assefs RBEE 207,749,250 236,521,031
Including: cash and cash equivalents & : BEMNBEZEY 19,023,275 71,654,895
Non-current assets FRBEE 923,764,080 633,206,402
Total assefs BEAT 1,131,513,330 869,727,433
Current liabilifies TEEE (200,514,199)  (148,148,987)
Non-current liabilities FRBDERE (296,022,468) (99,894,358)
Toialliabiliies ... Affad ... 496536667) _(248,043345)
Net assets FEAE 634,976,663 621,684,088
Non-confrolling inferesfs LEBRER = -
Equity interests atfribuable fo the BENRENRE s

equity shareholders of the Company
Share of net assets calculated
in proporiion fo shareholding

Others

634,976,663 621,684,088
BRI EOFEENR

311,138,565 304,625,205
it 2,915,832 2,915,832

Carrying amount of investment in

joint venture

Ha e ¥ RENERERE
314,054,397 307,541,037

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019

193



194

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

3. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significunf joint venture: (Contd)

+ - EHMEEPHER (B
3.

EEECRABECERTHES

(%)

(2) EECECENTENERE
B (&)

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical
Preform Co., Ltd.
RREE®(OHL) XEBRAF
For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6B3081L6AAHH
2019 2018
20198 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (RE#ER)

Operating revenue

Financial expenses

Income tax

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Dividends received from joint

venture during the period

EELON

FBER

FSHER

ENE

Hitkzala

Fakaes

AEHYEISRERELE
AR
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187,081,175 202,587,260
(4,956,003 [1,755,067)

(11,059,665 (14,286,354)
21,092,571 42,084,511

21,092,571 42,084,511
3,822,000 -



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd)

3. Interests in joint ventures and 3

associates (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

(%)

SHEMHARET)

t - EEMEEPHES (F)
ESELRABELRTHESR

(3) Principal financial information of

significant associate:

The following fable sets forth the principal
financial in?ormoﬂon on the significant
associates, which represented the amounfs
after adjustments made based on relevant
fair value upon investment and unified
accounting policies. In addition, the
following table also sets forth reconciliation
of such ﬁnonciol information to the carrying
amount of the investment in the associates
of the Group using equity method:

(3) EEMELCENIENERE

¢

FIRT AEEE R
MEZMBAM - &
ENTIEFBEAREL
REEBE QA BESERD
HBUARG— S RRAE
BEVEEE o IS - TRIED
AT R E MR ERE
SEEAEEEBEPER
AREEENABE -

oo
F e S

~

il

Baosheng AVIC Ocean Engineering
Cable Company
HERREANRERAA

30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (lw&iz)
Current assefs mEEE 367,263,180 497,273,321
Non-current assets FREEE 928,142,297 689,934,081
Total assefs BEAG 1,295,405,477  1,187,208,302
Current liabilifies BAE (64,735,110 (77,715,736
Non-current liabilities FrBaE (230,598,178)  (106,404,118)
Toiol liabilites ... .. % AfEas ... [295333288) (184,119854)
Net assets FEE 1,000,072,189  1,003,088,448
Non-conirolling inferests DY RER = -
Equity interests affribuiable fo the  BEREE FRR R ER
equity shareholders of the
Company 1,000,072,189  1,003,088,448
Share of net assefs calculated in-+ EH L FIE ERFEENTE
roportion fo shareholding 300,021,657 300,926,534
Others Hity = -
Carrying amount of investment in ~ H& ¥ ¥R EMHEEER
associate 300,021,657 300,926,534
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHMEERNER(E)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3 EEELRUBELETNESL
associates (Contd) (#)
(3) Principal financial information of (3) EEMECENTEMNLEE
significant associate: (Contd) B (&)

Baosheng AVIC Ocean Engineering

Cable Company
EBERRSENEERAR
For the six months ended 30 June
BE6A0BLEAHME
2019 2018
20194 20184
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REEZ) (REBZ)
Operating revenue EELION - -
Financial expenses HBER - -
Income tax FREHER - -
Profit for the period A (3,016,258) -
Other comprehensive income Hipsaka = -
Total comprehensive income GANEEE (3,016,258) -
Dividends received from joint RERFIHRERERE
venture during the period AR A - -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) - EHMEERNER(E)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3 EEELRUBELETNELS
associates (Contd) (%)
(4) Combined financial information of (4) TEEEECENBELE
insignificant joint ventures and associates HWEAMBEEWT

are as follows:

30 June 31 December

2019 2018
2019%F 2018%F
6A30R 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(RBER) (&%)
Joint venture: RERE:
Total book value of investment BEEREEAH 123,436,116 123,484,184
Sum of the following calculated TFI &R R B E &
according fo shareholding AHE
proporfion
— Profit for the period —EFIE 2,930,267 5,242,226
- Other comprehensive income - ApiRalE = -
- Total comprehensive income - AlEes 2,930,267 5,242,226
Associates: Behs:
Total book value of investment BEEREEAH 16,674,217 18,266,620
Sum of the following calculated THIEER R B E &
according fo shareholding AHE
proporfion
— Profit for the period —EFE (1,592,403) 441,379
- Other comprehensive income - Afpirala = -
- Total comprehensive income - FAliEes (1,592,403) 441,379
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\~ SR& @ T AAEKNER

The Group is exposed to the following risks from
financial instruments during ifs ordinary activities:

—  Credit risk

—  Liquidity risk

— Inferest rate risk

—  Foreign exchange risk

This note presents information about the Group's
exposure to each of the above risks and their
sources, the Group's objectives, policies and
processes for measuring and managing risks, and
changes in the Period.

The goal of the Group's involvement in risk
management is to balance the risk and revenue and
minimize the adverse effects on financial results of
the Group brought by the financial risks. The Group's
risk management policies are established to identify
and analyze the risks confronted by the Group,
fo set appropriate risk limits and control program,
and fo monitor risks and adherence fo limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the Group's activities.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

1.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss
incurred fo one party of the financial instrument
due to the other party’s failure of performing
its duty. The Group's credit risk is primarily
affributable to cash and cash equivalent, trade
receivables, bond invesiments, etc.. Exposure to
these credit risks are monitored by management
on an ongoing basis.

As the Group principally puts cash and cash
equivalent excluding cash to the financial
institutions with good credit standing, the
management considers that there is no
significant credit risk and the Group will not
incur loss from the counterparty's default.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset, including derivative financial
instruments, in the balance sheet. Except for the
financial guarantees given by the Group as set
out in Nofe V. 15, the Group does not provide
any other guarantees which would expose the
Group to credit risk.

(1) Trade receivables

The Group's exposure fo credit risk
is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer rather
than the industry, country or area in
which the customers operate. Therefore,
the concenfration of significant credit risk
is mainly due to the Group's significant
accounts receivable and confract assefs
for individual customers. As at the balance
date, the accounts receivable and contract
assets of the Group's top five customers
accounted for 48% of the Group's total
accounts receivable (2018: 47%).

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

N EHERT AAENERRE (&)

1. ERAREE)

ERRR  BEEZBRTAN T
TREEITRY  EXS—TEAE
MBBEEANER - AKENER
ﬁ@I%%EE%E%‘%W%
EHRES -EEESRE
?Tiﬁﬁmﬂﬁmmﬂ

AEEBRRAENINERES T
BERRERRFNSREE
EEERRETFEEANER
Rk RHATERAYTEHM
RAREBERER -

A6 B PR 6 B KA PRV I
AREERABRTEREMEE
(BEMESRIA)NEES
B BIER  1SHBAKEE
HE B BERI - REBRER
HEFREMATESAEBEZ(E
PR B PEAR o

(1) FEWARSK

$Elfﬁﬂﬁlﬁmﬁ
BEEFEFRFENTE
T%%ﬁ%EMHiil%
M@ - Bt E KRG ER
EFMERETERELER
FHEYHERE P K EKRER
ER - REEBBRB - &
%l%mﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%%
SR B W AR SR B
48%(2018$ A47%) e
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Contd)

1. Credit Risk (Conid)

(1) Trade receivables (Conid)

In respect of accounts receivable, the
finance and credit control department has
established a credit policy under which
individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers to defermine the credit
limit and terms applicable to the customers.
These evaluations focus on the customers’
financial position, the external ratings of
the customers and their bank credit records
where available. In monitoring the Group's
credit risk, the Group regularly analyses the
dafa of its customers based on factors such
as ageing and maturity dafe. The accounts
receivable of the Group was mainly loan
receivable from the subsidiaries of China
Telecommunications Corporation, China
Mobile Communications Group Co., Lid.
and China Unicom Co., ltd. As at 31
December 2018 and 30 June 2019,
the balance of accounts receivable of the
above three telecommunications network
operators in China accounted for 41%
and 46% of all accounts receivable.
The Group maintains longferm business
relationships with these companies and ifs
credit risk is not significant. Under normal
circumstances, the Group will not require
cusiomers fo provide collateral.

More details of trade receivables see Note

V.4 - Trade receivables.

N EHERT AAENERRE (&)

1-
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

2.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity refers to the risk of short of funds
when an enterprise performs its duty related
to financial liabilities. The Group and its
subsidiaries are responsible for their own cash
management, including shortterm investment
for surplus cash and the raising of loans to
satisfy expected cash demands (if the amount
of borrowings exceeds the preset limits,
the approval from the board of directors is
required). The Group's policy is to regularly
monitor its shortterm and long-term liquidity
requirements and its compliance with lending
covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash, readily realizable marketable
securities and adequate committed lines of
funding from maijor financial institutions to meet
its liquidity requirements in the short and longer
term.

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR%FRIEERASN

CEEENAARYRT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

2.

Liquidity risk (Contd)

As at the balance sheet date, the residual
confractual term of the financial assets and
liabilities of the Group calculated at the
undiscounted contractual cash flow (including at
contractual interest (in the case of floafing rate,
at the prevailing interest as aft 30 June) and
their earliest date required to be repaid are as

N EHERT AAENERRE (&)

2. WEMRER(Z)

AEEREERBERANEREA
BERAFTRNAARSRE (R
RAaRM X (MRRF B EAIZ
6 AB0RMBITHE) FHEKF
B) MRS EHNER - URREKX

ZEHEFABMT

follows:
30 June 2019 Undiscounted contractual cash flow (Unaudited)
1956 AKTRNARRETE (R EFH)
Carrying
Within amount on
1 year or bolance
on demand 1-2years 2-5years  Over5years Totel sheet dote
1£R3, EEBRER
llem E] EREE 1520F 25B5% SENE &if AREEE
Current bonk loans BHER 668,466,897 - - - 668466897 660,189,902
Bills poyable EREE 290,129,555 - - - 29012955 290,129,555
Tiade payobles e 1,091,794,828 - - - 1091794828 1,091,794,828
Other payobles EfbpERz 438,050,431 - - - 438050431 438,050,431
Noncurent bank loans —~ REIE
[including noncurent bank ~ (&—%7
lans due wiin Tyear] — HEEEHE) 714802064 130058353 253258723 141,850,586  1,239969.826  1,133,744,565
Totol At 3203243875 130,058,353 253258723 141850586 3728411537  3,613909,281
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\~ R& @ T EBRENER (&)

(Contd)
2. Liquidity risk (Contd) 2. REMERRE(E)
31 December 2018 Undiscounted contractual cash flow (Audited)
018512431 BRARNARR LTS (FER)

Carrying
Witin amount on
1 year or bolance
on demand 1 -2 years 2-5years  Over 5years Tolal sheet dote
153 BEAER
llem L] EHEER 1650% VRS SENE At AREEE
Current bank loans A 279817434 - - - 20817434 277,271 416
Bills payable PES 232,494,030 - - 232494030 232,494,030
Tiade payobles %N 125,619,383 - - - 1275619383 1,275619,383
Other poyables bR 485,661,296 - - 485601296 485,661,296

Noncurrent bank loans—~~ RE3f&H
fincluding noncurent bank -~ (§—%7
loons due within Tyear]  BIEMEIREMER) 271700620 540532918 305,097,685 46614115 1,163954,338 1,093,854467

Tolol aif 2545301763 540532918 305,097,685 46,6141

5 3437546481 3,364,900,592
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

3. Interest Rate Risk

The Group's exposure to fair value interest
rate risk and cash flow inferest rate risk mainly
arise from inferestbearing financial instruments
with fixed rate and floating rate. The Group
determined the proportion of fixed interest
rate and floating interest rate risk based on
the market conditions and maintained an
appropriate mix of fixed interest rate and
floating interest rate through regular review
and supervision. The Company did not hedge
interest rate risk with derivative financial
instruments.

(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments

N EHERT AAENERRE (&)

3 FIEREBE

BlEMEMFHMNENGESH
TASRIEAEEERAREE
MERBIEAESREMERAR -
REBBET SRR IKREEE
MEREZHMERTAMLLH - I
BRTHEHNAEREREEN
BEMFBHFNETAMAS - A%
B3R ALTE S BT A R &
B

(1) AEBR6A0RFHME

held by the Group as at 30 June are as BEMIAMT :
follows:
Fixed interest rate financial instruments: EEfRepmIA

30 June 2019 (Unaudited) 31 December 2018 (Audited)
2019868308 (REEH) 2018%F12A31 8 (5%&#%)
Fffective Effeciive
inferest rate Amount interest rate Amount
Item %R BBl &8 ERRE 28
Financial assefs SRAE
— Coshand cash equivalent  — &84 350% 230,000,000 - 499,990,000
Financial liabilities SHERE
~ Current bank loans - BHET 3.18%4.50%  (605757,040)  2.16%4.50% (141,340,208)
— Norcurent banks loans - REE
fincluding noncurrent bank (-4 /25
loans due within 1 year) REED) 1.20%-490%  (796,426,286)  1.20%4.90%  [680,620,000|
Total At (1,172,183,326) [321,970,208)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\~ R& @ T EBRENER (&)

(Contd)
3. Interest Rate Risk /Contd) 3 FIERE (&)
(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments (1) =EBR6B30EBEW

held by the Group as at 30 June are as BEEMIANT : (4)
follows: (Contd)

Floating interest rate financial instruments: FEFRSEITA :

30 June 2019 (Unaudited) 31 December 2018 (Audited)

2019568308 (REEH) 2018%12A318 (&)
Effective Effective
inferest rote Amount inferest rafe Amount
Item A EBAR 8 BRI 28
Financial assefs SREE
— Cash and cash equivalent -~ £%%4% 0.30%0.35% 1751,205,151  0.30%0.35% 2,183,357,184
Financial liabilties SREE
~ Current bank loans - R 292%-500%  (54,432,862)  3.04%5.07% [135,305,600]
— Noncurrent bank loans~— — K53
fincluding noncurrent bank (4~ REI54
loans dus within one year]  REEEF) 292%570%  (337,318,279)  2.92%5.70%  (400,000,000)
Total At 1,359,454,010 1,648,051,584
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

3.

Interest Rate Risk (Conid)
(2) Sensitivity analysis
As at 31 December 2018 and 30

June 2019, assuming the other variable
remains unchanged, assuming 100 basis
points increase in interest rafes will result in
an increase of RMB18,603,310 and an
increase of RMB11,399,8306 respectively
in the shareholder's equity and profit for
the year of the Group.

In respect of the exposure fo cash flow
interest rate risk arising from floating
rate non-derivative instruments held by
the Group at the balance sheet date,
the impact on the profit for the year and
shareholder equity is estimated as an
annualised impact on interest expense or
income of such a change in interest rates.

Foreign Exchange Risk

In respect of cash and cash equivalents, bills
and frade receivable, bills and trade payable,
current bank loans, non-current bank loans
denominated in foreign currencies other than
the functional currency, the Group ensures that
its nef exposure is kept to an acceptable level
by buying or selling Ejreign currencies af spot
rates when necessary fo address short-term
imbalances.

N EHERT AAENERRE (&)

3.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\~ SR& R T EAEENER (52)

(Contd)
4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd) 4. EERE(E)

(1) The Group's exposure as at 30 June 2019 (1) mEER201946H30H
fo currency risk arising from recognised METRIEEERMBEAR
major assefs or liabilities denominated EXEBKRAMT o HRFI
in foreign currencies is as follows. For BEE - ARBOSEUA
presentation purposes, the amounts of R®IIR LREEEERA
the exposure are shown in Renminbi, EDHARE AT H - SN IRKIT
translated using the spot rate at the HERRBEEA -

balance sheet date. Foreign currency
franslation differences are not included.

30 June 2019 (Unaudited) 31 December 2018 (Audited)
201956308 (FE&H) 18512A318 (5%)
Foreign Foreign
currency  The conversion currency  The conversion
balance  of RMB balonce bolance  of RMB balance

ARBE  FEARRGE MERE  TEARMEE

Cosh ond cash equivalent ~ &&4

- US dollar -3 23,112,615 158892294 22925752 157,344,021

- Euro -Br 1,307,938 10,224,151 0084860 78,354,192

- HK dollor i 460,015 404,675 394,555 345,709
Trade ond bills receivable  EMEHEREAKER

- US dollar -3 62,083,396 426804722 69,646,559 477,998 264

- Euro -Fr 1,271,733 9,941,137 1,825,582 14,325,890
Current loans BEER

- US dollar %L (49,936,559)  (343,298,862) (8,000,000  (54,905,600)

- HK dollor i (50,000,000  (43,985,000) (120,000,000 (105,144,000)
Non-current loans REfER

- HK dollor i (100,000,000  (87,970,000) (100,000,000  (87,620,000)
Trade and bills payable RS RERER

- US dollar -3 (11,019,557)  (75,756,149) (8,477 958)  (58,185,921]

- Euio -Fr (5,057,236)  (39,532,414) (11,872,558 (93,167 524]

- HK dollor i (16,000) (14,075) [16,000) (14,019
Nt balance shesf exposure A& ERHNFE

- US dollar -1 24239895 166,642,006 76,094,353 522,250,764

- Euro - (2,477 565)  (19,367,126) (62,116 (487 442)

~HK dolor % (149,555,985 (131,564,400) (219,621 443] (192.432310)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\~ R& @ T ABRENER (&)

(Contd)
4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd) 4. ERRRE(E)
(2) The exchange rates of RMB to foreign (2) AEEEANARBEHINE
cf:ulll‘rency applicable by the Group are as MERSHFTMT :
ollows:

Average rafe

FE R

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

2019% 20185

6A30H 12A31H

US dollar ES 6.7714 6.6338
Euro ERT 7.6488 78113
HK dollar ot 0.8636 0.8464

Reporting date mid-spot rate
REAPEESR

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

2019% 2018%

6A30H 12R31H

US dollar E 6.8747 6.8632
Euro BT 7.8170 7.8473
HK dollar ol 0.8797 0.8762
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\~ SR& R T EAEENER (52)

(Contd)
4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd) 4. ERRRE(E)
(3) Sensitivity analysis (3) BBMEDH
Assuming all other risk variables other fRR 5 B BE 2 DA Sh ey H A LB
than exchange rate remained constant, a HE8TE  ROA30HAR
5% appreciation of the RMB against the BRI - BUT - AWMA
USD, Euro, HKD and at 30 June would fh e E R F B EAREFE
have (decreased)/increased shareholder's S%BERALERRADTK
equity and profit for the year of the RESMFREN CRd),/
Group and the Company by the amount BMERMT - WFEIRE
shown below, whose effect is in RMB EAEXBRHERFES
and franslated using the spot rafe at the ARBEFIR
balance sheet date.
Shareholders’ Profit for
equity the period
R RS BRI
30 June 2019 2019%6A 308
US dollar e (5,484,174) (5,484,174)
Euro BT 827,779 827,779
HK dollar ok 5,591,492 5,591,492
Total CH 935,097 935,097
31 December 2018 20185128318
US dollar ES [22,215,880) (22,215,880)
Furo B 21581 21581
HK dollar B 8,178,379 8,178,379
Total CH [14,015,920) (14,015,920)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Contd)

4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd)

(3) Sensitivity analysis (Conrd)

A 5% depreciation of the RMB against the
USD, Euro, HKD and others at the balance
sheef date would have had the equal but
opposite effect on them to the amounts
shown above, on the basis that all other
variables remain constant.

The above sensitivity analysis has been
ascertained assuming that the change
in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the balance sheet date and had
re-measured the exposure to foreign
exchange risk for financial instruments
held by the Group or the Company at that
date. The above analysis did not include
translation difference on foreign currency
financial statements.

N EHERT AAENERRE (&)

4.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE

The following table presents the fair value information
and the fair value hierarchy, at the end of the current
reporting period, of the Group’s assets and liabilities
which are measured at fair value at each balance
sheet date on a recurring or non-recurring basis. The
level in which fair value measurement is categorized
is defermined by the level of the fair value hierarchy
of the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
fair value measurement. The levels are defined as
follows:

level 1 inputs: unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets that are observable at the
measurement date for identical assets
or liabilities;

inputs other than Llevel 1 inputs
that are either directly or indirectly
observable for underlying

Level 2 inputs:

inputs that are unobservable for
underlying assets or liabilities.

Level 3 inputs:

>

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

DNABENEKE

TRIRTASBAEGEEEAGBKA
RN BN DA BEFENEEM
BERAREPROAIABESSRE
AABEAENER - RAEENER
RBERBARE 2 BEMAERE
MEAREZEZNREZFRNEA
B ZEARRBAENEEMT

F—ER R B A BESES A HE
BWAE : FEELAELERT
5 ERIEHEERIR(E -
BE_ER B2 — B R@ A ESME
BAE - MAEEXABEEZRLM
BABENBAL

B=ER HEEERAENTA
: BEBAE -

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019

211



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd) h DABENEE (&)
1. Fair value of the Group’s financial assets 1 UARAREHENRENARD
and financial liabilities that are measured HERAREE

at fair value at the end of the period

30 June 2019 (Unaudited)

2019%6A30R (REEK)
Level 1 of Level 2 of Level 3 of
the fair value  the fair value  the fair value

Notes hierarchy hierarchy hierarchy Totol
E-BR EZBR $ZBR
Items A Bt MEEHE  AAEEHE  AREEHE &it
Continuous fair volue BENLABETE
measurement
Financial assets held IHUEHEAE V.2
for trading 12 9,194,030 — 105,153,614 114,347 644
Of which: Debt £ ERTARE
instrument
invesiments = — 105,153,614 105,153,614
Equity ERTARE
instrument
invesiments 9,194,030 — — 9,194,030
Other equily insiuments ~ Ef#ERT & VIl
Aol 65,948,135 = 2,440,000 68,388,135
Totol assets confinvously &L A4 BIE:E
measured ot foir value  ByAESE 75,142,165 — 107,593,614 182,735,779
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IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

1.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T DABENRE @)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets
and financial liabilities that are measured
at fair value at the end of the period (Contc)

1 UAARREHENRENARSY

MERAREE(EF)

31 December 2018 (Audited|

20185124318 (8%H)

level 1 of level 2 of level 3 of
the fairvalue ~ the fairvalue  the fair value
Noes hierarchy hierarchy hierarchy Tolal
E£-BR EFZER E=ER
liems 1B (i DAiEEHE  AABENE  AREEHE At
Continuous fair volue BENNAEETE
measurement
Financial assets held QHUEHEAE V.2
for trading 2 4,641,987 — 28,271,380 32,913,367
Of which: Debt b ERIARE
instrument
invesiments — — 28271380 28271380
Equity BRIARE
instrument
investments 4,641,987 — — 4641987
Other equily insiuments ~ Ef#ERT & V11
a1 62,389,201 - 2,440000 64,829,201
Total assefs confinuously BN R4 EEHE
measured ot foir value KBRS 67,031,188 — 30711380 97,742,568

For the six months ended 30 June 2019, there
was no transfer between Llevel 1 and level 2 of
the confinuously measured fair value hierarchy.
The Group confirmed the fransition between
levels af the end of the reporting period in

which the transition occurred.

BZE2019F6A30HIEOAAH
B AEE LR FEARRBE
REMEENEERZHARBHR
EEH e AKBEREHRLEHRE
FORESHRAERERBRZHED
i o
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

2. Basis of market price for cases

continuously and non-continuously
measured at fair value level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in an active market is determined based on
the market price at the balance sheet date.
When a quote can be obtained in real time
and periodically from stock exchanges,
dealers, brokers, industry insiders, pricing
service providers or regulafory agencies, and
the quoted price represents actual and regular
market trading quotes based on the principle of
fair dealing, the market is considered as active
markef. The market price of financial assefs
held by the Company is the current bid price.
These financial toolbars are shown at the first
hierarchy. As af 30 June 2019, the instruments
listed in the first hierarchy are classified as
stocks investments measured at fair value with
changes accounted info current gains and
losses and equity investments classified as
availablefor-sale financial assefs for Sichuan
Huiyuan Optical Communications Co., Lid.

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

The fair value of available-for-sale debt
instruments is defermined using the discounted
cash flow method. The significant unobservable
inputs for fair value measurements are discount
rates (4.10% — 4.30%). Since the maturity
period of the Group'’s available-forsale debt
instruments is less than twelve months, the Board
of Directors believes the impact of discounting
is not significant. The increase/decrease in the
discount rate will have no significant impact on
the Group’s other comprehensive income as at

31 December 2018 and 30 June 2019.

Other equity instruments were mainly investments
in unlisted companies.

h RABENRE @)

2.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd) T DABENRE @)

4., 4. FHEMNEZBEXROARENER
B rHoRyXETORERNDR
HEERFITHERSHABRES

w

Information on the ongoing level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy measurement
items, adjustments between book
value at the beginning of the period
and the end of the period and
sensitivity analysis of unobservable
parameters

HENE=-BAAREBENER
B SESRREEERNSA

Information on the ongoing level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy measurement items and

adjustments between book value at the {52 -
beginning of the period and the end of the
period:
For the
six months ended
30 June 2019 2018
HE2019%F
ltems EH 6A30RLL6MEA 20185
Balance ot the beginning of the period HEhE 149,333,318 559,161,734
Influence by the change of Bithxs
accounting policies = 4,550,113
Total profifs of the period REAIG
Gains or losses included AR
in profit or loss FliskiER
— Investment income —HENE 1,282,805 2,611,354
— Gains and losses from changes -RHUERAE
in fair value of financial AR BEZDER
assefs held for rading (146,554) 271,380
Gains or losses included in other AR MERA e
comprehensive income ESREPEEPS
— Gains or losses from changes —ARHESREE
in fair value of availableforsale DREEEDES
financial assets — —
— Gains or losses from changes - EtERTARE
in fair value of investments AR BEZDER
in ofher equity insiruments = (2,110,113)
Purchase, sale and setflement BE - HEANLE
- Purchase -BE 189,667,029 917519824
- Sale — & (148,146,863)  (955,663,753)
- Settlement - #8 (84,396,121)  (377,175,878)
Balance ot the end of the period HRHE 107,593,614 149,333,318
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

5.

6.

Changes of valuation techniques and
the reason of changed for the period

The above continuous and non-continuous
valuation techniques used to measure fair value
by the Group for the six months ended 30 June
2019 has not been changed.

Fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities that are not
measured at fair value

There is no material difference between the
Group's book values and fair values of various
financial assets and financial liabilities on 30

June 2019 and 31 December 2018.

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

Subsidiaries of the Company

Defails of the subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in Note VI 1.

o DABENRE @)

5.

FHAREHEERREERS
BERE

BE2019F6A30HE6EAH
M NEEERSENERAER
s EER S/ E AN EERTYT

FUARREHFEHNERMEEN
eRARMLARERER

REBMKR2019F6A30H &
2018 12A31HBEZMEE
MemAENREEEREARE
BEHEEAER -

T BBRAIREBRRS

1-
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRS (&)
(Contd)
2. Principal joint ventures and associates 2. FLFMHEENBRELRWAR

of the Group

Details of the principal joint ventures and
associates of the Group are set out in Note

VIL3.

The situation of the other joint ventures or
associates that have related party transactions
with the Group in the Period and in the same
period of last year is as follows:

Unit names
Bl AB

AEBESEMNG BN E D EF
SMsEL -3

7R 80 55 4 F) B0 5 4
T T I NN
BRMT -

Relationship with the Company
RS

Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology Company Limited

Joint venture of the Group

P ERABRRER A AEBENEEDHE
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Lid. Joint venture of the Group
REAREFRHRERAR AEBENEEDHE

Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Co., lid.
R (RE) kR GRHERAA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co., Lid.

Joint venture of the Group
AEBENEEDHE
Joint venture of the Group

RERREBEABEERAA AEENAERE
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Llimited Joint venture of the Group
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited REBNSERE

Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co., Lid
REEFRARITAR AR

Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Materials Co., Lid.
REERRARBMEBRAE

RiT Tech (Intelligence Solutions| Lid.

RiT Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Lid.

Joint venture of the Group
AEBENEEDE
Associate of the Group
AEBENOBE D
Associate of the Group

REERBE R

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRS (4)
(Contd)
3. Others related parties 3. HAEABAER

Names of others related parties
HAtEAw T 518

Relationship with
the related parties
BB EER

China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., Lid.
FEEEHERHERAA

Draka Comteq B.V.

Draka Comteq B.V.

Wouhan Yangtze Communications Industry Group Co., lid.
RERTREEXERARNHERANH

Wuhan Yangtze Optical Technology Co., Lid.

RERATRERAR
Draka Comteq France S.A.S.

Draka Comteq France S.A.S.
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Lid.

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pie Lid.
Prysmian Draka Brasil S.A.

Prysmian Draka Brasil S.A.
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Lida

Prysmian Fibras Oficas Brasil Lida
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.|

Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.|
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., lid

EHERRSEHEEARQA

21 8 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019

Substantial shareholder
FERR
Substantial shareholder
FERR
Substantial shareholder
FERR
Subsidiary of substantial
shareholder
FERFFAA
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERFORZRZTAA
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERRHOERFAAF
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERRORZRZTAA
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERRHOERFAAF
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERFORZRZTAA
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERRHOERFAAF
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERRORZRZT AR



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRS (&)

(Contd)

3. Others related parties (Contd) 3 HttRABAER(Z)

Names of others related parties
HAtRAR T 518

Relationship with
the related parties
2]l e

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia
Suzhou Draka Cable Co., lid

N EREEERAR
Nokia Shanghai Bell Co., Lid.

FERRADEBRINARRE

Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Science and
Technology Company Limited (From 1 January 2017
to 28 October 2018)

YR E TRERBRER AT
(B2017%1 A1HZE20184F10A288)

Wouhan Ruitu Management Consulting
Partnership Enterprise

REREEEHAGBEE

Wouhan Ruiteng Management Consulting
Partnership Enterprise

RETREEHRAGBLE

Wouhan Ruihong Management Consulting
Partnership Enterprise

REBBREEFASBEE

Wouhan Ruiyue Management Consulting
Partnership Enterprise

RETHEERAGBLE

Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
TERROERFAA
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
TERRHBRFRAE
Enterprise that director of the
Company serve as its direcfor
FAREREFEFNLE
Enterprise that controlled by the
enferprise that supervisor of the
Company serve as ifs
independent director
BEI12EANRARESEE
BUERNPETHNRE
Shareholder

e
Shareholder

i

Shareholder

e
Shareholder

R

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS
(Contd)

4. Related transactions
The following transactions with related parties
are conducted on normal commercial terms or

in accordance with relevant agreements.

(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services

(excluding the emoluments of the key

4.

T BBAIREBRS (4)

BABE % 3 187
TRl RB T T B R —
15 1E 3 7 3 R 3R o 2 4R D B o
7

(1) RE@mIE2EH

managements)
The Group AEE
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30RL4EAHE
Description of related

Related parties fransactions 2019 2018
)y BERZRE 2019F 2018%
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Purchasing goods

Communications Co., Lid. 190,180,785 629,346,630
RERRBIABERRLRF RERM
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Purchasing goods

Technology Company Limited 399,008,359 474,133,738
)| R BRI BR AR REHER
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical Purchasing goods

Cable Co., ltd. 8,946,939 186,631,770
RERREXABERAA RERM
Yangtze Optical Fire and Cable Purchasing goods

(Shanghai) Co., Lid. 164,223,816 217,143,306
RFKEAE (L) BRAR REED
ShinEtsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Purchasing goods

Preform Co., lid. 216,898,092 195,280,537
RREM (8t) HEER AR RERM
Shantou HiTech Zone Ao Xing Opfical  Purchasing goods

Communication Equipment Co., lid 146,929,858 240,571,644
WERHERE X BEREARAR REED
Yangtze Zhongli Opical Fibre and Purchasing goods

Cable liangsu) Co., Lid. 160,043,730 167,846,576
THERRPMEAAEERAA RERM
Draka Comteq France S.A.S. Purchasing goods = 1,704,463
Draka Comteq France S.A.S. REER
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Purchasing goods 2,426,958 347,277

Draka Comeq Fibre B.V.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company

R

Interim Report 2019



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BEIREEXS (&)
(Contd)
4. Related transactions (Contd) 4. MBRBER(E)
(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services (1) WBEm E2LEHE)

(exc|uding the emoluments of the key
managements) (Contd

The Group (Contd) KEE (4E)
For the six months ended 30 June
BECAI0ALEANME
Description of related

Related parties fransactions 2019 2018
)y BHZZAR 2019% 2018
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Purchasing goods

Materials Co., Lid. 15,226,537 20,687,165
REESRAGVHERAT RER®
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic Purchasing goods

Technology Co., Lid. 9,193,460 8,830,596
REXREFHRARAHA REBER
Wouhan Puli Polymerization Purchasing goods

Technology Co., lid = 51,282
REEMBEARINERAR RER®

ERAMABRABRAT h@EE 2010 221



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS + - BBAIRBEERS (£)
(Contd)
4. Related transactions (Contd) 4. MBRBER(E)

(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services
(excluding the emoluments of the key
managements) (Contd)

The Group (Contd)

(1) REEm A EIEE R

ZEE (F)

For the six months ended 30 June

BECAI0ALEANE
Description of related
Related parties fransactions 2019 2018
BEs BHZZAR 2019F 2018%
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Purchasing goods
Corporation lid. 3,493,571 168,102
R (E) A ERRHBRAR R
Shenzhen SDGI Opfical Fibre Co., lid.  Purchasing goods = 15,885,561
AR ASBRAT R
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Purchasing goods
Science and Technology
Company Limited — 1,818,963
HLHEETREABREBRAR R
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., lid Purchasing goods = 8,072,121
EHEERETRERAT R
Wouhan Yangize Optical Technology ~ Purchasing goods
Co., ltd. — 1,754,641
RERKRERAHA RERR
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Lida Purchasing goods — 43,305
Prysmian Fibras Oficas Brasil Lida REBH
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r| Purchasing goods — 30,557
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r. REBH
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. Technology usage fee
and accepling services 9,045,550 23,500,000
Draka Comeq Fibre B.V. RibEREMRZ 5T

1,325,617,655  2,193,848,234
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BEIREEXS (&)
(Contd)
4. Related transactions (Contd) 4. MBRBER(E)
(2) Selling goods/providing services (2) HiEEmRESH
The Group AKEE
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30BLMEAHE
Description of related

Related parties fransactions 2019 2018
)y BHZZAR 2019F 2018
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Selling goods

Communications Co., Lid. 35,067,707 411,088,611
RERRBEABERRLRF HERR
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology  Selling goods

Company Limited 163,879,701 269,683,786
TR BRI BR AR HEBS
Yangtze Zhongli Opical Fibre and Selling goods

Cable liangsu) Co., Lid. 97,591,021 213,262,755
TERRRPNHAEBRAR HERR
Shantou HiTech Zone Ao Xing Opfical  Selling goods

Communication Equipment Co., lid 108,826,762 219.737,053
IEEHREEBERERRAR HEEm
YOFC Shanghai Co., lid. Selling goods 112,429,020 165,866,398
RFKEAE (L) BRAR) HEBS
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., lid.  Selling goods 28,993,092 91,260,590
MIEEEERAERRR HEEm
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical Selling goods

Cable Co., ltd. 12,857,650 138,394,644
RERRBELAEFRAA HERR
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Selling goods

science and Technology

Company limited — 134216692
MR TREXENBARAA HERR
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pre td.  Selling goods 842,352 34,643,995
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pre Lid. HERR
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., lid. Selling goods 14,958,493 6,690,830
EHEERSERERAA HERR
Shinttsu YOFC [Hubei] Opfical Selling goods

Preform Co., lid. 25,746,722 20,251,044
RREM OfL) tEER AR HEEm
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical Selling goods

System Corporation 21,735,841 7632814
KR () A ZRROBERAF HERR

ERKMAMRAERAT PHEE 2019 223
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

4. Related transactions (Contd)

(2) Selling goods/providing services (Contd)

The Group (Contd)

T BBAIREBRS (4)

B X RBIER (&)
(2) HEER RESEE (F)
FEE (F)

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30RL4EAHE
Description of related
Related parties fransactions 2019 2018
BEs HHZZAR 2019F 2018
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia Selling goods — 221,228
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia HEER
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Selling goods
Compoany Limited 515,823 10,768,732
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre HERR
Company limited
China Huaxin Post and Telecom Selling goods
Technologes Co., lid. = 2,386,822
REEEHERRERAR HERS
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Selling goods 94,290,176 —
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. HERR
Boosheng AVIC Ocean Engineering Selling goods
Cable Company 57,632 -
BB RREHRRERAR HEBS
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Selling goods
Materials Co., Lid. 56,604 —
REZSRAGMHBRAF HERR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Revenue of fechnology
Communications Co., Lid. license fees and
services 1,466,666 2,200,000
RERRBLABERRLRF BATERMREBA
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Revenue of fechnology
Science and Technology license fees and
Compoany Limited services = 3,523,328
L AETRELEHRARAT] BATERMREBA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Revenue of fechnology
Cable Co., ltd. license fees and
services 750,000 750,000
RERRBEAEFRAA BATE MRS BA
720,065,262 1,732,579,322

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRS (&)

(Contd)

4. Related transactions (Contd)

4. WBEHWER(E)

(3) Related party lease (3) BIMEE
The Group FEH
For the six months ended 30 June
BECAI0ALEAMME
Rental income Rental income
confirmed confirmed
Name of leasee Types of lease assets in 2019 in2018
2019552 201852
REHER HEEEESR wEERA M ERA
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Plant & buildings
Corporation 331,364 333,784
R (RE) K RFARHERDA HERE
Wohan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Plant & buildings
Materials Co., lid. 216,000 216,000
REZERAEVEBRAR HERE
ShinEtsu YOFC [Hubei) Optical Plant & buildings
Preform Co., lid. 166,822 -
FARGEM (HE) K BEERAR HERE
Wouhan Ruitu Management Consuling  Plant & buildings
Parinership Enferprise — 2,500
REERERAAABLE HERE
Wouhan Ruiteng Management Consulting  Plant & buildings
Partnership Enterprise — 2,500
REERERAAABLE HERE
Wouhan Ruihong Management Consulting Plant & buildings
Parinership Enferprise — 2,500
REERERAAABLE HERE
Wouhan Ruiyue Management Consuliing  Plant & buildings
Partnership Enterprise — 2,500
REBMERSAARLE HERE
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical Plant & buildings
Communications Co., Lid. = 1,716,770
RERRBEABEERAF HERE
Total 714,186 2,276,554
At
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

4. Related transactions (Contd)

(4) Assets transfer of Related Parties

(5)

4.

T BBAIREBRS (4)

B X RBIER (&)
(4) BBMITEEER

The Group A E
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30RL4EAHE

Related party Transaction 2019 2018
BEA BEZIAE 2019% 20185
Wouhan Yangize communications Purchasing non-controlling

indusiry Group Co. lid interests = 25,383,349
RERTREEXEERNBRAR BEIERRER
Tofal — 25,383,349
At

The emoluments of the key managements

(5) BREEASRMN

The Group £
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30RLEAHME
2019 2018
ltem HH 20194 2018%
Emoluments of the key managements  RIgEEE A B3RH 7,670,600 9,515,522

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2019



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

X.  RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BEIREEXS (&)
(Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 [R5 FE MR £ TR
Parties
(1) Receivables of related parties (1) FEWEAE S RE
The Group rEE
30 June 2019 31 December 2018
019564308 0185128318
Allowance for Alowance for
Nomes of fems ~ Reloted parties Bookbolance  doubifuldebts  Bookbolonce  doubful debis
BR4E BES FaBE SRER i SRR
Trade receivables  Draka Comieq Fibre B.V. 21,788,479 653,654 65,266,604 1,958,001
EIER Droka Conteq Fibre B.V.
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia 308 3 307 9
PT Prysmion Cables Indonesia
Singopore Cables Manufacturers Pre Ld. 405,780 12,606 2311973 69,359
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pe L
YOFCYadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited 15,335,626 1590152 17,563,531 1,261,143
YOFCYodanarbon Fibre
Company Limited
Yangize Zhongi Oplical Fibre and
Cable {iongsu] Co., Ld. 28,282,272 848468 99354328 2,980,630

TEERPNLELERRAT
Shantou HiTech Zone Ao Xing Optical

Communication Equipment Co., Ld 1,200,800 36,024 29938983 898,169
IERMERE X BEREERAR
Shenzhen SDGI Opiical Fibre Co,, Lid. 22,656,981 679709 61,332,000 1,839,960
MR ESHEERAA
Sichuon lefei Oploelectiic Technology

Company Limited 124,469 3,734 56,200 1,686
MIERHEMFERAT
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opiical

Communication Co., lid. = = 42 245,050 1267352
RERRBRABEARAA
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co,, Ld. 6,525,965 195,779 1125077 33752

ERREIERNERLT
Wohan Puli Polymerization

Technology Co., lid 637,244 38972 637,241 38972
REEHRARIERLT
Yangize (Wuhan| Oplical

System Corporation 9,903,785 27114 - -
ER(HE) L 20K0ERAR

ERAMAJRABRAT p@EE 2010 227
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS
(Contd)

5. Receivables and Payables of Related
Parties (Contd)

(1) Receivables of related parties (Conrd)

T BBAIREBRS (4)

5 FABIHEUEEMRE ()

(1) FEWRERE TS FOR (&)

The Group (Contd) AEEF (E)
30 June 2019 31 December 2018
019568308 2018E128318
Allowance for Allowance for
Nomes of fems ~ Related parties Bookbolonce  doubfful debts  Book bolonce  doubfl debis
AR BEA i BRERE FHGE HRER
Yangize Opical Flore and Cable
Shonghal Co, 31754400 952,641 519,198 15576
RRAEE (L) BRAT
ShinEtsu YOFC [Hubei) Opticol
Preform Co., Lid. 14,113,610 423,408 7252823 217,585
RREH (L) HERRAT
China Huaxin Post and Telecom
Technologes Co., Ld. 1,692,350 50771 1895221 56,857
PEEEBEHRERAT
RIT Tech (elligence Soluions) Ld = = 4,370,202 131,145
RiT Tech (Ineligence Solufons| L.
Subtofcl 154,422,269 5783063 333808828 10,770,196

it
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5

Parties (Contd)

(1) Receivables of related parties (Conrd)

The Group (Contd)

Names of items
BEER

Related parties
BEH

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

T BBAIREBRS (&)

FAB S BB RIR (&)

(1) PEWRERE TS FOR (&)

FEE ()
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
Book balance Book balance
2019% 20184
6A30R 12A31H
IREAE REHBE

Other receivables
HitElksk

Sichuan Lefei Optoelecric Technology
Company Limited
M) R R REAR AR
Baosheng AVIC Ocean Engineering
Cable Company
BEHRRGERNHERAR
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre
Materials Co., ltd.
REZRRAGHHERAR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Communication Co., lid.
RERRBEABEABAA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical
Cable Co., ltd.
RERREXAEERLR
Shenzhen SDGI Opical Fibre Co., Lid.
RSREERGERARA
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Opical
Communication Equipment Co. Lid.
IEETERERBEREARAA
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited
Yangfze Zhongli Opfical Fibre and
Cable (jiangsu] Co., Lid
THERTAREREERAA
Wouhan Ruiteng Management Consulting
Parinership Enterprise
HEERERHNABLE
Wuhan Ruihong Management Consulting
Parinership Enferprise
REARERAACHLE

30,069,278 30,037,683

— 377,358

— 364,739

— 100,000

— 200,000
108,684 108,684

40,114,000 114,000

— 80,631

— 51,000

— 5,000

— 5,000

RELAXERBERDT HHHRE 2019
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

5. Receivables and Payables of Related

Parties (Contd)

(1) Receivables of related parties (Conrd)

5.

T BBAIREBRS (4)

FAB S ER B RIR (&)

(1) FEWRERE TS FOR (&)

The Group (Contd) AEEF (E)
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
Book balance Book balance
2019% 2018
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12A31H
BEBE BHA SRAEAE AT
Wouhan Ruiyue Management Consuliing
Partnership Enterprise — 5,000
HEFHERRAARLE
Wouhan Ruitv Management Consulting
Parinership Enterprise — 5,000
NEEEERHASHLE
Shin-Etsu YOFC [Hubei) Optical
Preform Co., Lid. 600,000 —
RAREH (L) R EBRAR
Yangfze (Wuhan) Optical
System Corporation — 4,056
R () K ZRRHERARF)
Subrtotal 70,891,962 31,458,151
it
Dividends receivable  Yangize Optical Fibre and Cable
Gl [Shanghai] Co., Lid. 13,870,311 13,273,485
ERGEHE (L8) BRAE
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic
Technology Co., lid. 522,213 522,213
HERRETRRERAR
Yangize Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (Jiangsu] Co., ltd. 11,220,972 —
ITHRERDFAENSERAR
Shenzhen SDGI Opfical Fibre Co., Lid. 5175172 —
RGBEEXGBRAF
Sichuan Lefei Optoelecric Technology
Company Limited 5,515,726 —
M) SR B R B R A
Subtotal 36,304,394 13,795,698
it
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRS (&)
(Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 FABTIEMPESTRRIE (4F)
Parties (Contd)
(2) Payables to related parties (2) FESEBSRE
The Group A EE
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
Book balance Book balance
20195 2018%F
Names of items Related parties 6A30R 12A31A
HEEH ) ) IREEE IREHE
Trade payables Wouhan Puli Polymerization
FERTERR Technology Co., lid — 51,282

REENBEARINARAR
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Opical

Communication Equipment Co., Lid 293,914 273,461
WEEHRRERBERHEERAR
Sichuan Lefei Optoelecric Technology

Company Limited 59,893,137 107,898,172
MR EREBRAF
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical

Cable Co., ltd. 1,769,347 6,278,289
KERREEAEBRRA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical

Communication Co., lid. 86,718,616 —

RERREBEABEERAF
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic

Technology Co., lid. 3,438,887 7,590,745
RESREFRAERAR
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre

Material Co., lid. 9,203,897 16,160,460
REZRRABHHERAR
Yangfze (Wuhan) Optical

System Corporation — 236,104
RR(HE) A RZGRABERAR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable

[Shanghai) Co., Lid. 11,864,042 41,649,668
ERAMAE (LB) ARAT
Shin-Etsu YOFC [Hubei) Optical

Preform Co., Lid. 57,534,571 55,255,920
KRG () XEER AR
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5.

Parties (Contd)

(2) Payables to related parties (Contd)

T BBAIREBRS (4)

FAB S ER B RIR (&)

(2) FENEBERR(E)

The Group (Contd) AEEF (E)
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
Book balance Book balance
2019% 2018%F
Names of items Related parfies 6A30R 12A31A
BEER B RESE REBE
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 3,287,863 824,310
Draka Comeq Fibre B.V.
Subrofal 234,004,274 236,218,411
it
Other payables Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 9,045,550 37,194,245
HitEAR Droka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Communication Co., lid. 7,495,338 —
RERREXABEERAF
Subrofal 16,540,888 37,194,245
it
Dividends payable Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. 44,956,949 —
JE R Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V.
China Huaxin Post and Telecom
Technologies Co., Lid. 44,956,949 —
PREEBELERETL
Wouhan Yangize Communications
Industry Group Co., lid. 29,984,253 —
RERTAREXEERHERAR
Wouhan Ruitu Management Consuliing
Partnership Enterprise 3,975,000 —
RERBERAAABLE
Wouhan Ruiteng Management Consulting
Partnership Enterprise 2,273,750 -

REEREERACRLE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T  BERAIRBBIS (&)
(Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 FABTIEMPESTRRIE (4F)
Parties (Contd)
(2) Payables to related parties (Conrd) (2) FEATBAEAIRIE (&)
The Group (Contd) KEEF (E)
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
Book balance Book balance
2019% 20184
Names of items Related parfies 6A30R 12A31A
BEER BBA RESE REHBE

Wouhan Ruihong Management Consulfing

Partnership Enterprise 853,250 -
REBBRERRAAHLE
Wouhan Ruiyue Management Consuliing

Parinership Enterprise 593,750 —
RERMEERAABLE
Subtotal 127,593,901 -
Pt
Contract Libiliies Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pre Lid. 21,243 21,207
AFR&E Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pre Lid.

Shenzhen SDGI Opical Fibre Co., Lid.

25,280,000 25,280,000

RSB ESRHARAR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Communication Co., lid. = 52,360
KERRELABEERDA
ShinEtsu YOFC [Hubei] Opfical

Preform Co., Lid. 8,655,474 8,655,474
EEH (k) HEERAT
Subotal 33956717 34,009,041
Dt
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRS (4)
(Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 FABTIEMPESTRIE ()

Parties (Contd)
(2) Payables to related parties (Contd)

The Group (Contd)

(2) FENEBERR(E)
T EE (F)

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

Book balance Book balance

2019% 2018%F

Names of items Related parfies 6A30R 12A31A

HEEH Loyl IREEE RESE
Deferred income Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre

R Material Co., ld. 3,672,000 3,888,000

REZERH G RERAR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Communication Co., lid.
RERREEXHBEERAR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical
Cable Co., ltd.
RERRGEAEARAA

— 1,466,667

250,000 1,000,000

Sub-otal
et

3,922,000 6,354,667
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group's primary objectives of capital
management are to safeguard ifs ability to continue
as a going concern, so that it can continue to
provide returns for shareholders, by pricing products
and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by ensuring access to finance at reasonable
financial costs.

The Group defines “capital” as shareholders” equity.
The Group's capital excludes balances of related
party transactions.

The Group's capital structure is regularly reviewed
and managed to achieve an optimal structure and
refurns fo shareholders. The factors considered by
the Group include: the Group's fund demands in
the future, capital efficiency, actual and expected
profitability, expected cash flow, and estimated
capital expenditures. If any change of the economic
conditions influences the Group, the Group will
adjust its capital structure.

The Group supervises ifs capital structure through
adjusted nef debtto-capital ratio. For this purpose,
adjusted net debt is defined as fotal debt (which
includes current bank loans, non-current bank loans),
less cash and cash equivalents.

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

- EAEE

FEBMERERNTEZARRREASE
B EKE - BE5BB BT SR KK
RS S E ARG AR LR A A 12
BMERAESRENTN - HER/BR
RO -

BEHEATBEERE T 2 RANERE
REREE

FEBTEHERNEEAINELRRE
B WfEIREBNERSBNRR
Cl3f - AEEZEENRZBE  AEE
RRWESFR - BEAYE - RENR
BHIMANEE S - FHNRER - BB
AARXHE o IREEMR LR ET
TEAED AEEHEREELRE
H o

EEBENELGRE - KRENFEBR
mEY (REERERRERET) - 0
BREREMRSEEY -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

XI.  CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Contd)

The adjusted net debto-capital rafio is as follows:

t- BREE ()

RRABNFEBEARINT

The Group rEE
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019 2018%
6A30R 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(RIEEH) (=)
Current liabilities RBEE
Current bank loans REER 660,189,902 277,271,416
Non-current bank loans due within one year — —#FRZIHAIREE R 660,744,565 276,854,467
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Non-current bank loans RERER 473,000,000 817,000,000
Total debts BEKET 1,793,934,467 1,371,125,883
Add: proposed dividends m: R EREA — 189,476,277
less: cash and cash equivalents B RERREEED 1,982,449.496 2 .684,163,417
Adjusted et debt RRRNFESE (188,515,029) (1,123,561,257)
Shareholders equity PR 8,578,289,797  8,376,329,206
less: proposed dividends A REDRHRF — 189,476,277
Adjusted net capital EREHER 8,578,289,797  8,186,852,929
Adjusted et debto-capital rafio ERRMFERERE (2%) (14%)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

Xll. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES T2 RERBESBE
1. Significant commitments 1. ERREER
(1) Capital commitment (1) BEAREE
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 2018%
6A30B 12A31A8
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltems R (REER) (&&12)
Consfruction projects Ti#2EE 1,722,288,920  2,227,269,128
Other longterm equity invesiments E o REARERE 16,568,027 26,340,312
Total &3t 1,738,856,947  2,253,609,440
(2) Operating Lease Commitments (2) mEHERE
The minimum lease payment payables BERAIHBENEBREEL
of the Group under irrevocable relevant EHEWRZ  ARER2019
housing operating lease agreement after FOA30HK2018F12A
30 June 2019 and 31 December 2018 SN EEZANRERE
are as follows: BT -

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

20194 2018%

6A30R 12A31H8

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltems R (REER) (8% %)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1R (51F) 49,500 15,631,021
110 2 years (2 years inclusive| 126 (52%) — 14,574,435
2 1o 3 years (3 years inclusive) 2-3F (83%F) = 14,510,472
Over 3 years 3EPAL — 17,618,639
Tofal At 49,500 62,334,567

EREMAERAARAT HmEE 2019 237



238

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIEERS -

SHEEMBARET)

XIl. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(Contd)

1.

Significant commitments (Contd)

(2) Operating Lease Commitments (Contd)

The MOF issued CAS No.21 - lease
("new lease standard”) in 2018, the
Group will apply the accounting standards
since 1 January 2019. Under new
lease standard, lessees will no longer
distinguish between finance leases and
operating leases, instead, in a single
lease accounting model, all lessees will
recognise right-of-use asset and lease
liability, and will recognise interest expense
accrued on the outstanding balance of
the lease liability, and the depreciation
of the right-of-use asset for all leases
except for shortterm leases and leases of
low-value items. New lease standard will
primarily affect the group’s accounting as
a lessee of leases for properties, plant and
equipment which are currently classified as
operafing leases.

XIIl. POST BALANCE SHEET DATE EVENTS

There were no important events affecting the Group,
which occurred after the end of period and up to the
date of this report.

T2 EAERBEEEA)

1. EEREEER(E)
(2) REHEEREGE)

BFBUEP R 201 8 FIER] B4
TAREGHENFE2 5% -
BE)(ATHBE#HEEE
8l])  AEEEBE20194)
A1TEERTREEGE
B - IEEERT - AEA
THBHEERD HEEHEE
SEERE  MARBLE—
et REEL - HE A
EMEEEEEEEUAI
HbprE &SRR e A
HEMBEAME YO HIE
RFENFISER - MHEE
HARTBYEAKEER
AAAKERENETTRRE -

t= EERBERAARER

RBERREARSEMA L - AEH
BEEMERER -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS

1.

Segment Reporting

The Group determines the two reporting
segments, optical fibres and optical fibre
preforms segment and optical fibre cables
segment, based on the inferal organizational
structure, management requirements and
internal reporting system. Each reporting
segment is a separate business segment that
provides different products. The management
of the Group will regularly review the financial
information of different segments to determine
the allocation of resources and to evaluate their
sales performance.

e Optical fibres and optical fibre preforms
segment-mainly responsible for the
production and sales of optical fibers and
optfical fiber preforms.

e Optical fibre cables segment-mainly
responsible for the production and sales of
optfical fibre cables.

(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of
Reporting Segments

In order to evaluate the performance of
each segment and allocate resources, the
management of the Group will regularly
review the assets, income, expenses
and operating results attributable to
each segment. The preparation of such
information is based on the followings:

Segment assefs include all tangible assets,
other non-current assets and receivables
and other current assets affributable to
each segment, but exclude deferred
income tax assefs, long-term equity
investments, infangible assets and other
unallocated assets.

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

th HttEESE
1. SBHEE

AEBBRAMPABLEE B2
BREAMBBMEGIEEE T G
RAMEREM A BEHARERS
D BEBED M REBNE
Bo® RETANER - A%
BEEESEEHNENTRAN D
MBBESAREMERLESE
R RHEEE -

o RHIRCHEHED -
RAARGRAGERED
EEMBPE -

o KENH-TIEBAKEN
EEMBEE -

(1) BEIBHRBEREERE
ENER

RTIFESBEOBOEER
MEREER  AEEER
BEeETHREMNRBERZOH
AE B BRRSER
R EEERNRRARN
-

DHEERERBNE DD
MAMEMAREE Rtk
HEERBRFAZERHDE
E - ETBEELEREHE
E-RHERERE  BVE
EREERDENEE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

XIV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd)

Segment Reporting (Contd)

(1)

Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of
Reporting Segments (Contdl)

Segment operating results refer to the
revenue from external customers generated
by each segment, less the operafing cosfs
incurred by each segment. The Group did
not allocate other expenses such as selling
and management expenses and financial
expenses to each segment.

The information disclosed in each of the
following reporting segments of the Group
is that the management of the Group used
the following data in measuring profit/
(loss) and assets of the reporting segments,
or did not use the following data but
provided it regularly fo the management of
the Group:

B HittEEREIE (4)

1. FWW/E ()
(1) BESBHFABREERE
ENER (&)

DEEERRZIEEED H
EEMNHIZZHA - kR
BEEDMBAENEERAR -
AEBEAZARHERER
ER MBEERSHMER
DEBEDE

THRBEOHREBE @RS
DMNERRAEEHERE
EFE2RED B
B) BEEWRERT TIH
% SERERTIEEE
ETHRHERAEEEERE
#) -

For the six months ended 30 June 2019 (Unaudited)
BZN1956B30RL6MER (REEH)

Optical fbres
and optical Offset
fibre preforms -~ Optical fibre between  Unallocoted
segment  cables segment Others segments amounts Total
KRS
ltems E] BHEAY *EAH At AREEE  RAREE At
Revenue from exteral WITHRA
fransactions 1071817240 1869,263507 377,827 689 - — 3,318,908 436
Infersegment revenue BETBETIN 141019018 16313755 379900679 (537,233,452 - —
Segment prof AHHE 536,647,021 221,653,639 77210742 (54,087 434) — 781,223,968
Including: Depreciafion and  E#f < 7 EA
amortizafion BrER
expenses (56,631,015)  (15,264,463) (49,622,248 2,044,699 = (119473027)
Tores ond surcharge HERMM = = = — (121432000  (12,143,200)
Selling expenses HEER - - - —  (149,083,296)  (149,083,29)
Adminisiofive experses  E1RB - — - — (207,532,786) (207,532,786)
R8D expenses iEs-Gi = = = —  (160,208,254) (160,208,254
Financiol expenses i G = = = = (4,290007)  (4,290,107)
Impoiment loss BERERL - - - —  (12,242980) (12,242,980
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

XIV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd) th HttEESE (47)
1. Segment Reporting (Con/d) 1. SEWEE(E)
(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of (1) BESBHABRBEBERE
Reporting Segments (Contd) ENER(B)

For the six months ended 30 June 2019 (Unaudited)
HEN19F6R0RL6ER (REEH)

Opical fbres
and opical Offset
fibre preforms ~ Opical fibre: between ~ Unallocated
segment  cobles segment Others segmens amounts Total
RARES
iems EE RHEST *ES Mt AUEER  KAREE At
Creditloss ERRERL = - - —  (14981,584)  (14,981,584)
Goins fom chongesin~~~ 2/t BEE SIS
fair volue = = = = 208,300 208,300
Investment income REbE = = = — 68548452 68,548,452
Including: Investment lcome 278 < 4& R
in associates and SRR
foint ventures -t = = = — 47131847 67,131,847
Gains from disposal of assets AERENE = = = = 8,557,123 8,557,123
Other income htulle = = = — 183467453 183467453

Operafing profit/[loss EEAE/(BE) 536647021 221653639 77210742 (54287,434) (299,700879) 481,523,089
Nonoperafing income BEMIA - - - - 1,414,313 1414313

Noroperafing expenses &It = - = = (562,709) (562,709)
Profit before faxation HE/(BR)EE 536647021 201653639 77210742 (54287 434) (298,849,275 482,374,693
Income fax FEHER - = = —  (57,26,586)  (57,286,586)

Profifor the period FiE /(B 536,647,021 221653639 77010742 (54,287,434 (356,135,861) 425,088,107
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

XIV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Contd) Th HtEESEE (4)
1. Segment Reporting (Contd) 1. SBHEE(H)
(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of (1) BESBHFABRIBEBERE
Reporting Segments (Contd) ENER (B

For the six months ended 30 June 2018 (Unaudied)
HEN18F6A30B1H6/A (RF%H)

Opicol fires
ond opiical ibre Opical fibe Offet between Unallocated
preforms segment  cables segment Others segmen's amounts Totl
llems R R *EHB i AREERE Eliea At
Revenue from extemal fronsactions HSHZHMA 2416239589 2790452593 425,204,447 - — 563189629
Inersegment revenue GERGEVN 292,516,678 15361017 248329756 (556,207,451 - -
Segment prof B 1,236,622,753 300,013,060 105,874,739 (53,289,650] — 1,589,220,908
hcluding: Depreciofionond - FEAEHER
amorizafion expenses (46,936,526] (13,672,181 145,246,239 1825337 — (104,029,609
Toves and surcharge HERHM - - - - 31,219,236| 31,219.236)
Seling expenses BEER - - - — (168551921 168,551,921)
Adminitafive expenses EEEH - - - — (313470128 (313470128
RED expenses ik (169,938,994 {169,958 994)
Finoncial expenses HEER - - - - 30,981,081 30,981,081
Impaiment loss LEREER - - - - (27,320,502) (27,320,502)
Credtlosses RRER [20898,372  (20,898,372)
Gains from changes infairvale - 222 EEEBE - - - - 456,839 456,839
Investment income ahE - - - - 89,001,059 89,061,059
Including: Invesiment income in -~ ELFR : EBHER
associcles ond join ventures  AEREMRENE - - - - 87,927,991 87,927,991
Gains from disposal of cssels ~ AEREWE - - - - 1,139,277 (1,139.277)
Other income Efbha - - - - 12,687,245 12,687,245
Operating prof/foss 278/ (E8) 1,236,622,753 300,013,060 105,874,739 193,289,630 [661334,368 927,886,540
Noroperafing income B2 - - - - 1,188,563 1,188,563
Nonoperaing expenses BENTE - - - - 491,393) (491,393
Profit before xation i/ (g2 1236622753 300013006 105874739 (53289650 (660,637,198 928,583,710
Income foxes FEHER - - - — (114382671 [114,352,671)
Proftfor he period /(8 1236622753 300013066 105874739 (53289650 (7749898691 814,231,039
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

XIV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd) th HttEESE (47)

1. Segment Reporting (Contd) 1. S|EE (A
(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of (1) #HESBONBRERRE
Reporting Segments (Contd) ENER(B)
30 June 2019 (Unaudited)
2019568308 (REFH)
Opical fbres
ond opfical
fibre preforms~~ Optical fbre Offsetbetween ~ Unallocated
segment  cables segment Others segments amounts Totol
tEREE
lems EE REEAD bt Vo] i APEEE  AOREE At
Totol assets BEGE 3711,607,409 3219469,657 6,621,631,949 (209,781 ,463) — 13342927552
Other ifems: AR
- longterm equity -HBELEN
inesment in ossocioles  AEREHEH
and jointvertures g = — 1,648,612481 = — 1,648612,481
- Increase in oher - RERERE
norrCutrent ossels HoMEf
ofher than \ong-?erm FRBAE
equiy invesiment #0E 187494088 17,694,385 279063994 (5,194,880 — 479,057,587
31 December 2018 (Audied)
WI18F12A318 (E2H)
Opical fibres
and opical
fiore piefoms ~ Oplical fbre Offet between Unallocoted
segment cables segment Others segmenls amourls Total
RS
fems &R BRSNS HENS i APREH  AoRSE ait
Tolal ossefs BELE 3330243003 2947.812,542 6762745736 (163918972 — 12,885,882,309
Other ftems: AR
- Longfem equity - HBELEN
investment in associafes ARLENRE
ond foin ventutes HRiERE - — 1,626,151,304 - — 1,626,151,304
- Increase in ofter - RERERE
noncurent assefs BAoMIAH
ofher than longtem FroEE
equity investment i 1046540370 42664890 339,565,101 (92,436,608| — 1,336,333753
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

XIV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd)

1.

Segment Reporting (Contd)

(2) Geographical Information

Information about the external transaction
income and non-current assets (including
fixed assets, construction in progress,
intangible assets, long-term equity
investment and other prepayments (specific
non-current assets)) listed by the Group in
different regions are shown in the table
below. External transaction revenue is
divided by the location of the customer
who receives the service or purchases the
product. Non-current assets are classified
according to the physical location of
assets (for fixed assets) or the location of
related business (for intangible assefs and
other prepayments) or the location of joint
ventures and associafes.

B HittEEEIE (4)

1-

SWEE (F)
(2) HWEEE

AEBRTRBRIIRNE
BEGHE IR 5 A
RERBDEE(REETE
EoERIR - BPEE-
RHIRERE REMTRMN K
E(HEHFRBEE) - T
F)MESRTE - #HIR
HWRARBRERREXBEE
EmM TP R MEETE
Do FRBEERRREE
B (HREEERE
& ) ki B B4R BE 2 55
H R (ST B E A A
ENFEME) A2 R
B (b RO PRAE A TT R ©

Total revenue from external customers
For the six months ended 30 June

HARBUALE

HBZ6A30R1L6EA
2019 2018
20194 20185
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Country or region EFRLE (REER) (REER)
Mainland China PEIARE 2,559,130,554  4,913,804,844
Others it 759.777.882 718,091,785
Total it 3,318,908,436  5,631,896,629

Total non-current assefs
FRBEELE
30 June 2019 31 December 2018

2019%6A308 2018F12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Country or region BRAHE (RBER) (&%)
Mainland China RELARE 5276,470,985  5,061,324,721
Others Hith 197,341,404 187,002,145
Total At 5,473,812,389  5,248,326,866
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XIV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd)

1. Segment Reporting (Contd)

(3)

Key customers

Among the Group's customers, the Group
has one customer (for the six months ended
30 June 2018: one) derived from a single
customer's income which accounted for
10% or more of the Group's total income,
accounting for approximately 17% of the
Group's total income |(for the six months
ended 30 June 2018: 26%). The amount
of income from those customers is as
follows:

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

th HttEESE (47)

1. FWW/E ()

(3)

TEEF

EREEESF  REEKE
BRE—FEFIRAEARE
BAEWAIO%H A ENEF
H1E(2018F L¥4F ¢ 1
&) » KEAREBAKAT7%
(2018F E¥ 5 : 26%) ° %K
BZEEFNRAEREIIR
wnr

For the six months ended 30 June 2019 (Unaudited)
HZ2019F6A30RH6EA (REEXK)

Customers Name of segment Amounts
BF DEERE )
Customer 1 Optical fibre cables segment 554,822,551
ER1 HEHF
For the six months ended 30 June 2018 (Unaudited)
HZE2018F6A30R 1L6MEA (REER)

Customers Name of segment Amounts
eSS DEETE x|
Customer 1 Optical fibre cables segment 1,438,846,412
BRI KB H
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL ti BARMBH/REIBEBER
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY

1. Bills receivable 1 ElRRE
(a) Classification of bills receivable () FEWRENDE
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20185
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type BE (RIEER) (&%)
Bank acceptance bills RITRAESR 123,716,630 308,189,926
Commercial accepiance bills HEALESR 100,565,799 114,261,465
Tofal At 224,282,429 422.451,391
All of the above bills are due within one FiERRESE—FRNE
year. B o
(b) Outstanding endorsed or discounted bills (b) AAREEERMRAEE
that have not matured at the end of the EEERAMKRIBHEYK
period =i
Amount Amount not

derecognized ot derecognized at
the end of period ~ the end of period

BRELE BARREL

Type S BALE BALE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

(REER) (REER)

Bank acceptance bills RITEAESR 41,932,517 61,121,692
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

2. Trade receivables

(a) Trade receivables analyzed by customers’

(BRERIEAR - STEBAAARET)
T3 BARMBHRRERAEETE (@)

2. BEMERR
() EWRERREEFEIND W

type are as follows: T
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30R 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type of customers EFER (REER) (8%E%)
Related parties AR 302,307,801 708,680,243
Other customers Hib &P 2,905,365,372 2,561,082,366
Sub-total i\ 3,207,673,173  3,269,762,609
less: allowance for doubtful debts 37 : iR 82,583,408 74,040,684
Total - 3125089765  3,195.721,925

(b) Trade receivables analyzed by ageing are

(b) FEWRKZRRESNOT :

as follows:
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019 2018%
6A30R 12R318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing i (RESER) (&%)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1R (51F) 2,822,115,763  3,062,348,011
110 2 years (2 years inclusive| 16ZE2F (82%) 316,270,186 141,353,859
2 1o 3 years 3 years inclusive) 26EIF(53F) 30,858,939 34,285,899
310 4 years [4 years inclusive) SFRAF (B4F) 11,683,700 11,249,905
410 5 years (5 years inclusive) AEBSE(55F) 7,838,707 8,131,261
Over 5 years SEMLE 18,905,878 12,393,674
Sub-total Mt 3,207,673,173  3,269,762,609
less: allowance for doubtful debts 35 : e 82,583,408 74,040,684
Tofal Ait 3,125,089,765  3,195,721,925

Ageing calculated from the confirmation

date of trade receivables.

IRk B EUORFRAER AR R A At
=i
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL ti BARPBB/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

2. Trade receivables (Conid) 2 FEMAERR (&)
(c) Impairment losses of trade receivables (c) FEWERFRAVRE
30 June 2019 {Unaudited)
019564308 (REFH)
Book vlue Alowance for doubful debis
FESE SRR
Amount Proportion (%] Amount Proporton %] Carrying amount
Type &l £1 ] (%) £ 81 (%) KREE
Indvidually ossessed for REBERERE
Cusiomers in defoul BERONERER - - - - B
Collectiely ossessed for B
mpaiment by group
Growp | Bl 117,756,537 £ 4683089 £ 113073448
Growp 2 i 1,995,503,341 6% 35493374 To1,960,009,967
Group 3 B2 909,862,031 W 42406945 56 867455086
Growp 4 BB 184,551,264 6% - — 184551264
Totl &t 3207673173 100% 82,583,408 3% 3125089765
31 December 2018 [Audied|
018F12A318 (A5H)
Book vlue Alowance for doubful debis
FanE SEER
Amount Proporton (%) Amount  Proporton [ Carying amourt
Type Bl 28 $51(%) 1 $A (%) BEER
Indvidually ossessed for GERGEEEEE
Customers in defaul KEEhnErEE - - - _ _
Collctiely ossessed for REAHREREE
impaiment by group
Group | ] 322937638 10% 10442221 3 312495417
Group 2 B 1,685,005,104 5% 28,360,888 B 165669216
Group 3 B 876,017,262 Mo 35231575 4 840785687
Group 4 HEd 385,742,605 1% - — 385,742,600
Totl A3 3,269,762,609 100% 74040684 B 3195721925
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AAEF P HRR M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

2. Trade receivables (Conid)

(d)

Standard and explanation of making
doubtful debts provisions by group in
2019

According fo the historical experience of
the Company, there are differences in the
losses of different segmented customer
groups. Therefore, the Group divided our
customers into the following groups:

- Group 1: Related parties;
- Group 2: Operators under China
Telecom network and other

companies with good credit records;

—  Group 3: Other customers outside of
1. 2. 4 groups;

- Group 4: Subsidiaries of the group.

(BRERIEAR - STEBAAARET)
ti BARMBHRREIBEHEBER (#)

2. MBBER(E)
(d) 2019FRAATRERER
HNEZRERHA

ARFRBEELER - TR
MO BEPERELERRNG
REEEZR  BARARF
MW RIAT R

— HE EEINEE
¥

- E®2: PHEEMER
EERRAMERALE
REFHBE

—  B¥EE3: BRERE -2
ARSMEAL R

- HE4: KEATRAE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL ti BARPBB/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

2. Trade receivables (Conid) 2 FEMAERR (&)
(e) Allowance for doubtful debts changes for (e) HEREBHNBHIER :
the period:
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 2018%
6A30R 124318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(RIEEH) (E&H)
Balance under the previous REMTARETHHE
standard for Financial Instruments 74,040,684 41391914
Adjusted amount under the BRI R T AR
newly applied standard for BELH
Financial Instruments — —
Adjusted balance af the PREIHE
beginning of the period 74,040,684 41,391,914
Addition during the period REIEHR 8,542,724 41,022,309
Witien-off during the period REIREH = (8,373,539)
Balance o the end of the period ~ E3%#48 82,583,408 74,040,684
(f)  The top five trade receivables by () BRRFREWHRGEAN
perio<ﬁend balance of arrears A EHEBERRIER
As of 31 December 2018 and 30 RNARH KGR HER
June 2019, the total amount of trade ERERETHAAA
receivables of the top five balances of the R¥1,621,713,524 7
Company was RMB1,654,481,682, (2018 12A31H : AR
and RMB1,621,713,524, respectively. #1,654,481,6827T) ¢
Accounted for 51% and 51% of the G PE AR SR A R B2 2B & 5t
total balance of accounts receivable HE51% (2018412831
at the end of the period. Total accrued H:51%)  {8ETIRM
bad-debt provisions balance at the end FREBRRBESTAR
of the period was RMB25,891,420 and 28,082,077 (2018
RMB28,982,077 respectively. F£12A31H : AR

25,891,4207T) °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL 1 BARPBBRREIEHATRE (&)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

3. Other receivables 3. EfmEk
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30H 12A31RH
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
Item BE it (REEER) (mER)
Dividends receivable FEMRRF (1) 36,304,394 13,795,698
Others Hfth EYR (2) 1,723,591,901 971,092,424
Total Aast 1,759,896,295 984,888,122
(1) Dividends receivable: (1) FEdRERA
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Invested company BE (REEER) (mE%)
Yangtze Optfical Fibre and RAMHE (L)
Cable [Shanghai) BRAR
Company lid. 13,870,311 13,273,485
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre L& & e Ml 648
and Cable (jiangsu) Co., lid.  BRARA 11,220,972 —
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric M| R BRI AR AT
Technology Company Limited 5,515,726 —
Shenzhen SDGI Opical R R EEHEERAR
Fibre Co., ltd. 5175172 —
Wuhan Guangyuan Elecironic  BEXEETREARAT
Technology Co., lid. 522,213 522,213
Tofal At 36,304,394 13,795,698
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR%FRIEERASN

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL ta:

CEEENAARYRT)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

3. Other receivables /Contd)

(2) Others (2) EHftbFEWR
fa)  Others analyzed by customers la) B MERFKIZE LT
category are as follows: DHRAT -
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019 2018%
6A30R 124318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Customers' category EFER (REER) (BE%)
Due from related parties FELe Sk B PR 7
within the Group 1,517,662,890 892,460,267
Due from related parties FELe Sk SN ERsE
outside the Group 70,291,962 31,458,151
Due from third parties [ SERARE A 7] 135,637,049 47.174,006
Subrota et 1,723,591,901 971,092,424
less: allowance for doubtful debts 34 : 8% — —
Total At 1,723,591,901 971,092,424
(b)  Others analyzed by ageing are as b  EERERAWTAIT -
follows:
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019% 2018%F
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing R (REER) (gER)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive] — 1€IAR (&14) 1,720,492,587 067,225,794
110 2 years (2 years inclusive| l¢i2¢ 52%) 2,116,254 2,738,542
210 3 years (3 years inclusive] F(83F) 253,291 791,725
Over 3 years BELM: 729,769 336,363
Sub-ota it 1,723,591,901 971,092,424
less: allowance for doubtful debts 34 : 8% — —
Tofal A3t 1,723,591,901 971,092,424

BRAMBEBRRTEEHBER (F)

3 HftifEdRk (&)

Ageing calculated from the
confirmation date of other

receivables.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL th BARPBHRREIEEAER ()
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

3. Other receivables /Contd) 3 HftufEWw (&)
(2) Others (Contd) (2) HfttpEW (&)
[c]  Other receivables classified by nature (c) #ZABEILESIHIER
of payment
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
2019%F 2018%F
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Payment nature MERE (REER) (&&ER)
Subsidiary receivable T AR 1,517,662,890 892,460,267
Receivables from e B ()
government grants 82,126,481 —
Others offilites receivable YR R A A 70,291,962 31,458,151
Bid bond RES 35,988,493 25,091,030
Others s 17,522,075 22,082,976
Subrotal N 1,723,591,901 971,092,424
less: allowance for doubtful debls i - EBE%( — -
Total it 1,723,591,901 971,092,424
Note: As at 30 June 2019, the Company has #F: HE2019F6A308
received "Notice of industry supportive fund AREEREHERM
for Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint HBEMAEEERZE
Stock Limited Company for the year 2018" SHBEBTEH (MR
from Wuhan East Lake Hightech Development ERAGABERHE
Zone management committee finance bureau, RAR2018FEEE
which stated that a Five Year Development XEBESMBM) B
Special Subsidy for the year 2018, amounted EHBEM2018FER
to RMB82,126,481, would be granted to FEREERPAAR
the Company. Wuhan East Lake High-tech #82,126,481 7T ° &
Development Zone management committee ERMHRMAZR
finance bureau has granted RMB33,462,218 ERZEEUWHBE
of the Five Year Development Special Subsidy #K2019F7 OB X
for the year 2018 on 9 July 2019, and ARA2018FERF
the residual amount of RMB48,664,263 is BERIEHHRAARS
expected to be granted fo the Company before 33,462,21870 - HEA
31 December 2019. R#48,604,263 LT

E2019F12A31 B
XARART o
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL Th BRRUBEREIBEADRE (&)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

3. Other receivables /Contd) 3 HftufEW (&)
(2) Others (Contd) (2) HfbEWEK(#E)
(d)  Top five other receivables by debior (d] R ERE AR AR
as at the end of the period BRI R AR IER
As at the end of 30 June 2019 BHE201946A30
and 31 December 2018, the B ARQRKREI AL
Group's top five balances of ME YRS TR A
other receivables for the period EB¥1 423,597,948
totalled RMB1,423,597,948 and T(2018%F : AR
RMB826,856,414, respectively, 826,856,4147¢T) * 1
accounting for 83% and 85% of Hip UK BARBERS
the Group's total balance of other FHEH83% (20184 :
receivables as at the end of the 85%) e
period.
4. Long-term equity investment 4. REREERS
(1) Long-term equity investments are classified (1) REBRERESEWNT :
as follows:
30 June 2019 (Unaudited)
201956 A30H (REER)
Book Impairment Book
balance provision value
Items EH SRESE HEERE REEE
Invesiment in subsidiaries i T AFHA 1,199,737,262 179,613900  1,020,123,362
Investment in associates — ${E% -
and joint ventures RELERE 1,648,576,970 4,130,000  1,644,446,970
Total At 2,848,314,232 183,743900  2,664,570,332

31 December 2018 [Audited)
2018412831 B (&%)

Book Impairment Book

balance provision value

liems EH FREHHE HEERE REEE

Invesiment in subsidiaries 7 AFRE 1,157,265,940 179,613,900 977,652,040
Investment in associates — ¥E% -

and joint ventures AELERE 1,624,396,804 4,130,000  1,620,266,804

Tofal ARt 2,781,662,744 183,743,900  2,597,918,844
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIS - SMBRBARKET)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL 1 BARPBBRREIEHATRE (&)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

4. Long-term equity investment (Contd) 4. REBRERRE(Z)
(2) Investment in subsidiaries (2) HFLAFLRE

Provisonfor  mpaiment
impaiment ~ prepared
Bonceon  horemseof  Decreoseof  Bolanceon ofthecurent  periodend
Vowary 2019 theperiod ~ theperiod 0Jme 2019 period  bolonces
AEtE RERR

Unisnome Bl BIBE  AmED  AEN) BRBE MEER EAOE
Yangize Opiical e and Cobe

Comgony [Hong Kongl Linied 63,260 - - 00 - -
Everpro Technologies Compony limed &5 (%) 225,000,000 = = 225000000 — 179613900
Shenzhien YOFC Comecfiiy RIRREERTARLT

Technologies Co, i 22500000 17,295,100 — 30795100 = =
PT. Yongtze Opical PT. Yongze Opicdl

Fibre Indonesia Fibe hdonesia 93824209 - — 93,824,209 - -
Yangze Opiical Flre ond RRETEERARAT

Cable Shenyong Co, Lid. 40,000,000 = — 40,000,000 = =
Yangze Opiical Flore ond EREEHERNERAT

Cable lanzhou Co, I, 30,000,000 = — 30,000,000 = =
Yangize OpiicalFre RRASETARAA

[Qionjong) Co,, L 404000000 = — 404,000,000 = =
Hubei Fying Opical R HERAT

Fibre Material Co., id 52,200,000 = = 52200000 = =
Al Fist Opical Fiber ond FIEREERRAT

Catle Co, lid. 94,860,000 = — 9486000 = =
Wuhan YORC Catle Co, Ld. HERRBEEEARAT 61,615,889 - — 41615889 - -
Yangie Optics Afica Holdings Yongize Opiis Afico

Propieary Lmied Holdigs Propetry iied 33,586,050 - — 33586050 - -
Wuhan E3coud Iformaton BERERERIARAT

Techndlogies Co,, Ld. 30,000,000 = — 30,000,000 = =
PT. Yengize Opics Indonesio PT. Yongize Opics hdonesio 06,046,512 - — 66048512 - -
Baosheng YOFC Marne BBRRETIRARAT

Engineeing Company Ld. 3,570,000 = — 3570000 - -
Wuhan YOFC Capicl HETRRETEEERERAT

Management Company Linied - BIm - BIm - -
Tol &if 1157265940 42471302 = 1199737261 — 179613900
Please refer to note VIl for the relevant AAFFRAMABRERES
information of the Company's subsidiaries. R -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL ti BARPBB/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

4. Long-term equity investment (Contd) 4. RERE®RRE(Z)
(3) Investment in associates and joint (3) Y% AELERE:
ventures:

Icreasesordecreaseschangesof e peiod

AEERAE
Ivesment~ Declorig
income ~ disbufon Inpaiment
reogied o Unreolzed prepored

boceon  Addioral  Redein  underbe  diidends  downseom  Bdonceon periodend
Vonary 2019 imesent— imvesiment equiymeod  orpros ronsacons 30Jne 2019 bolonces

i
ELLE
EfEHE/ EfRHRE b ¢ REER
Ivested unt BREEL HUBE  ENRE  WORR (BB RWEAE  ERRR HAME BRBE
Joitvenues
Shorlou Hilech Zone Ao ing Opicd L ERFBRE X BEREARAA

Commuricafon Equipment Co, ld 95,831,930 - = D549 (5000400) 8480843 101537872 -
Sichuon ek Optoketic Tehrobgy ——~ TUIERR ERARAA

Compony ried 71,199,445 = = 863916 (5515726 25744 71085089 =
Shenzhen SDGI OpiialFbe Co, RIS EEAEARAT 177342311 - — (98499 (175172 3700816 174882956 -
Yorgize Zhongh Opicl P ond TERRMHEEERAA

Cabl [iangs) Co, ld 145,007,286 = = AR (20972 440712 142459910 =
Yonglze Opicl e nd Rta :

Cabl Shonghai Co, L1 15,192,135 = = 3UN704 (13870311) 854134 233134882 -
Wuhon Guangyuon Elcronic RELFETHEERAR

Technology Co,, Ld. 1,900,450 = = (78m) = - 1850 =
Yongize [Wubor] Opial ysem Corporaion 39,131,541 = S/ = (33 39740485 =
T YOFC M Opical

Commurication Co, id 559,267 = — (84368 = 035602 42410504 =
T YOFC YWK] Optcal Cobl Co, 1d 4130000 = = = = = 4130000 4130000
Shinfsu YORC Hube] Opicl *

Prefom Co, L 37,54,037 = = 1033530 (3822000 — 314054397 =
YOFC:Yodknarbon Flre Compony Linled  YOFC-Yodnarbon Flre Compony linied 11252748 = - 51478 = — 10737999 =
Sibioil gt 1,311,088,150 = = NIA16350 (44694581) 48,236,688 1336046807 4130000
Asocioe i
Weton Yurjrgfe Opfical REZERAEIHERDA

Fibre Mateil Co, id 12382120 - - 126,586 - — 12508706 -
Boosheng AVIC Oceon Enginesiing RERREENRERLA

Cable Compony 300926534 = - 0487 = = 300021657 =
Sibionl IES 313,308 854 - - .9 - - 325036 -
Tod A3 1,624 396,804 = — 20438059 (44694581) 48,236,688 1648576970 4130000
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XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

5. Operating revenue, operating cost

(1)

(2)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

th BARPBHRREIEEAER ()

5. EREA- -EXRF

Operating revenue, operating cost (1) EREA - EEXRE
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6R0AL6ER
2019 (Unoudited) 2018 (Unaudied)
0195 (FE&#) 0185 (E27)

Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
ltems ZE BA 7S WA AR
Principal activifes TEER 3203634031 2703135878 5722465542 4,568 284 340
Other operafing aciivies L0 304751211 297,038,068 343082342 314,276,680
Tolal Aif 358,385,242 3,000,173946 6,005,547 884 4,882.561,020

Including: Revenve genercied e AREEMA
from contract 3,528,385,242

300,173,946 6,005,547,884  4,882,561,020

The details of operating revenue:

(2) ExWAHE:

For the six months ended 30 June

HBZ6A30R1L6EA
2019 2018
20194 2018%
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type ER (REER) (BER)
Revenue from principal TEEBURA
operating acfivifies
~ Revenue from optical — AR EEREHERA
fibres and preforms 1,262,000,180  2,779,405,906
- Revenue from optical fibre cables  — & EMA 1,775,390,895  2,736,191,107
- Other sales revenue — A HERA 186,242,956 206,868,529
Subrotal Nt 3,223,634,031 5,722,465 542
Revenue from other HinEBRA
operating acfivifies
~ Revenue from material sales — MREERA 294,109,128 331,995,189
~ Revenue from technology — e A RRBRA
usage and service 2,745,009 7,782,943
- Others —Efth 7,897,074 3,304,210
Total B 3,528,385,242 6,065,547 884
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGERASN  @REBEMAARKT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL ti BARPBB/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

6. Investment income 6 BEWS

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30A1L6fEA
2019 2018
2019F 20185
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltems EH (REEER) (RiEER)
Income from long-erm equity AR FRE R AR E s
investments under cost method 68,874,747 87,927,991
Dividend income of other equity Hbhig s T ARATT R G IR
insfrument invesiments BSRBRFIMA 133,800 133,800
Invesiment income from disposal of REXHMEREEREN
financial assets held for frading BAM — 89,563
Total At 69,008,547 88,151,354
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBEZT B REME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XVI. STATEMENT OF NON-RECURRING PROFIT

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

R EREMERAAR

OR LOSS
For the six months ended 30 June
HE6A30R1L6MEA
2019 2018
20194 2018%
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Type BE AitsE (RIEEHK) (REER)
(1) losses from non-current assets (1] JErBAEEEES V. 48
disposals 748 8,557,123 (1,139,277)
(2 Government grant accounfed info [2)  stAEEBRMEF V.45
current gains and losses (other than ey (EpgEHEy) f 45
govemment granfs closely related fo 1 RBRERA—
the business of the Company, and BEFHATEZR
in a fixed or quantifiable amount MBI EERIN)
in conformity with the common
standards of the State) 183,467,453 12,687,245
(3] Changes in fair value of financial (3) KAAREZELE V.
assefs and liabilifies held for trading, BRENERESR 46, 47
and disposal of financial assets BEBN HERS -
and liabilities held for trading and HeREE R 4647
availableforsale financial assets, SREBEANDA
other than those held for effective BEEHEZ UK
hedging related to normal operations BEXHUELCRE
E-RZUEpEHE
MARHESREE
USRI E Y 1,491,105 1,456,107
(4] Reversal of provision for bad and (4)  EFE{THER M
doubtful debts assessed on an ERFIEREEES
individual basis @ = 2,317,258
(5 Gain or loss arising from entrusted (5)  $9ME sEEHEGH
loans B 620,051 098,957
(6]  Exiraordinary gain and loss from [¢)  KEHERAEAR
investment income from associates EopvgexlentaloPid
and joint ventures HIHER = 1,381,321
[7)  Other non-operating income and 7} B Ll RBZSh ey H
expenses ofher than the above items B EIMNIATIZ E 851,604 697,170
(8)  Others 8] HHEFLFME
REEMBERER 1,990,519 —
Subrfotal N 196,977 855 18,398,781
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR R A B 8 R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRHFRIERSN  SRBERABARRT)

XVI. STATEMENT OF NON-RECURRING PROFIT
OR LOSS (Contd)

T FREMBERRMAR A

For the six months ended 30 June

HBZE6A30R1L6EA
2019 2018
20194 20185
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Type BE AisE (REEL) (REZE)
(9)  Income tax effect 9 FERyEE (29,570,479) (2,872,731)
(10) Impact on noncontrolling inferests {10 DB ERT L8
(after tax) (Bitg) (748,140) (1,792,741)
Tofal Bt 166,659,236 13,733,300
XVII. RETURN ON EQUITY AND EARNINGS PER tt BEEWREERERKE
SHARE
In accordance with Guidelines on the Compilation of AEERBEESHOGHCARMBETE

Information Disclosure Documents by Companies that
Offer Securities to the Public No. 9 — Calculation
and Disclosure of Return on Equity and Earnings Per
Share [as amended in 2010) issued by the CSRC
and relevant requirements of accounting standards,
the calculation of return on equity and earnings per
share of the Group s listed as follows:

FRAAMBERBRAAUNSEONR — F
BERGEEMGRIREME RRE)
(20104 1&R]) AR &5t ERIMRERE
SAENFEEREEMEREENT

Weighted
average refurn Basic earnings  Diluted earnings
on equity (%) per share per share
METEE F-2:3 e
Profit for the Reporting Period #H4&HFIM BEWRE(%) Bk Sz
Net profit afributable to BERARLBRREN
ordinary shareholders FHE 5.21 0.58 0.58
Net profit [exclusive of MREE BB RA
non-operating profit| BERARLBRRR
affributable fo ordinary HEFH
shareholders 3.21 0.36 0.36
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW

From 2015 to 2018, the demand for optical cable
grew fast because of both mobile and fixed network
consfruction by domestic telecom operators. In the second
half of 2018, since the 4G network and Fibre To The
Home(FTTH) construction had reached peck level, the
growth rate of optical cable demand slowed down.
According to the disclosed annual demand volume for
common optical cable by domestic telecom operators,
the total annual demand in 2019 is roughly in line with
that in 2018. On the other hand, in terms of supply,
since opfical cable is a downsiream product in the value
chain and its entry barrier and technology requirement
is relatively low, with demand growth slowing down,
the competition became fiercer. As a result, in China
Mobile’s central bidding for common optical cable in
March 2019, the average selling price decreased by
approximately 40%. The price level will spread fo other
domestic customers and to overseas markets. It will also
affect the whole value chain by adding pressure on price
and profitability of optical fibre and even optical fibre
preform.

In the meantime, the orders for optical cable from China
Mobile began to be released in late May 2019, while
China Telecom finished the central bidding in August
2019. From the pace of order release of customers,
because of the relatively late central biddings, the
Company faced more pressure in the first half, especially
in the second quarter of 2019.

EEENWE DM

Rt

—E-AFE_T)\F PRERFELED
MAREREREZRTHAEFT AR RE
BE —ZE-\FTHF% BANICHERK
BREABAFEESE  HEFFIEER
&oREBELHCAMIOSHEBATRER
“E-NFRERFHBEREEM  FREER
FE_T - \FHAKF - MAERGEHTE -
HRABREXETHNER  LEAPIE
il BRERIE  EEEPFRKE -
EMGRIERAD  EMERE_T N
FZATEBBHETHHEEALHER
METRET  KRBEERMBLEFTRY
40%  ZEBEBR—ITESEEEREREAAR
BHMEMELHERS  m— A EbBEEE
L EE SR EERENERN
MBARFELES -

A REBBHEREEERTEENE
T-nERATAMKER - mREEER
—E-NEARRER - #RFREER
BAEERE 25 R A
MEPE  FEERBIRE-_FEEREAN
ERES -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWE DN

Optical fibre preform is the major raw material for optical
fibre, while optical fibre is the major raw material for
optical cable. Similar to optical cable, optical fibre
preform and optical fibre were also affected by the supply
and demand change in the market, and their profitability
is under pressure. After 2015, customers’ demand grew
very fast, but the technical entry barrier for optical fibre
preform was high and the capacity expansion cannot be
completed within a short period, which led to a severe
shortage of optical fibre preform and subsequently higher
prices for optical fibre preform, optical fibre and optical
cable. Because of relatively atractive profit margin after
the price increase and the expected 5G related demand,
peer companies deployed expansion projects for optical
fibre preform. In the first half of 2019, as discussed
above, the total demand volume was stable, but the
growth rate slowed down significantly, while the preform
capacity prepared for 5G has already been released into
the market. Thus the shortage of optical fibre preform was
alleviated and there were oversupply of opfical fibre and
cable.

Facing market pressure, the Company, while sticking to its
longterm strategies, also ook every measure to optimize
operation and lower costs. In the%rst half of 2019, the
administrative expenses decreased by approximately
33.8%, selling expenses decreased by 11.6%, and
financial expenses decreased by 86.2%. The Company
will consistently strive to reduce costs and improve
efficiency to mitigate market pressure.

Optical fibre and cable are key infrastructures in felecom
network, and the mass construction of 5G network
will bring another cycle for the opfical fibre and cable
industry. On 6 June 2019, the Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology issued 5G licenses to four telecom
operators. According fo the information from GSA (Global
Mobile Suppliers Association), in May 2019, 235
telecom operators in 93 countries invested in 5G, and
the construction is expected to expand from frial network
to scaled network. The mass scale construction of 5G
network may facilitate growth in demand and drive selling
price of optical fibre and cable fo raise.

BREANUGE  CEEAENETER
e EEEL REERABEREH
SHREAANEE  MEKFERES -
—E-RFR - ARBEPHIERRR M
BRERMMES  EfBRAEAERHR
B BEmISHRRAENRERR - EM
TEHREEFEBRNE AN CBEERE
Br LT o ZEER EFHRE S B FE K
Fo ARRRSCHRIRE R B & FH KIAHM
FE REQRMERBEINILERE - WA
Xt —R-NFEXFRPFREER
E o ERABINAE - MITERRSCHEBER
MIBRBEERDSIEN  BRERREFE
RER - MtH R EHRERBER -

EHTHEN > RAERBRAEBBENE
B TERREAEGRELES  BRERK
Ko RAIZB-NFL¥FEEBRATR
#33.8%  HEERTRLI1.6% MK
BRATERNB86.2% - RAIKBFELEITHRAE
B EERTISES -

KM ERERNBEREEBRE - M5C
AR AR S 8 1 1T E MR — WA & -
—E-AFRARE  PETEMESH
EAXAMREZEBESCHEMR - B2REH
HEHEABE(CSAZT—NFRANER
BR o 2HCA9SEBRM235KELHIE
ERESG SCERFABEHMAKER
BIRER - SCRRBRERRME K - B
PITEFRERLABRERLDT -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the first half of 2019, the Group's revenue reached
approximately RMB3,318.9 million, decreased by
approximately 41.1% as compared 1o the same period of
2018 of approximately RMB5,631.9 million. The Group
reported a gross profit of approximately RMB781.2
million, decreased by approximately 50.8% as
compared fo the same period of 2018 of approximately
RMB1,589.2 million. The Group’s profit for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company
amounted fo approximately RMB436.8 million, decreased
by approximately 46.0% as compared to the same period
of 2018 of approximately RMB808.7 million.

Basic eamings per share was RMBO.58 per share (for the
six months ended 30 June 2018: RMB1.19 per share),
which was calculated based on the weighted average
number of shares issued, further details of which are set
out in note V.51 to the financial information as set out in
this report.

REVENUE

The Group's revenue for the Period was approximately
RMB3,318.9 million, representing a decrease of
approximately 41.1% as compared fo the same period of
2018 of approximately RMB5,631.9 million.

By product segment, a fotal revenue of approximately
RMB1,071.8 million was contributed from our opfical
fibre preform and optical fibre segment, representing a
decrease of 55.6% as compared fo the same period
of 2018 of approximately RMB2,416.2 million and
accounting for 32.3% of the Group's revenue; while a
total revenue of RMB1,869.3 million was contributed by
our opfical fibre cable segment, representing a decrease
of 33.0% as compared fo the same period of 2018 of
approximately RMB2,790.5 million and accounting for
56.3% of the Group's revenue. The substantial decrease
in the Group's fofal revenue was mainly because in the
recent central biddings from domestic telecom operators,
the price of opfical fibre and cable decreased by
approximately 40%. Also, affected by the relatively late
timing of the biddings, although the announced total
volume in the biddings were roughly the same as last
vear, in the first half of 2019 the volume in the biddings
was not released in full.

EEENWE DM

RZB-NFLEFF FEBLEERALY
R/RARKE3318OBEL  R-_Z—N\FMA
HMHARKS 631 OBRETTTREN41.1% -
AEBEFNNRARK781.2B8T 8=
Z-NFRPHARE 589 2BEB T TR
#50.8% - REENAHHBERFRER
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E-NEFRPHNARKEE08.7EEBTTRA
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWE DN

A total revenue of approximately RMB377.8 million
was contributed by others, representing a decrease
of 11.1% as compared to the same period of 2018
of approximately RMB425.2 million and accounting
for 11.4% of the Group's revenue. The decrease was
mainly atfributable to the shortage of demand in the first
half of 2019, which resulted in significant decrease in
commission processing.

By geographical segment, a total revenue of
approximately RMB2,559.1 million was contributed by
domestic customers, representing a decrease of 47.9% as
compared fo the same period of 2018 of approximately
RMB4,913.8 million and accounting for 77.1% of the
Group's revenue. During the Period, the domestic revenue
for opfical fibre cables decreased by 39.6% while the
optical fibre preforms and optical fibres decreased
by 62.0%. For overseas market, a fotal revenue of
approximately RMB759.8 million was recorded in the
first half of 2019, representing an increase of 5.8% as
compared fo the same period of 2018 of approximately
RMBZ718.1 million and accounting for approximately
22.9% of the Group's revenue.

Cost of sales

The Group's cost of sales for the Period was approximately
RMB2,537.7 million, representing a decrease of
37.2% as compared fo the same period of 2018 of
approximately RMB4,042.7 million and accounting for
76.5% of the Group's revenue. The decrease in cost of
sales was roughly consistent with the decrease of the
Group's revenue. The percentage difference was mainly
because the price level and volume of some items in the
cost of sales cannot decrease proportionally with the
revenue decrease in the short ferm.

The Group's cost of sales included i) raw material costs;
(i) manufacturing overheads (including depreciation on
machinery and equipment, consumables, rental expenses,
utilities and other manufacturing overheads); and (iii) direct
labour costs.

For the Period, the Group's total raw material costs
was approximately RMB2,117.8 million, representing
a decrease of 40.8% as compared fo approximately

RMB3,579.5 million during the first half of 2018.

HMERRBERBERAHDARKI’7. 88
B BT \FRMNHARE42527H
B NEIBREARERAT 4% £
BRHR - NAFLFFRFRTREHNM
ZEMTEBRARERE o

iR HE D  BEHARK2,550.18
BITHRARBEANERS  B-T-N\F
RHBHOARKA,913.8EET TR O%R
EAREBBAT77 1% ZF—NFL¥F
REREANHERATRETI9.6%
RAFRERABREANHERATER
T62.0%  RZE-AFLFFHEBEOAR
B759 8EBILNBATIREBIERS » 8
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5. 8% RAEANEBIKR AL 22.9% o

EEEF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the Period, the Group's manufacturing overheads and
direct labour costs amounted to approximately RMB419.9
million, representing a decrease OFQG% as compared to
RMB463.2 million during the first half of 2018.

GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

For the Period, the Group reported a gross profit of
RMB781.2 million, representing a decrease of 50.8% as
compared to RMB1,589.2 million during the first half of
2018 and the gross profit margin decreased to 23.5% in
the first half of 2019 (the first half of 2018: 28.2%). The
decrease in gross profit margin was mainly because while
the price of optical cable decreased significantly, the
Group's fixed costs such as raw materials, labour costs,
utility costs cannot be reduced proportionally in the short
term.

SELLING EXPENSES

The Group's selling expenses for the Period were
RMB149.1 million, representing a decrease of 11.6%
as compared to RMB168.6 million during the first half of
2018. The decrease was mainly due to the decrease in
revenue and cut down in salary expenditures.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

The Group's administrative expenses for the Period were
RMB207.5 million, representing a decrease of 33.8%
as compared fo RMB313.5 million during the first half of
2018. The decrease was mainly due to the decrease in
revenue and cut down in salary expenditures and other
administrative expenditures.

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

The Group's financial expenses for the Period were
RMB4.3 million, representing a decrease of 86.2% as
compared to RMB31.0 million during the first half of
2018, which was mainly because the exchange gains
increased by RMB24.9 million.

The interest rates of the bank loans in the Period ranged
from 1.20% to 5.70% per annum (for the six months
ended 30 June 2018: 1.20% to 5.70% per annum).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWE DN

OTHER INCOME

The Group's other income for the Period was RMB183.5
million, representing an increase of approximately
RMB170.8 million as compared to RMB12.7 million
during the first half of 2018, which was mainly because
the government grants related to income increased by
approximately RMB164.6 million.

INCOME TAX

The Group's income fax for the Period was RMB57.3
million, representing a decrease of 49.9% as compared
to RMB114.4 million during the first half of 2018. On the
other hand, the effective tax rate decreased from 12.3%
in the first half of 2018 1o 11.9% in the first half of 2019.
Details of the preferential tax treatments of the Company
and cerfain subsidiaries were set out in note IV fo the
financial information contained in this report.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

During the Period, the Group incurred capital expenditures
of approximately RMB439.8 million (the first half of
2018: RMB345.3 million) in fotal, involving the purchase
of fixed assets, construction-in-progress, intangible assets,
which were mainly related to the production capacity
expansion of three major products in China and overseas,
as well as the improved production efficiency of existing
optical fibre preforms and optical fibre equipment.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE INITIAL PUBLIC
OFFERING OF A SHARES

The A shares of the Company were listed on Shanghai
Stock Exchange on 20 July 2018. The net proceeds ?rom
the issue of the A shares (after deducting the underwriting
fees and A share issue expenses) amounted to
approximately RMB1,894.3 million. As at 30 June 2019,
the proceeds of approximately RMB1,643.2 million were
used in the following items:(i) approximately RMB1,148.9
million was used for Phase Il and III of capacity expansion
for selfFmade optical fibre preform and optical fibre
industrialisation in Yangtze Optical Fibre [Qianjiang)
Co., lid.; (i) approximately RMB300.0 million was used
for repayment of bank loans; and |iii) approximately
RMB194.3 million was used for replenishment of working
capital. The remaining proceeds of approximately
RMB251.1 million would still be specially used in the I
and Il Phase of capacity expansion for selfmade opfical
fibre preform and optical fibre industrialisation in Yangtze

Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Lid.

GEARING RATIO

The Group monitors its leverage using gearing ratio,
which is calculated by net debts divided by total equity.
Net debts include OT/l bank loans less cash and cash
equivalents. The Group's gearing ratio as at 30 June

2019 was -2.2% as at 31 December 2018: -15.7%).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWE DN

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

The following table sefs forth the selected cash flow data
derived from the consolidated cash flow statement for the

six months ended 30 June 2019.

REREDWT

TRIIFHEEBE_FT-NAFRA=TH
LERBAZAHRERERZETRERE
R -

For the six months ended 30 June
BZXA=tALXEA

2019 2018
“E-NE —2-N\&F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(RICHE3T) (FRaEsEs)
Net cash used in operating acfiviies MSTEERNERE (645,711,533)  (370,483,569)
Net cash used in invesfing acfivities REEDHERNFRE (379,928,476)  (696,718,594)
Net cash generated from financing RETDELNFHS
activities 370,806,269 425,149,630
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes EXZHHRLRALSEDN
on cash and the equivalents g (6,818,790) 2,082,631
Net decrease in cash and ReRALEEMRL TR
cash equivalents (661,652,530)  (639,069,902)

The net cash used in the Group's operating actfivities
increased by approximately RMB275.2 million, which
was mainly due fo the fact that more optical fibre cables
were sold as a percentage of total revenue, and the frade
receivables turnover days for optical fibre cables were

higher than that for optical fibre preforms and optical
fibres.

The net cash used in the Group's investment activities
decreased by approximately RMB316.8 million,
which was mainly because the Group invested in AVIC
Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company Lltd in the
same period of last year, while no investment in associates
and joint ventures was made for the Period.

Net cash generated from the Group's financing activities
decreased by approximately RMB54.3 million, which was
mainly due to the use of proceeds from public offering for
capital expenditures and decrease in bank loans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Cash and cash equivalents as at 30 June 2019 were
cash at banks and in hand, which were mainly in RMB,
US Dollars, South African Rand, Euro, HK Dollars and
Indonesian Rupiah.

NET CURRENT ASSETS

As at 30 June 2019, the Group's net current assefs was
RMB3,774.6 million, decreased by RMB375.1 million
from RMB4,149.6 million as at 31 December 2018.
The decrease in nef current assets was mainly due fo |i)
current bank loans and non-current bank loans due within
one year increased, which resulted in a decrease in
net current assefs by approximately RMB766.8 million;
[ii] inventories increased by approximately RMB455.9
million; (iii) cash and cash equivalent decreased by
approximately RMB701.7 million; and (iv) frade and bills
payable, employee benefits payable, taxes payable and
other payables decreased by approximately RMB334.8

million.

BANK LOANS

As at 30 June 2019, the Group’s bank loans were
RMB1,793.9 million, representing an increase of
RMB422.8 million from approximately RMB1,371.1
million as at 31 December 2018. As at 30 June 2019,
21.8% of the Group's bank loans were floating-rate loans
and 78.2% were fixed-rate loans. As at 30 June 2019,
among the Group's bank loans, 7.4% were Hong Kong
dollar loans, 23.1% were US dollar loans, 0.4% were
THB loans, and 69.1% were RMB loans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWE DN

Commitments and contingencies

As at 30 June 2019, the Group's outstanding capital
commitments on fixed assefs were opproximote\y
RMB1,722.3 million (as at 31 December 2018:
proanotely RMB2,227.3 million) and equity investment
Fopproxmofely RMB16.6 million (as at 31 December
2018: approximately RMB26.3 million). Out of the tofal
amount of unsettled commitments as at 30 June 2019 of
approximately RMB1,738.9 million (as at 31 December
2018: RMB2,253.6 million), a total of approximately
RMB578.8 million (as at 31 December 2018:
approximately RMB493.4 million) were contracted, and
the balance of approximately RMB1,160.0 million (as at
31 December 2018: approximately RMB1,760.2 million)
were authorized but not yef confracted by the Board.

As at 30 June 2019, the Group did not have any material
contingent liability.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As af 30 June 2019, Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable
Co., lid, a subsidiary of the Company, placed properties
and buildings with a book value of RMB52.0 million and
land use rights with a book value of RMB25.5 million as
security to obtain bank credit.

FUNDING AND TREASURY POLICY

The Group adopts a conservative approach on its funding
and treasury policy, which aims fo mainfain an optimal
financial position and the most economical finance
costs as well as minimise the Group's financial risks.
The Group regularly reviews the funding requirements to
ensure adequate financial resources fo support ifs business
operations and future investments and expansion plans as
and when needed.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE
RATES

Most of the revenues and expenses are seffled in RMB
while some of the Group's sales, purchases and financial
liabilities are denominated in US Dollars, Euro and
HK Dollars. Most of the bank deposits are in RMB, US
Dollars, Euro and HK Dollars.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the Period, the Group was affected mainly by the
fluctuations in exchange rate movements between RMB
and US Dollars or Euro, which resulted in net foreign
exchange gains of RMB9.3 million.

During the Period, the Group entered into several
currency structured forward contracts to reduce our foreign
currency risks. The Group will closely monitor the ongoing
movements of exchange rates and will consider entering
info other hedging arrangements.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 30 June 2019, the Group had approximately
4,697 fulime employees (as at 31 December 2018:
4,499 fullime employees). The Group has designed an
annual evaluation system to assess the performance of ifs
employees. Such system forms the basis of defermining
whether an employee should be entitled to salary
increments, bonuses or promotions. The salaries and
bonuses that the employees received are competitive with
market rates. The Company has been in compliance with
the relevant national and local labour and social welfare
laws and regulations in China.

The Group arranges external fraining courses, seminars
and technical courses for employees to enhance their
professional knowledge and skills, their understanding of
market development and management and operational

skills.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As at 30 June 2019, the Company endorsed certain bank
bills receivable with a carrying amount of approximately
RMB89.1 million (as at 31 December 2018: RMB152.4
million) to certain commercial banks in China and its
suppliers.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWE DN

OUTLOOK
In the first half of 2019, the demand and supply

relationship was adjusted, resulting in more competition
and a price drop of optical fibre and cable products.
Facing a challenging market, the Company would focus
on its mid fo long term strategic development and execute
its strategies. The Company would balance the price
and volume, consistently solidify its advantages in optical
fibre preform, opfical fibre and optical cable, maintain its
leading position in felecom market, and actively explore
infernational markefs and data communication areas.

Facing unfavorable market conditions, the Company
would, on the one hand, strengthen its quality
management to ensure a high-quality delivery to satisfy
customers’ requirements, ufilize its advantages in brand
and quality fo minimize negative influence of low price
competition, and sfrive fo gain better results from major
projects from other telecom customers. On the other hand,
the Company will promote multi processes routes. Optical
fibre preform is the key segment in the value chain that
has the highest profitability and technical barrier. In the
first half of 2019, the self-developed OVD and VAD
manufacturing processes were further optimized and their
scaled capacity was gradually released. Comparing to
the traditional PCVD process, OVD and VAD have cosfs
advantage in producing single-mode optical fibre preform
that was used in telecom market. The smart manufacturing
base in Qianjiang was an investment project utilizing
the Company's A share IPO proceeds and the Company
will fully utilize its technical advantages, scale effect and
smart manufacturing ability fo further optimize production
efficiency and costs structure.

In the meantime, the Company would actively explore
more opportunities in new markets. Focusing on 5G
constfruction requirement, during the Mobile World
Congress 2019 in Shanghai, the Company announced
its '5G comprehensive connectivity strategy” and "YOFC
industrial infernet solutions’ to provide customized products
and solutions for various 5G scenarios.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Data communication business is a major diversification
direction of the Company and would be a driver for
future growth. The Company formed a datacom business
unit and integrated business team and resources with
the focus on applications of datacenter and specialty
opfical fibre. In the first half of 2019, the Company fook
opportunities in the frade tension between China and the
U.S and gained more market share and better operation
results in mid fo high end specialty optical fibre products.
Moreover, the Company is developing new businesses
such as optical transceivers and submarine cables o build
strong R&D ability and core competifiveness.

In addition, the Company would continue to implement
its infernationalization strategy. The regional center will
strengthen overseas sales team, and the infegrated efforts
will help explore more businesses. Apart from selling
opfical fibre and cable products, the Company expanded
info telecom network engineering projects. In July 2019,
the Company’s subsidiary in Peru signed contracts for
broadband network installation projects in Ancash,
Arequipa, la libertad and San Martin with PROGRAMA
NACIONAL DE TELECOMUNICACIONES — PRONATEL.
The confracts are part of Peru’s national broadband
constfruction project. They cover a population of over
1 million and have a total amount of approximately

USD400 million.

The domestic opfical fibre and cable market would endure
continuous pressure in the short run because of the change
of supply and demand. In China Telecom's central
bidding zor outdoor optical cable in August 2019, the
total demand volume was in line with that in last year, and
the Company's optical cable price in the bidding was
approximately 12.5% higher than that in China Mobile.
The Company estimated that in the next few months fill
the end of 2019, the possibility of further price increase
is limited. According to the current demand in the industry
and price level, the Company would endure relatively
high pressure for the annual financial performance in
2019. It is expected that both the revenue and profitability
will likely decrease as compared fo that in 2018.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWE DN

From 2020 to 2021, the mass scale construction of
5G network will bring another round of demand for
optical fibre and cable. With the initiation of mass scale
construction of 5G and datacenters, the industry is still
promising. After 5G licenses were issued, the capital
expenditure plan of three domestic telecom operators were
adjusted from scaled frial and pre-commercial usage fo full
scale deployment, and the schedule of 5G deployment
is accelerating. Multiple provinces and cities such as
Guangzhou, Zhejiang, Shanghai, have announced 5G
plans. In its report, Nomura estimated that approximately
140,000 5G base stations will be deployed in China in
2019.

5G network has three characteristics: enhanced Mobile
Broadband, Massive Machine Type Communications
and UliraReliable Low-latency Communications. It has
higher requirement for optical fibre and cable. The
indoor dense cabling requires excellent bend insensitive
opfical fibre, which would promote the demand for new
generation multir-mode and bend insensitive optical fibre.
In the meantime, facing the transmission demand from
5G backbone network and datacenters, the new ultra
low loss G.654.E optical fibre has lower attenuation
and larger effective area and can significantly increase
the transmission distance without repeaters and lower the
latency in the network.

The Company is well prepared for the additional demand
and the higher requirement for new products and
scenarios affer the initiation of 5G mass scale consfruction.
As a leader in the indusfry, the Company has confidence
to achieve better results in the new upward trend.

DIVIDEND

The Board resolved not to declare any interim dividend for
the Period.
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OTHER INFORMATION
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF Ex EERESTHRAERRG M4
DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND THE CHIEF BRORESF 2EBRAR
EXECUTIVE IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING

SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 30 June 2019, the interests and short positions of - —haExg=4+R %= ==k S
the Directors, Supervisors or the chief executive in the  ZamA BRAAT BEDAEEEN (T
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company B =% B # & & HSXVER) 2 B85 - AR
and its associated corporations (within the meaning of 55 5 1 22 b # A5 (L7 2343 30 28 2 T AR I 22
Part XV of the SFOJ as recorded in the register required to % B (551 B 352 KM BT AL B > B0
be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO  mwigs pk A : /BB IEE LT R0 B
or as otherwise be nofified to the Company and the Hong s i 51k & m s Frag i 26 Bk R (B ULTT
Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code (for = . a2 pmEEpamEY > 22 %85
this purpose, the relevant provisions of the SFO will be  wmEpeEspas=FHAS) 0T
interpreted as if they applied to the Supervisors and the

chief executive) were as follows:

Approximate

percentage

Approximate of 'rEe

percentage  relevant class

Number of  of inferestin  of Shares of
Shares  the Company  the Company

Class of interested HADT  HADTHEE  Nature of

Name of Shareholder ~ Capacity Share FHER Bz ERRAZ  interest
BREE &t BRHER RBBE BHESL  BHESL  EEHE
Directors
=
Mr. Zhuang Dan Beneficial owner A share 2,350,000M 0.31% 0.58%  long position
s EHBAA AR R
Mr. Frank Franciscus Beneficial owner  H share 336,000 0.04% 0.10%  long posifion

Dorjee
BeBERE EHBAA Hi i
Mr. Yao Jingming Beneficial owner A share 500,000 0.07% 0.12%  long posifion
PSR E ERHBA Al R
Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng Beneficial owner A share 705,000 0.09% 0.17%  long position
FRmIE ST EHBAA Al R
Ms. Zheng Huili Beneficial owner A share 705,000 0.09% 0.17%  long posifion
gEBLt EEEAA Alx A
Supervisor
gz
Mr. Wang Ruichun Beneficial owner A share 617,000 0.08% 0.15%  long position
ERERE EREEA AR e
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Notes

m

(2]

Denotes the number of underlying A shares represented by the units in VWuhan
Ruitu Management Consulting Parinership Enterprise (Limited Partnership)
or Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise (Limited
Partnership) (as the case may be) held by the relevant Directors and
Supervisor. Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise
(Limited Partnership) and Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Partnership
Enterprise (Limited Partnership) were established under the PRC laws on 4
December 2015 and 7 December 2015, respectively, for the purpose
of holding A shares for the Directors, Supervisors and senior management
members of the Company under the employee stock ownership scheme.

As at 30 June 2019, the tofal number of issued shares of the Company
was 757,905,108, among which 351,566,794 were H shares and
406,338,314 were A shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2019, none of
the Direcfors, Supervisors nor the chief executive of the
Company had any inferests or short positions in any of the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations [within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant fo section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise be notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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OTHER INFORMATION
H fth & ¥

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" AND OTHER FERRRHEMA TR RAEERG
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS ZEBERKR
IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 30 June 2019, the following persons (other than =~ RZF—AFRNA=+H » THAL(ARF
Directors, Supervisors or chief execufive of the Company] ~ E% » BEERERITHABRIN RARFK
had interests and short positions in the shares and 3 RAABAR D F A AR RIRERE S LT
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the &5 336 57A T 17 B #O B 5O filt BT 50 #7 H0 1
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to 8 F% A

section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate
percentaﬁe
Approximate of the
percentoge  relevant classes
Number ~ ofinterestin ~ of Shares of
of Shares  the Company ~ the Company
Closs of interested AR EARTEE  Nature of
Name of Shareholder Capacity Share FakEz i SRIBHZ  interest
RRER af RHER RH#E BRESL BREAL  REME
China Huaxin Beneficial owner A share 179,827 794 23.73% 44.26%  long position
PEEE BREEA Ak 78
China Reform Holdings Interest of a controlled A share 179,827,794 23.73% 44.26%  long position
Corporation Lid" corporation
PEENARERERLA  REEEER Al g
Yangtze Communicafions  Beneficial owner A share 119,937,010 15.82% 29.52%  long position
RIBE BREAA Alk g
Draka Beneficial owner H share 179,827 794 23.73% 51.15%  long position
BREAA Hi& 78
Draka Holding B.V. Inferest of a confrolled H share 179,827,794 2373% 51.15%  long position
corporation
REEEER Hik 78
Prysmian S.p.A. 1 Inferest of a confrolled H share 179,827,794 2373% 51.15%  long position
corporation
REEEER Hik 78
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(1) China Huaxin is wholly-owned by China Reform Holdings Corporation Ltd.
China Reform Holdings Corporation Lid is therefore deemed to be interested in
179,827,794 A shares held by China Huaxin.

[2)  Draka is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Draka Holding B.V.. Draka Holding
B.V. is therefore deemed to be interested in 179,827,794 H shares held by
Droka.

[3)  Draka Holding B.V. is wholly-owned by Prysmian S.p.A.. As set out in note (2
above, Prysmian S.p.A. is therefore deemed fo be inferested in 179,827,794
H shares held by Draka.

(4)  As at 30 June 2019, the total number of issued shares of the Company
was 757,905,108, among which 351,566,794 were H shares and
406,338,314 were A shares.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company held an Exiraordinary General Meeting on
21 February 2019, which reviewed and approved the
proposed adoption of employee share ownership plan.
In accordance with the plan, the Company purchased
2,000,000 H shares, or 0.26% of total number of issued
shares of the Company in the secondary market in March
2019 and May 2019. The average transaction price
was RMB16.83 per share, and the fotal transaction
amount was RMB33,653,460.78. Save as disclosed
above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the A shares or
H shares of the Company during the Period.
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IMPORTANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

There were no important events affecting the Group,
which occurred after the end of period and up fo the date
of this report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established the audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code.
As at the date of this report, the audit committee of the
Company comprises three members, namely Dr. Ngai
Wai Fung, Dr. Ip Sik On Simon and Dr. Li Zhuo, the
independent non-executive directors of the Company. Dr.
Ngai Wai Fung is the chairman of the audit committee.

The audit committee has reviewed and discussed the
unaudited interim results of the Group for the six months

ended 30 June 2019.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

As a company incorporated in the PRC and dual listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange, the Company has to comply with the relevant
Erovisions of the Hong Kong Llisting Rules and to abide

y the PRC Company Law and the applicable laws,
regulations and regulatory requirements of Hong Kong
and the PRC as the basis for the Company's corporate
governance. The Company has adopted all the code
provisions set out in the CG Code and has complied with
all the code provisions under the CG Code during the six
months ended 30 June 2019.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS
AND SUPERVISORS

The Company has adopted the Company Securities
Dealing Regulations on Directors, Supervisors and
Related Employees (the “Company's Code’) as its own
code regarding securities fransactions by Directors and
Supervisors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made
specific enquiries of the Directors and Supervisors of the
Company, all Directors and Supervisors of the Company
have confirmed that they have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code and the Company's
Code regarding securifies fransactions throughout the six

months ended 30 June 2019.

THE CHANGES IN INFORMATION IN RESPECT
OF DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

During the Period, there was no change in information
in respect of Directors and Supervisors that need to be
disclosed under rule 13.51B(1) of the Hong Kong Listing
Rules.
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